FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Agenda

Full Council

Time and date
7.00pm on Thursday 13 November 2008

Place
The Council Chamber, South Street, Farnham

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL to be
held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, SOUTH STREET, FARNHAM, on THURSDAY 13
NOVEMBER, 2008, at 7.00PM.

The Agenda for the meeting is set out over.

Yours faithfully

KR ==

Mr Roland Potter
Town Clerk

Questions by the Public

Prior to the commencement of the meeting, the Town Mayor will invite Members of the Public
present to ask questions on any Local Government matter, not included on the agenda, to which
an answer will be given or if necessary a written reply will follow or the questioner will be
informed of the appropriate contact details.

A maximum of 15 minutes will be allowed for the whole session.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk



FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Agenda

Full Council

Time and date
7.00pm on Thursday 13 November 2008

Place
The Council Chamber, South Street, Farnham

1 Apologies
Apologies received from Councillor C Cockburn, G Hargreaves and A Lovell.
2 Minutes

To sign as correct record the minutes of the Farnham Town Council meetings held on 18
September 2008 (attached at Appendix A).

3 Disclosure of Interests

To receive from members, in respect of any items included on the agenda for this
meeting, disclosure of any personal or prejudicial interests in line with the Town Council’s
Code of Conduct and gifts and hospitality in line with Government Legislation.

NOTES:

® Members are requested to make declarations of interest, preferably on the
form previously emailed to all members, to be returned to
wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk by 12 noon on Wednesday 12 November
2008. Alternatively, members are requested to make declarations of interest
on the form attached to this agenda and to hand to the Town Clerk before the
start of the meeting.

(i) Members are reminded that if they declare a prejudicial interest they must
leave immediately after having made representations, given evidence or
answered questions and before any debate starts unless he/she has obtained
dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4 Statements by the Public

The Town Mayor to invite members of the public present, to indicate on which item on the
agenda if any, they would like to speak.

At the discretion of the Town Mayor, those members of the public, residing or working
within the Council's boundary, will be invited to speak forthwith, in relation to the business
to be transacted at the meeting for a maximum of 3 minutes per person or 15 minutes
overall.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk
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11

12

Town Mayors Announcements

To receive the Town Mayors announcements.

Part 1 — Items for Decision

Grants 2009/2010

To consider Revenue and Project Grant Applications 2009/2010 and to receive
recommendations from the Grants Working Group.

Report attached at Appendix B.
Cemeteries Footpaths

To consider the allocation of funds for the improvement of footpaths in Farnham Town
Councils cemeteries.

Report attached at Appendix C.
Code of Conduct
To consider the adoption of a Code of Conduct for officers and staff of the Town Council.

Report attached at Appendix D.

Part 2 — Items to Note
Project Updates

To receive a report on the current status of Council Projects and actions taken under
Delegated Authority to the Town Clerk.

Report attached at Appendix E.

Planning Applications

To receive the minutes of the meetings of the Planning Consultative Group held on:
11 September 2008 attached at Appendix F.

2 October 2008 attached at Appendix G.

23 October 2008 attached at Appendix H.

As submitted for the information of the Council. The action taken there under is in
accordance with delegated authority

Reports of Working Groups

Corporate Development and Audit Task Group — attached at Appendix I.
Cemeteries Working and Appeals Group — attached at Appendix J.
Reports from Outside Bodies

To receive the minutes of the Blackwater Valley Countryside Partnership Group.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
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Report attached at Appendix K
13 Items Tabled
None
14 Exclusion of the Public and Press
TO PASS A RESOLUTION to exclude members of the public and press from the meeting

at Part 3, Item 16, of the agenda to receive a confidential report from the Cemeteries
Appeals and Working Group.

Part 3 — CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

15 To RECEIVE a confidential report of the Cemeteries Appeals and Working Group —
papers attached under separate cover for Members only.

The Town Mayor will close the meeting.

6 November 2008

Note: The person to contact about this agenda and documents is The Town Clerk, Farnham
Town Council, South Street, Farnham, Surrey. GU9 7RN. Tel: 01252 712667

Membership: Councillors Gillian Beel (Town Mayor), Lucinda Fleming (Deputy Town Mayor),
David Attfield, Carole Cockburn, Victor Duckett, Pat Frost, Bob Frost, Carlo Genziani, Gillian
Hargreaves, Stephen Hill, Denise LeGal, Alan Lovell, Janet Maines, Stephen O’'Grady, Roger
Steel, Chris Storey, Andrew Thorp, John Ward.

Distribution: Full agenda and supporting papers to all Councillors (by post) Agenda only by email
to all Councillors.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk



FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes

Full Council

Time and date
7.00pm on Thursday 18 September 2008

Place
The Council Chamber, South Street, Farnham

Members Present

* Cllr G M Beel (Town Mayor) Chairman
ClIr L Fleming (Deputy Town Mayor) Vice Chairman
Clir D Attfield

Clir C Cockburn
CliIr V Duckett

Clr (Mrs) P Frost
Clir R Frost

ClIr C Genziani
Cllr G Hargreaves
Clir S Hill

Cllr D Le Gal

Clir A Lovell

Clir J Maines

Cllr S O'Grady
ClIr R Steel
ClIr C Storey
Clir A Thorp
Cllr J Ward

*

*

* % % *x » O OO % » »O0 O O O

*

Present
Apologies for absence

Officers Present:

Roland Potter (Town Clerk)

Wendy Coulter (Committee and Members Services Co-ordinator)
Kevin Taitt (Grounds and Services Manager)

Catherine Cooper (Major Projects Co-ordinator)

Ginny Gordon (Receptionist/Farmers’ Market Co-ordinator)



C 053/08

C 054/08

C 055/08

C 056/08

C 057/08

C 058/08

C059/08

QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC

There were no questions by the pubic.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors, V Duckett, (Mrs) P Frost,
B Frost, D Le Gal, A Lovell, J Maines

MINUTES

The Minutes of the Farnham Town Council meetings held on 19 June 2008 and
26 June 2008 were signed by the Town Mayor as a correct record.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

There were no disclosures of interest received for any items on the agenda.

STATEMENTS BY THE PUBLIC

Mr Skingle made a statement, congratulating the Town Council, Mr Taitt's Outside
Workforce team and the Councillors on achieving a Gold award and being the
Regional Winner in the South and South East in Bloom Competition.

TOWN MAYORS ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Town Mayor congratulated Farnham Town Council, its Officers, Outside
Workforce Team, Councillors, Volunteers, Businesses and Partners on the success
in the South and South East in Bloom Competition.

The Town Mayor attended the Heritage Weekend which was a delight. She
expressed her thanks to the Farnham Society and Ms Rayner for the wonderful work
that had been done to make it such an enjoyable event.

The Town Mayor reminded Members that the Remembrance Sunday Service would
be held on 9 November 2008.

The Town Mayor also reminded Members that there would be a presentation by
Farnham Town Council to the Farnham Chamber of Commerce at the Bush Hotel on
Thursday 25 September at 6pm.

Part 1 — Items for Decision

RESULTS OF SOUTH AND SOUTH EAST IN BLOOM JUDGING

It was reported to Members that Farnham Town Council had achieved a Gold award
in South and South East in Bloom and was also Regional Winners.

Councillor Hargreaves, Chairman of the Farnham in Bloom Group congratulated Mr
Taitt and Ms Rayner, their team and all the sponsors and partners who had worked
so hard to achieve the success.
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Councillor Steel congratulated Councillor Hargreaves on her leadership of the group
and her determination and enthusiasm which encouraged all involved.

Mr Taitt explained that as Farnham Town had won the Regional category then it may
be possible that Farnham would be put forward for entry in to the Britain in Bloom in
2009 competition.

MAJOR EVENTS FOR THE PROMOTION OF FARNHAM

Progress of Events for 2008

Members received a report on the progress of Events in 2008.

Band Concerts
Members noted the success of the Band Concerts in Gostrey Meadow and the
results of the questionnaire (attached to record minutes).

Food Festival

It was noted that the Food Festival would be held on Saturday 11 October in the
Central Car Park between 10am — 4pm. 34 stalls of regional producers and Farnham
retailers would be attending the Festival to sell their products. There would also be a
demonstration by local Chef, Steve Drake of Michelin Star establishment; Drake’s
Restaurant in Ripley. Face painting would be provided for children.

Radio Eagle’s ‘Love Crew’ would be attending on the day from 11.00 — 14.00.
Entertainment would be provided by Grandpa Spells Jazz Band from 14.00 — 16.00.

Members noted that the Italian Market would be taking place on 24 October 2008
and had originally been arranged to be held in Castle Street, but due to
complications with street trading laws the Market would now be held in Central Car
Park.

The Farmers’ Market which to be held on 26 October 2008 would also be included in
the event.

Members noted that the Town Council had attempted to involve the local businesses
in the Food Festival, 110 letters had been sent out to local businesses however only
thirteen had replied. The Chamber of Commerce had originally shown an interest in
being involved in the event but were unable to supply a stall as insufficient numbers
of Chamber Members were involved in the Festival.

Christmas

Members noted that planning was underway for Christmas and Young Person of the
Year. The ‘Christmas Lights Switch On’ would be held in East Street on Saturday 22
November 2008. However Members noted that in 2009 the event would be relocated
to Gostrey Meadow.

Quotes had been received from Radio Eagle and Delta Radio regrading participation
in the festivities for 2008.

Members discussed the quotes from both Radio Stations and requested that Eagle
Radio be contacted again the renegotiate the quote as this would be the preferable
Radio Station.



RESOLVED:
¢ That the Events planned for the remainder of 2008 be noted

¢ That Officers renegotiate terms for the inclusion of Radio Eagle in the
Town Council’s activities for Christmas.

Proposal for Events for 2009

Members received a report on the proposed list of events for 2009, and the locations
of road closures, where required.

Spring

Members noted that 3 Continental Markets have been scheduled for 2009. The first
is scheduled for Easter Weekend; this will replace the Council's Easter Extravaganza
event.

The Spring Festival Craft Market would be repeated for 2009, taking into account
points raised and lessons learnt from the first market held in 2008.

The Spring Festival Craft Market would be again held in Downing Street, subject to
permissions from Waverley Borough Council and Surrey County Council.

Summer

11 Band Concerts have been scheduled for 2009. The concerts have been
provisionally scheduled for the first 3 weeks in June, July, August and September.
With the Farmers’ Market this will create an event for local residents every weekend
from June to September. Opportunities for sponsorship will be investigated with local
businesses.

Members noted that a new event would be planned for Summer 2009, the Gardening
festival. This would be a finale to the South and South East in Bloom Competition,
Farnham in Bloom and the Secret Gardens. The Festival will be located at the
Maltings and will include the Allotment Competition.

Autumn

The Farnham Feast of Food would be developed further in September 2009. The
event would be moved forward by two weeks to coincide with British Food fortnight
and involve harvest festivals.

Members noted that the location of the Food Festival would require a road closure
and would be expected to take place in West Street from the junction of Downing
Street along West Street to The Hart.

Winter

Discussions had been held between Officers and the Maltings and it was agreed that
the current date for the Christmas Lights Switch on was too early. Most towns
schedule their switch on dates for the 1* December.

As the local schools are a vital part of the Switch On and Saturday is the easiest day
for children and other partners to participate so the event will be scheduled for the
Saturday nearest 1* December. In 2009 that will be Saturday 28 November and the
Christmas Switch On will take place in Gostrey Meadow.

RESOLVED: To approve the schedule of events for 2009 — attached to record
minutes, with locations.
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Farnham Town Guide

Members received a report on the current status of the Town Guide and a proposal
for a combined Events Guide from the Farnham Maltings.

2009 Town Guide

Members noted that the company who had printed the 2008 Town Guide had gone
out of business and therefore 4 local companies had been consulted for quotes to re-
design and print the 2009 Town Guide.

It was noted that there had been concerns by advertisers about the lack of
distribution.

The preferred company was Starfish, a Portsmouth based company which had
worked on guides for a number of other local authorities.

Starfish produced three designs for the guide which was considered by a panel of
Members including Councillors Fleming, Hargreaves, LeGal and Hill. The Councillors
raised a number of issues which had been raised with the company.

Members noted that the next stage for the Guide was to provide Starfish with
information about specifics for the guide, for example the planned distribution with
Take One Media; this would allow a rate card to be designed and distributed to
potential advertisers.

Farnham Events Guide

Members noted that the Town Council’s Officers had identified a need for a general
Farnham Events Guide. Officers had discussed this demand with the Farnham
Maltings who suggested that that their existing events guide (which is distributed 3
times a year) be redesigned to a Town Events Guide.

Members received the financial information regarding the Maltings proposal and
noted that the initial costs had been identified as being between £6k and £12k
depending on the circulation.

Members discussed the financial implications and requested that Officers investigate
the possibility of the Town Council producing its own Town Events Guide.

RESOLVED:
¢ That the progress of the development of the 2009 Town Guide be noted.
¢ That negotiations with the Maltings to develop a shared calendar and
Events Guide be deferred.
+ Officers investigate the possibility of the Town Council producing its
own Town Events Guide for 2009.

CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS — LIGHT EMITTING DIODE (LED) BULBS

Members were asked to consider a report on the Christmas Lights and the
replacement of traditional tungsten bulbs for Light Emitting Diode (LED) Bulbs.

It was explained that the majority of the current Christmas Decorations are fitted with
tungsten bulbs. The tungsten bulbs are costly to run and the retailers of the town
provide the power for the Christmas Lights, free of charge.

Energy costs are rising and the LED bulbs run on approximately 80-90% less power
than tungsten and will therefore cost less to run.

Currently when the tungsten bulbs fail they are very visible. The LED bulbs are
smaller so are less visible when they fail.
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Members noted that as a result of the rising cost of power the benefit of exchanging
tungsten bulbs with LED bulbs would reduce the cost of providing the power to the
retailers and improve the effectiveness of the decorations.

The additional cost of replacing tungsten bulbs with LED bulbs would be £2,278.12
and it was noted that the funds could be identified from potential savings within the
current budget or a sum of up to £2,278.12 could be allocated from General
Reserves.

RESOLVED:
1. That the replacement of tungsten bulbs with LED bulbs for the
Christmas Lights be approved.
2. That the cost of the replacement LED bulbs be met either from potential
savings within the current budget of a sum of up to £2,278.12 be
allocated from reserves.

CEMETERIES REVIEW

The Town Clerk thanked the Cemeteries Working Group for their help and support
during the work on the Cemeteries Project and Review.

The Town Clerk explained the outcomes of the Cemeteries Review and raised the
following points.

Farnham Town Council Cemetery Service - The Farnham Town Council Cemeteries
Service would be renamed the Farnham Town Council Bereavement Services.

The Institute of Cemetery and Crematorium Management Excellence Criteria would
be used as a benchmark to monitor the improvement of the Bereavement Service.

The Town Clerk informed Members that the Bereavement Service would now be
operated from 9am to 4.30pm every weekday as apposed to 9am to 1pm as had
been previously.

The internal Management had been changed to reflect the needs of the service. All
staff in the downstairs office had been trained to deal with enquiries regarding
cemeteries. The staff were also able of carryout the full function of the service should
any problems arise.

The Management of the service had been restructured to ensure that the Council had
a strategy to provide business continuity. The management of the cemeteries would
report to a Cemeteries Management Team. The core administrative and legal
management behind the service is led by Miss Coulter and Mr Taitt for the delivery of
outside services.

Mr Taitt, Miss Coulter and the Town Clerk would complete further more advanced
training in Cemeteries functions and services.

From 4 January 2009 undertakers would be able to provisionally book funerals online
via computer or 3G mobile phone without having to contact the Town Council Office.

The Town Clerk also informed Members that the new Bereavement Service structure
and Management plan would allow the Management Team to operate the
Bereavement Service remotely from any location.



Grass Cutting - The Town Clerk reiterated that Farnham Town Council cemeteries
cover over 100 acres which require a regular schedule of grass cutting. Only three
full time staff are employed to cut the grass. In 2008 they had been supported by two
extra staff on a temporary basis. A new grass cutting schedule had been
implemented for the next 18 months. The grass cutting programme had been
changed and the grass would be cut all year round.

One section of West Street Cemetery (Section C) would be set aside and left as a
Wild Garden only being cut twice a year. Members were looking at building a Garden
of Remembrance in West Street.

Certain areas of grass in the Cemeteries would be cut to different levels which would
give a different look to the cemeteries and there will also be more planting.

Cemetery Buildings — Farnham Town Council had been in discussions with the Listed
buildings Officer from Waverley Borough Council, who had given advice on the repair
and maintenance of the Cemetery Chapels. Farnham Town Council was looking a
programme of repair works for the Chapel at West Street which is a Grade Il Listed
Building. The correct company was needed to carry out the repair work as the
building had suffered from inappropriate repair works in the past.

The use of the chapel buildings was under review and the possibility of bringing them
back into use as part of the Cemeteries function was being considered where
possible. A number of business plans would be put together to consider the use of
the buildings.

Responsible Officer for Cemeteries — The Town Clerk informed Members that a
specific Power was delegated to the Town Clerk in order to operate the Cemeteries
on a day to day basis. However, when the Town Clerk is away, that power would
need to be delegated to someone else.

The Town Clerk asked Members to consider delegating this Power automatically to
Mr Taitt and Miss Coulter in the Town Clerks absence. Although it had not happened
to date, there would be certain types of funerals which would need to be carried out
within twenty four hours.

Customer Service — Surveys would be carried to find out how the Bereavement
Service was functioning. As a new structure it would take time to operate fully.

Councillor 3 Ward (Chairman of Cemeteries Working Group) thanked the Officers for
the good work that had been carried out on the Cemeteries to date. He explained
that some Councillors had also received training on how the Bereavement Service
work and how it had helped their understanding of the function.

Councillor D Attfield whished to thank Mr Taitt and his team for the standard of grass
cutting and good appearance of Badshot Lea Cemetery.

Members discussed the Town Clerks request to delegate power and agreed that it
should automatically be delegated to Mr Taitt and Miss Coulter.

RESOLVED:
a. To note the changes to the Councils Cemeteries Service as outlined
above.
b. To approve the delegation of the powers of the Town Clerk to the
Cemeteries Management Team when the Town Clerk is not available.
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CEMETERIES HEALTH AND SAFETY UPDATE

Members received an update report on the current progress of the Health and Safety
(of Memorials) Project and to seek approval to continue with the next phase of the
Project to make the un-repaired memorials safe.

Members noted that under the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and Occupiers
Liability Act 1957 and the Local Authorities Cemeteries Order 1977, the Town
Council as the Burial Authority for the Cemeteries of West Street, Green Lane,
Badshot Lea and Hale has a duty and responsibility to carry out Health and Safety
Inspections in its Cemeteries including inspections of Memorials.

It was reiterated that Farnham Town Council will carry out its duties under the Health
and Safety at Work Act 1974 and will ensure that those who have a legal duty to
maintain their memorial do so at no further cost to the Farnham Tax Payer.
Members also received a copy of a Press Release issued by the nationally
recognised Institute of Cemeteries and Crematorium Management (ICCM) on
inspections of Memorials for Health and Safety. It demonstrated why the inspections
needed to be carried out and the intention behind the exercise.

Memorial Testing had been carried out, following ICCM guidelines in Badshot Lea
Cemetery and Green Lane Cemetery. Notices had been placed on insecure
memorials requesting those responsible to contact the Council. Where the Council
had a record of the purchaser of the Exclusive Rights of Burial they were written to
(twice if necessary) requesting them to contact the Council.

Members were informed that the Council had advertised contact information in the
local press for owners or interested parties of untraceable memorials. A notice was
placed in the Farnham Herald requesting anyone with information regarding the
memorials to make contact with the Council. Complete lists of untraceable memorials
were displayed in the notice board at Badshot Lea and on the Town Council’s
website and are available from the Town Council offices.

There were 136 memorials in Badshot Lea that were unsafe with untraceable
contacts. Numbers could not be confirmed for Green Lane Cemetery as the
administration process had not been completed but to date 171 memorials in Green
Lane had untraceable contacts.

For memorials that had been placed on un-purchased grave plots, the maintenance
of the memorial is the Council’s responsibility. It was suggested to Members that any
unsafe memorial, where the responsibility of the memorial lies with the Council,
should be laid down.

For memorials where the owners of the Exclusive Rights of Burial could not be traced
it was suggested to members that the unsafe memorials be laid down.

Members noted that officers were concerned that memorials should not be laid down
if they were of local, architectural or historical value. Any memorials that were
considered to fall in this category following assessment by officers and consultation
with local groups such as the Buildings Preservation Trust, local historians and
genealogy groups would be referred to the Cemeteries Working and Appeals Group
for their inspection and recommendation. Officers suggested that these memorials
should be repaired in order to preserve their local, architectural or historical value
and merit within the cemeteries.
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C 064/08

Article 3 of the Local Authorities Cemeteries Order 1977 expressly empowers burial
authorities to do “all such things as they consider necessary or desirable for the
proper management, regulation and control of a cemetery”, save that they are not
thereby authorised to take any action in relation to:

(b) any vault, or any tombstone or other memorial, other than action which is
necessary to remove a danger which arises by reason of the condition of the
vault, or the tombstone or other memorial, itself”.

Members noted that Farnham Town Council, as the burial authority, has the power to
take action necessary to remove or make safe dangerous memorials.

It was agreed that there may be additional costs in the laying down of memorials
which would be taken from reserves and with reference to memorials of historical,
architectural or local value, it may be necessary to employ the services of a
stonemason at a cost to the Town Council.

Members considered a series of proposals to assist with the management of public
relations during the period of laying down of memorials:

Place ‘laying down’ notices on all memorials to be laid down

Place a general ‘laying down’ notice in the cemetery notice board

Place a general ‘laying down’ notice on the Town Council website

Consider a press release or article based around memorials where
permission has been given to lay down from owners of the Exclusive Rights
of Burial. A photo would be taken of work done and incorporated into an
article.

el

RESOLVED:

a. That a prioritised programme of laying down of memorials in Farnham
Town Council’s Cemeteries which have been found to be unsafe and no
owners can be traced be approved.

b. That the public relations strategy to inform the public be approved.

COMMUNITY AND REVENUE GRANTS — THE WAY FORWARD

Members were asked to consider the level of Councillor involvement in the initial
review of Grant applications.

It was agreed that a working group of members would be appointed to consider
Community and Revenue Grants and make recommendations to Full Council.

RESOLVED: That a Working Group comprising of the following Members be
appointed to consider Community and Revenue Grants and to make
recommendations to Full Council, Councillors G Hargreaves, S Hill, S O’'Grady
and C Storey.

BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS

The Town Clerk explained to Members how the Budget Process would commence
for 2009/2010.

Officers would produce an analysis book on budget including projections for
necessary revenue costs for the following year, what are known project expenditures
and capital expenditures.
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C 066/08

C 067/08

C 068/08

There would then be a meeting of the Corporate Development and Audit Task Group
which would recommend a financial strategy.

There would be at least one Members Workshop on the budget where issues would
be discussed, this would be held on 30 October 2008 with an opportunity for a further
meeting on 6 November if further issues needed to be discussed or the budget would
be passed to the CDATG before recommendations to Full council on 13 November.
The meeting to set the Precept would be held on 8 January 2009.

RESOLVED: That the Budget Planning Process be noted.

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTORS MEETING

Members discussed the date of the next Annual Town Electors Meeting.

Resolved: that the next Town Electors Meeting would take place on 5 March
2009.

Part 2 — ITEMS NOTED

PROJECT UPDATES

Members received a report on the current status of the Council Projects and actions
taken under Delegated Authority to the Town Clerk.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Members received the minutes of the meetings of the Planning Consultative Group
held on:

12 June 2008
26 June 2008
10 July 2008
24 July 2008

7 August 2008
21 August 2008

RESOLVED: That the observations made by the Planning Consultative Group
held on 12 June, 26 June, 10 July, 24 July, 7 August and 21 August 2008 and
dealt with in accordance with delegated authority, be noted.

REPORTS OF WORKING GROUPS

Members received a report of the Farnham in Bloom Working Group — attached to
record minutes.

Members received a tabled report of the Corporate Development and Audit Task
Group — attached to record minutes — and presented by Councillor Steel.

Members noted that the report of the Cemeteries Working and Appeals Group had
been included in the Agenda.



C 069/08 REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE BODIES

Members received reports from Councillor Storey and Councillor Maines on the
Towns and Parishes Meeting — reports attached to record minutes.

C 070/08 STAFF RECRUITMENT

Members noted that the recruitment of a Rural Development Co-ordinator (full time)
and an Accounts and Asset Co-ordinator (part time) would commence in
September/October 2008.

C 071/08 ITEMS TABLED

None.

The Town Mayor closed the meeting at 8.55pm. .

Date Chairman



FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Disclosure by a Member® of a personal interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter under consideration at a meeting (581 Local Government
Act 2000 and the Parish Councils Code of Conduct).

As required by the Local Government Act 2000, | HEREBY DISCLOSE, for the information of the authority that | have [a personal
interest? [a prejudicial interest]® in* the following matter:-

COMMITTEE: EULL COUNCIL

DATE: 13 November 2008

NAME OF COUNCILLOR:

Please use the form below to state in which Agenda Items you have an interest. If you have a prejudicial
interest in an item, please indicate whether you wish to speak (refer to Farnham Town Council’s Code of
Conduct paragraph 12(2)).

Agenda | Agenda ltem I am a Waverley Other Reason Speak?
No Borough Councillor

Personal | Prejudicial | Personal | Prejudicial Yes | No
Signed
Dated

" “Member” includes co-opted member, member of a committee, joint committee or sub-committee — section 83, Local Government Act 2000.
2 A personal interest includes:

Any matter registered in the register of interests

Any decision which affects the well-being or financial position of a member or a friend or relative to a greater extent than others.

% A prejudicial interest is a personal interest so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

* State item under consideration.




FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Report

Grants Group

Report to
Full Council 13 November 2008

Report of
Grants Group

Title
Recommendations of the Grants Group for Revenue and Community Grant Funding 2009/2010

1 Purpose of Report

To Recommend to Full Council suggested Grant allocations for 2009/2010.

2 Summary of Key Issues

A copy of all Grant Applications received by the Council was distributed to the Grants
Group for consideration.

It was suggested that following the Resolution of Council in November 2007 to reduce
Revenue funding by 20% each year, that this same principal should be applied for all
Grant Applications for 2009/2010.

Revenue Grants — Suggested Allocations

The Grants Group suggested that the following grants be awarded with the following
conditions:

Farnham Maltings Association

Application: £30,000 Recommended award: £20,000 — Max of £24,000
Having reviewed the level of Reserves held by the Farnham Maltings the Grants Group
suggested that funding be reduced to £20,000 up to a maximum £24,000 in line with last
years Council Resolution.

The Grants Group also suggested that a percentage of the monies awarded be used to
encourage live theatre and that the monies should go towards direct costs.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website:
www.farnham.gov.uk



Farnham Citizens Advice Bureau

Application: £30,000 Recommended award: Max of £24,000

Having reviewed the budgets and costings supplied, there appeared to be a discrepancy
between the deficit of the Waverley Wide Citizens Advice Bureau and the Farnham
Citizens Advice Bureau. The Grants Group requested a more detailed breakdown of
costs.

The Grants Group suggested that in principle the grant award be reduced by 20% to
£24,000 but should the Farnham Citizens Advice Bureau require further funding
throughout the year for smaller projects such as training they would not be excluded from
applying for small grant funding.

40Degreez £4,800

Application: £6,000 Recommended award: £4,800

The Grants Group were concerned that 40Degreez appeared to receive very little funding
from Surrey County Council. However, in line with the suggestion of reducing all grants by
20% the Group suggested that 40Degreez be awarded £4,800 for 2009/2010.

Officers Note: A late application has now been received from HOPPA with a request for
grant funding of £20,000. (The application will be circulated under separate cover for
consideration by Council)

Community Grants — Suggested Allocations

The Grants Group suggested that the following grants be awarded with the following
conditions:

Voluntary Action South West Surrey

Application: £2,000 Recommended award: £1,600

The Grants Group suggested that the Voluntary Action South West Surrey’s Grant be
reduced by 20% to £1,600, subject to the monies being spent on Farnham only.

New Farnham Repertory Actors’ Company

Application: £6,000 Recommended award: £1,750

Having reviewed the New Farnham Repertory Actors’ Company application the Grants
Group were concerned that there were no detailed accounts. The Grants Group
suggested that Farnham Town Council assist with the hire of the marquee and contributes
£250 per week to a total of £1,750.

Farnham Festival Management Committee

Application: £1,300 Recommended award: £650

The Grants Group suggested that the Town Council contribute to the cost of the venue
hire and the lighting £650. It was noted that one of the schools involved with the Festival
was not in the Farnham area and that the Farnham Festival be encouraged to involve
more Farnham schools next time.

Vivaldi Singers

Application: £1,000 Recommended award: NIL

The Grants Group noted that the Vivaldi Singers come to Farnham Town Council every
year for funding. However, they do not apply to any other organisation for funding. It was
suggested that no Grant be awarded for 2009/2010.

Farnham Carnival — Safety and General Facilities

Application: £2,000 Recommended award: £1,630

The Grants Group noted that at Council held in November 2007 it was agreed that monies
would be set aside for the Farnham Carnival and Hale Carnival separately from the
Community Grants, however the organisations would still be required to apply for a grant
in the normal way.

The Grants Group suggested that monies be awarded for the following:
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Traffic Lights and Banners - £750
PA Equipment - £700
St Johns Ambulance - £180

Farnham Carnival — Entertainment

Application: £2,000 Recommended award: £1,000

The Grants Group suggested that a contribution of £1,000 be awarded for Entertainment
for the Farnham Carnival.

Project 2010

Application: £2,000 Recommended award: NIL

The Grants Group were concerned that this was a project for building works and for a
staff room not for the children directly. The Group suggested that the organisation apply
for a project which was directly child related. The Group also suggested that officers write
to Project 2010 and suggest they apply to the Farnham Institute for funding.

Creative Response

Application: £2,000 Recommended award: NIL

The Grants Group suggested that Creative Response apply for funding from the Farnham
South Street Trust and the Farnham Institute.

The meeting closed at 7.45pm.

Officers Note: No application has been received from Hale Carnival. It is anticipated that
any application would be for £2,000

Financial Implications

Grant applications received considered by the Grants Group total £84,300 in addition a
further two applications for £22,000 are expected. The total grant applications received
are expected to total £106,300.

Grant Applications Considered £84,300: recommended grants £55,430 -£59,430.

If the Council applies the same principle of 20% reduction with the outstanding
applications the financial implications will be:
Grant Applications Considered £106,300 recommended grant £73,430 - £77,030.

The grants budget for 2008/09 was £102,127 (2007/08 £106,121:)

The grant fund also includes an additional sum for small £200 grants and additional
emergency grants up to £2,000 (e.g. insurance for Chantry’s Community Centre £1,800,
museum £2,000)

Recommendations
e To consider the comments and recommendations of the Grants Group
e To consider the application by Hoppa for a grant of £20,000.

3 November 2008

Note: The person to contact about this report is The Committee and Members Services Co-
ordinator, Farnham Town Council, South Street, Farnham, Surrey. GU9 7RN. Tel: 01252
712667

Distribution: To all Councillors (by post)
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[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

g
Please note: Farnham Town Council will only award a grant if all criterig are met

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 30" September

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’'s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant | Farnham Maltings Association Ltd
Organisation:

Project Name: | Revenue Funding 2009/10 |

Project Location: | Farnham |

Project Start Date: | 1 April 2009 |

Project Completion | 31 March 2010
Date:

Total Cost of £1,200,000
Project:

Funding Requested: | £30,000

Hybrid Application Form January 2007 1



Met?
(for office
use only)

Contact Name: | Jane Friend ]

Position in Deputy Director
organisation:

Organisations
Constitution attached [ ] Yes No Advised that it is already on file

U

Registered Charity Yes [ | No | Registration No? [305034 |

If No, state type of organisation: | |

VAT Registered: Yes D No ]
Registration Number [ 293675808 ] ]
Organisation Bridge Square

Address: Farnham

Postcode: GU9 7QR

Email Address: | jane.friend@farnhammaltings.com | | |
Telephone Number: | 01252 745401 ] [ ]
Organisation’s bank account address Barclays Bank: Farnham Branch
and number Sort Code: 20 31 06
Account No. 80373486
If your application is successful, to Farnham Maltings Association Ltd
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

Please provide the following information:

Please tick
» A location plan or site plan, if applicable |:|
» Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts 07/08 accounts to follow
+ Copy of constitution or set of rules on file
e Evidence of any permissions or consents El

Hybrid Application Form January 2007

[OFFICER]



PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary,)

Itemn Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Charitable activities 590,000 n/a
Staff Costs 400,000 n/a
QOverheads 210,000 n/a
TOTAL PROQJECT COSTS | 1,200,000

Budget for 2009/10 is still subject to final agreement as part of the business plan which will be

available from February 2009

| Total amount of grant requested | £ 30,000

| Percentage of total cost

| 2.5 %)|

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at March 2008

Income

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £532,415

Income (other) £664,772
TOTAL INCOME £1,197,187

Operational costs £1,115,505

Net Surplus/Deficit £81,682

Reserves

Cash/Bank/debtors £88,902

Creditors (monies owing)

£189,239 (within one year)
£145,000 (after one year)

Hybrid Application Form January 2007

Earmarked Reserves £239,821
Available Reserves £240,000
Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:
Restricted funds allocated to specific projects (eg touring theatre, Old Fire Station)
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Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2003 [ Year: 2004 [ Year: 2005 | Year: 2006 [Year: 2007 |

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

n/a as funding from previous years has been for revenue funding

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when

Amount applied for outcome will be known
| Surrey County Council £ n/a )
Waverley Borough Council £ 42,500 Application due November 2008 and

outcome expected March 2009

Town or Parish Council f n/a

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ...,

National Lottery | £n/a

(Please state which fund) ...

Other (please provide details)
Arts Council (So Surrey project) £75,000 confirmed
Arts Council (revenue funding) £200,000 confirmed
Surrey County Arts £30,000 confirmed
£
£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

Many national and regional funders (eg Arts Council England) judge local investment as a key
criterion when making decisions about their funding level.

If Farnham Town Council was unable to continue its investment in Farnham Maltings the
organisation would need to find way to recoup this funding. It is likely that it would have to
abandon its community rate for voluntary organisations like U3A, NADFAS, FAOS etc in order to
increase its earned income.
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[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score (-3
{for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:

This application is for revenue funding to support the Maltings’ work as an enabler
and provider of community, arts and cultural activities and festivals throughout
Farnham with a particular focus on increasing participation by families, young people,
elders and marginalised communities and supporting voluntary groups.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) X

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

Farnham Maltings operates as a community and arts provider for Farnham and its
environs. There are four main strands to our work:

* [ncreasing participation
expanding the range of people that take part in community and creative
activities whatever their background and whatever the medium - painting,
dancing, gardening or cookery by providing space, expertise and funding

= Supporting artists
offering studio space, training and development to local artists and companies;
providing showcase events for craftmakers (Festival of Crafts and Gift) and
supporting theatre companies to make new work in Farnham and tour to the
region

* Developing the marketplace for community and arts activity
offering a mixed programme of community and arts events that attract new
visitors {(and sometimes residents) and enrich the ecology and economy of the
town

* Providing Community Space
working with a range of community and arts organisations to provide an
affordable, improving range of services including space, box office and
catering

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

A business plan offering further information on our activities in 2009/10 will be available in Feb
2009.
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Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)}

enable local people to participate in voluntary groups and activities

The Maltings acts as a hub for over 50 local voluntary groups including knitting groups, FAOS,
Farnham and Bourne Choral Society and Bells Piece. We provide a physically and financially
accessible and welcoming venue in the heart of Farnham with our users ranging from 0 - 93
years of age. We particularly want to encourage creativity and nurture a wider range of users
and communities participating in a broader range of creative endeavour whether as actor,
writer, painter, dancer, cook or singer. This has required us to explore new ways and places
to engage and increasingly work with local people in their communities whether at the
Chantrys, Sandy Hill, Roman Way or local village halls. We were particularly pleased to fund
and present a youth theatre festival for Farnham. We also work with over 40 volunteers from
the Farnham Community who help us to deliver our activities at the same time as improving
their skills and confidence.

help the Town’s voluntary groups to improve effectiveness

The Maltings is an enabling organisation and we are increasingly working in partnership with
voluntary groups who either use the building or who work in the town. Examples of successful
partnerships include working with Farnham Creates to promote and enhance Farnham’s
reputation as a craft town and working with A Cry of Players who presented a short run at the
Maltings to raise money for the revival of the hugely popular New Farnham Repertory
Company ‘Events in Tents’ season next year.

ensure the provision of services, needed by the Town’s residents, via the voluntary
sector

We provide subsidised space for many of the town’s voluntary groups fulfilling a vital role.
These range from toddler groups, through exercise classes, to the Farnham U3A. We provide
resources to local creative businesses by providing advice, rehearsal space, networking and
meeting space. We provide a place for the local community to meet, have a cup of tea and
find out what is happening in the town. We provide studio space for 25 creative businesses as
well as business support for all local artists, makers and creative businesses to enable them
to thrive and enrich the town’s economy. We run a successful workshop programme which
benefits the local community as well as supporting Farnham’s artists.

support organisations which meet the needs of people experiencing social and economic
difficulties

The Maltings’ community development work continues to thrive. We are particularly focussed
on working within communities experiencing social and economic difficulties including the
Chantrys, Sandy Hill and now Roman Way. We will be working with these communities to
contribute to the Spring Festival, being developed in partnership with the Town Council. We
are represented on and work with the social inclusion sub-group of the LSP and on the older
people’s working group coordinated by the Town Council.

ensure that there is equality of access and opportunity for all Farnham Town residents to
the services it provides and funds

We believe that true equality of access and opportunity can only be achieved if all barriers to
participation are tackled. By working in community venues as well as at the Maltings we
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overcome transport issues and also ensure that activities happen in a non-threatening
environment. We lever additional investment from a range of funders to ensure subsidised
access to many of our activities (eg youth theatre at the Maltings and technical youth theatre
at Frensham Heights) so that cost is not a barrier.

Who will benefit?

Each year the building has a footfall of over 350,000. The vast majority of our regular users
and visitors come from the Farnham community but the Maltings also plays a role in
attracting visitors from further afield. For example, many of our music events provide a
national draw; the monthly market pulls in people from the region and festivals such as
Sugarcraft attract visitors from Japan, America and the Caribbean.

Approximately how many local residents will benefit? 30,000
(approx)

How many members are there in your 500
organisation?

What percentage lives in Farnham? | | 75 | |
If your organisation assists other people, what Audiences and participants
percentage lives in Farnham? approximately 70%

How do you know there is a need for this project?

demonstrated by

* increasing number of users

= growing numbers of community organisations hiring the venue

» 30 creative businesses hosted by and a further 500 advised by the Maltings

= increased number of approaches to the Maltings to provide advice or practical assistance
to other organisations and venues in Farnham and Waverley

* increased confidence of funders (eg leading the Creative Communities Project for the
Surrey Arts Partnership, coordinating a cultural leadership programme for creative
organisations in Farnham)

» positive feedback from pramoters and hirers of the building

Please state what consultation there has been.

n/a
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How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner

Role

Arts Council of England
(SE)

We continue to work with ACE to develop an infrastructure for touring
theatre throughout the region. We have retained our status as a Regularly
Funded Organisation and our revenue funding has remained at the same
level - a real achievement in the current climate.

Farnham Town Council

We are delighted with the synergy which has emerged from our
relationship with the Town Council. A supportive relationship and regular
meetings at officer level have led to joint working on a number of
projects and we are particularly excited to be working with the Council
on a series of seasonal festivals.

Waverley Borough Council

Waverley’s community development officer now works from the Maltings
two days a week and we have been delighted with the success of this new
model of working. Not only has this arrangement enabled us to form
stronger links with other sections of the authority but it has also directly
led to new collaborations. One such project is interwoven, a rural dance
project between Andalucia, Spain, Bulgaria and Waverley.

Surrey Arts Partnership

Farnham Maltings is managing the Surrey Arts Partnerships Creative
Communities Programme. ‘So Surrey’ is a two year programme of
community-based arts projects happening in nine communities across
Surrey. Professional artists from a range of backgrounds - print makers,
map makers, choral leaders and fine artists are working with each
community to develop an art project that will be realised by those
communities which says something about each place. The nine projects
start this September and will hopefully result in a shared exhibition and
event in late 2009.

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for Farnham Maltings

implementing the project?

* Who owns the land/property | Farnham Maltings
* Has permission been obtained from the Yes [ ] No
land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the

land/property? State how they will be affected n/a

by the project

* What other consents/permissions are required? | n/a

State when these will be obtained

* if applicable
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PART 4 — ACCOUNTABILITY

All applicants will need to demonstrate, in writing and with an interview and
presentation, what services they will deliver and how those services will
benefit the Town Council and its Criteria.

What specific services will your organisation deliver with the aid of this grant?

1. Three programmes - spring, autumn and winter - of mixed community and
arts activities promoting key town events as well as the Maltings’
programme

2. Four keynote festivals in partnership with the Town Council (spring,
summer, autumn and winter)

3. Development work in the town’s marginalised communities to attract new
project funding and activity.

4. The provision of affordable community space to a range of organisations
within an improving infrastructure.

5. Continue to work to raise funds to improve the building and its facilities -
for example the Great Hall

How will your organisation deliver these specific services?

1. By curating a programme and working with a range of promoters and
community partners to ensure an expanding range of cultural opportunities
for the town (staff team: Operations Manager, Assistant Operations
Manager, Administrator)

2. By establishing festival steering groups in partnership with the Town
Council and engaging with local partners and community (staff team:
Deputy Director, Operations Manager, Events and Exhibitions Coordinator)

3. By dedicating staff time and resources to work with a range of community
organisations, including the Town Council, to identify priorities and
opportunities for increasing engagement by the whole community (staff
team: Deputy Director, Participation Coordinator, Youth Theatre
Coordinator)

4. By retaining and promoting a community rate for using the building and
sustaining and expanding the range of local and regional partnerships that
allow the expansion of the programme (staff team: Director,
Administrator)

5. By using the expertise within the Maltings team to shape development
projects and lever in additional funding and resources (staff team:
Director, Deputy Director, Operations Manager)

What is the time-scale for the delivery of these specific services?

1 April 2009 - 31 March 2010
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How will your organisation measure the effectiveness and implementation of
these services?

Each project is measured against an agreed set of proposed outcomes

including number of attendees, returners, new participants and feedback from
users. These will be articulated in our business plan which will be available in

February 2009.

Monitoring users of community space at the Maltings by number of
organisation and volume of participants.

Monitor % increase in partnership funding levered in to support community
engagement programme.

Monitor % increase in operational and funding partnerships formed and
sustained.

What mechanisms does your organisation have in place to measure its
achievements?

Feedback forms for project work.

Box office returns for users.

Users’ feedback through members’ forum.
Annual review with major funders

Regular Council of Management Meetings - which monitor business plan and
accounts

How will your organisation report its achievements back to Farnham Town
Council?

Regular partnership meetings with Lead Officer from FTC.
Business plan and review of activity annually.
Board reports provided to Town Clerk five times a year.

Quarterly management accounts.

If your organisation is successful with the initial application process

you will be invited to make a presentation to the Farnham Town

Council’s Grants Group.

Hybrid Application Form January 2007
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DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given,

Signed: \()?f{? N s Date: 30 September 2008

Position in organisatiopt' W PLTOn GRULNYLR
v
Signed: ///// Date: 30 September 2008

Position in organisation: Treasurer g i.ia~ ¢ c X

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk
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CHARITY INFORMATION
Trustees

Mr P A Greenyer (Chairman}

Ms R Adenle Retired 10 November 2007
Mr A H Baxter Retired 10 November 2007
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Mr J Mentes

Professor E Thomas
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Farnham
Surrey
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Registered charity number
305034
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954753

Chief executive

Mr G Stride

Company secretary

Mr B A Cox
Auditors/Accountants

H W Charlered Accountants
HWCA Ltd

Cawley Priory

South Pallant

Chichester

West Sussex
PO19 18Y

Bankers

Barclays Bank Pilc
22 The Borough
Farnham
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YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES

The trustees, who are directors for the purposes of company law, have pleasure in presenting their annual report for the purposes of Section 45
of the Charities Act 1993, together with the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2008.The trustees have adopted the provisions of the
Statement of Recommended Practice “Accounting and Reporting by Charities® issued in March 2003, in preparing the annual report and financial
statements of the charity.

STRUCTURE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Famham Maltings Association Limited is a company limited by guarantee, governed by its Memorandum and Aricles of Association. The
company was incorporaled on 22 May 1969. It registered as a charity with the Charity Commission on 13 January 1970.

The Trust is managed by a Council of Management which has not less than seven nor more than fifteen members. Voting members are
recommended by a selection panel and elected by the membership at an AGM. Voting memnbers retire in rotation, with one-third refiring each
year, and they are not available for re-election after a period of five years service. Up to four non-voting members are appointed by the Council of
Management from nominations by the main funders (Arts Council, Waverley Borough Council and Famham Town Council). Arts Council do not
wish to nominate a representative on Farnham Maltings Council of Management, but request copies of minutes and papers

The Trustees who have served during the year and since the year end are as listed under Charity Information (page1).
In accordance with the Articles of Association, one third of the elected trustees are subject to retirement by rotation each year.

The Articles of Association provide for non-vating Members of Council who are not trustees of the company — those who have been appointed to
the Council in that capacity are as listed under Charity Information (page 1).

New trustees are given a briefing on their legal obligations under charity and company law, the content of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association, the Council of Management and the decision making processes, the business plan and the financial position of the charity. They are
given a chance to meet senior employees and other trustees. The Trustees and nominee members of the Council of Management hold a petiodic
‘away day' to discuss their role, and the aims and abjectives of the organisation. Trustees are encouraged to study the range of governance
guidance papers we have available.

The Courcil of Management administers the charity, and meets quarterly. There are sub-groups covering arts and comm unity activities and
finance and rescurces. New sub-groups are formed as necessary to administer key projects such as capital development and fundraising. The
Chief Executive is appointed by the Trustees to manage the day to day operations of the charity.

The Trustees of the Maltings have reviewed the risk management policy, and have initiated a risk management strategy which comprises:
+ An annuai review of the risks the charity may face
+ The establishment of systems and procedures to mitigate those risks identified in the plan
¢ The implementation of those procedures designed to minimise any potential impact on the charity should those risks materialise,

This work has resulted in better emergency procedures and contingency plans, and has given the impetus for better planning for risks arising
from fire, health and safety of artists and audiences, and food hygiene.

Related parties

The charity has close working relationships with the Ars Council, Waverley Borough Council and Famham Town Council who together provide
substantial funding to enable the Trust to carry out its charitable activities. Further information regarding transactions with related parties can be
found in note 11 of these financial statements.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Objectives

Famham Maltings is a creative organisation that works with artists to enrich the quality of life of the towns and villages of South East England.
During the past year we have organised our work around a series of objectives in pursuit of eur ambition to ensure that Farnham remains 2
happy, safe and creative community capable of supporting an organisation that enriches the cutiural offer for the region. These objectives are:

investing resources and expertise in new theatre:

Supporting artists with bespoke business advice;

Increasing participation in the arts;

Developing the marketplace for art;

Suppoarting the range of community users of the buildings;

Ensuring Farnham Maltings is well resourced and championed by entering into partnerships locally, nationally and internationally.

Activities at the Maltings

Te achieve these objectives we have, with support from the Esmee Fairbairn Foundation, delivered a three year programme that offers expert
advice to new creative businesses including running a range of training and networking opportunities. Within this work we continue to manage the
Old Fire Station in Godalming and established an enabling relationship with Cranleigh Aris Centre. We have also established an international

initiative with SEEDA, United Kingdom Trade and Industries and the British Council to develop South East based artists to develop their export
potential.

We continue to develop the range of rural communities promoting cultura! events in their communities by creating and supporting the creation of
new work.

We have established a netwark of youth theatre groups across Waverley and established new groups where gaps existed so that there are now
8 "clubs’ supporting 16 groups. We are also involved with Waverley in the development of a Waverley Theatre forum for amateur theatre makers

We have delivered three programmes of events and workshops throughout the year, placing particular emphasis on creating new opportunities in
targeted communities across the borough for young people to engage in the arts.

We offer a range of community organisations a subsidised user's rate and wark towards continued improvement in the quality and range of
services offered from the Maltings.
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YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCOME AND EX PENDITURE ACCOUNT)

Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
Note £ £ £ £ £
INCOMING RESOURCES
Incoming resources fram
generated funds

Voluntary Income 1 115,229 - - 115,229 10456

Adtivities for generating funds 2 193,217 - - 193,217 200,462

Investment income 3 1,127 - - 1,127 892
Incoming resources from

charitable activites 4 496 441 173,352 238821 909,614 828,499
Total incoming resources 806,014 173,352 239,821 1219,187 1,040,309
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Charitable activities costs 5 773546 133,093 193844 1,100,483 1,085,767
Governance costs 7 7.022 - - 7,022 6,000
Total resources expended 780,568 133,093 193,844 1,107,505 1,091,767
Net incoming/{outgoing) Resources B 25446 40,259 45977 111,682 (51.458)
TRANSFERS
Gross transfers between funds 18 28,000 {20,000) (8,000) - -
Net movementin funds 53446 20,259 37977 111,682 (51,458)
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total funds brought forward 18 931,543 71,687 87928 1,091,159 1,142 617
Total funds carried forward 18 984,989 91,946 125,906 1,202,841 1,091,159
—— —— e D 1els 841

None of the charity's activities were acquired or discontinued during the above two financial years.
The notes on pages 9 to 14 form part of these financial statements.

The charity has no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the statement of financial activities.
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independent Auditor's Report to the members of Farnham Maltings Association Limited

We have audited the financial statements of Farnham Maltings Association Limited for the year ended 31 March 2008, which comprise the
Statement of Financial Activities, Balance Sheet and related notes. These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies
set out therein.

This report is made solely to the charity’s members, as a body. in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the charity's members those matiers we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility 1o anyone other than the charity and the charity's
members as a body, for our audit wark, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditors

The trustees' {who are also the directors of Famham Maltings Association Limited for the purposes of company law) responsibilities for preparing
the Trustees' Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out in the statement of trustees’ responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards
on Auditing {UK and Irelang).

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a Irue and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985. We also report to you whether in our opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report is consistent with the
financial statements.

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the charity has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding trustees’ remuneration and other transactions is not disclosed.

We read the Trustees' Annual Report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements within it.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amaeunts and disclosures in the financial statements. It aiso includes and
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting polices are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or

other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Qpinion
In our opinion:

+  thefinancial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom General Accepted Accounting Practice of the
state of the charity's affairs as at 31 March 2008, and of its incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and
expenditure, in the year then ended:;

* the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and

*  theinformation given in the Trustees' Annual Report is consistent with the financial statements.

HW Chartered Accountants
HWCA Ltd, registered auditors
Cawley Priory

South Pallant

Chichester

West Sussex

PO1g 1SY

2008
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

In 2005 the Trustees set up their Finance and Resources Group to monitor and review the charity's finances. The committee meets quarterly to
make ongeing recommendations to the Council of Management. Two saltisfying trends prevail - income from our range of activities is increasing,
whilst our operational costs are increasing but at a lower percentage than income.

Reserves Policy

of the available reserves, leaving a residual reserves deficit of £82,433, This has arisen from a shortfall in fundraising for the South Wing
refurbishments and will be corrected by further fundraising activity.

The Council of Management consider that the desired level of residual reserves is currently £140,000, being £40,000 to cover the loss of a major
funder for one year and £100,000 to cover retention of key staff and alternative accommodation for six months if the Maftings is required to close

because of fire or other major occurrence. The Councit recognise that some causes of closure may be covered by insurance but nevertheless
regard this as a prudent reserves level.

Fixed assets
tn the opinion of the Trustees, the market value of the freehold property owned by the company is considerably in excess of the book value,

Principal Funding Sources
The principal funding of Farnham Maltings operations is sourced from income afising one third from facilities hire and promoted events, one third

from Maltings events, and one third from grants (including restricted funds, and grants from Waverley Borough Council and Famham Town
Council).

Detailed figures are given in note 4 to the accounts at the rear of the Annual Report.

PLANS FOR THE FUTURE
We will;

work with our partners to continually improve the capital infrastructure of the Maltings buildings, particularly the toilets and foyer area
explore ways of developing our retail offer and expanding our funding base

explore ways of maximising the potential of digital in every element of our work

work at strengthening the relationship with Waverey Borough Council and Famham Town Council

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES

Company law requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs ot

the charity and its incoming resources and application of resources, in¢luding the net income or expenditure, for the year. In preparing these
financial statements, the trustees are required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

* prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charity will continue in
operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the charity and to enable them 1o ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the ¢corporate and financial information included on the charity’s website.

Legislation in the United Kingdom goveming the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.

In so far as the trustees are aware:
= thereis no relevant audit information of which the companies auditors are unaware; and

*  the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish
that the auditors are aware of that information

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

H W Chartered Accountants, HWCA Lid have expressed their willingness to stand for reappointment and a resalution proposing their
reappointrment will be put forward at the annual general meeting of the charity.

Approved by the trustees and signed on their behalf.

Brian Cox
Company Secretary 2008
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Volunteers

Volunteers assist in the running of the Maltings in the following areas
Gardening Stewarding Membership
Organising exhibitions Marketing General Administration

Volunteers are managed by staff members, and are given safety and operational training. New volunteers are welcomed.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

To sustain communities locally, nationally and internationally, we have:

Delivered 3 programmes of arts and community events to a balanced budget.

Developed the partnership with Famham Town Council to deliver a seasonal programme of events across the town.

Strengthened Famham Creates as a network of creative organisations working from Farnham with the ambition of establishing the town as a
creative community.

Furthered the work with rura! communities to establish a network of cultural activities.
Sustained the after school arts clubs programme running at the Chantries, Ockford Ridge, North Bourne and Romans Way.

Sustained 8 youth theatre groups, 2 young promoter groups and a technical youth theatre that have collectively mounted the first Waverly Youth
theatre festival.

Supported over 240 creative businesses with affordable studio space, advice and training.
Established Caravan as an international initiative to network the region’s artists with potential collaborative partners worldwide.
Contributed to Trans Halle Europe as the sole British representative of this Eurepean network of creation centres.

To develop new resources for the community, we have:
Secured a £100,000 gift for capital development works of what has become the Tindle Studio.

Agreed £95,000 of partnership funding from Surrey Ars Partnership to match fund a major G4A application for a series of artists residencies
designed to increase engagement in creative and community activities.

Submitted 3 applications for £330,000 for the development of artistic activities.

Secured £210,000 towards an inlerational export programme.

Successfully raised £22,065 towards a national tour of The Polish Piay.

Established 1000 square feet of studio space in Godalming that will support 8 new start up businesses,

Awarded £18,000 in small grants to new theatre makers through the No Strings Attached scheme with investment from DCMS.
Supported § companies through small G4A awards to Arts Council.

Working in Partnership, we have:

Strengthened the working relationship with Farnham Town Council and Waverley Borough Council.
Established new working relationships with SEEDA, UKTI, British Coungil, Visiting Arts and Brighton Festival.
Nurtured partnership with the 7 regions touning schemes.

Initiated partnership with Cranleigh Arts Centre to support them in the delivery of their ambitions.
Collaborated with UCCA, Craft Study Centre and Ashgate Gallery on a joint bid for Craft South,

Created opportunities for over fifteen new volunteers.

Successfully delivered a National tour of The Polish Play 1o 70 plus communities across England, Scotland and Wales that has involved
establishing over 10 new organisational retationships

Aided 8 professional theatre and dance companies in the production of new touring performance work from the Maltings.
A wide range of activities has been undertaken, as listed above, outperforming our objectives for the year.

Fundraising Activities

The new fundraising strategy is ongoing, targeting specific grant and sponsarship bodies, and actioned by board members, and co-ordinated by
the Deputy Director.

Membership
The membership scheme is now being updated and improved and will be managed by the new post of Box Office Manager.

Material Investments

Famham Maltings invests any surplus generated in the business, improving its core business facilities and programming.
Factors within and outside our control

The primary factors not in our control are the current down turn in the economy and the continuing pressure of Local Authority expenditure. We
have sought o mitigate against these threats by increasing our 'value’ to Farnham and Waverley and diversifying our funding partnerships.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2008

2008 2007
Note £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 12 1,317,422 1,346,055
Total fixed assets 1.317,422 1,346,055
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 13 88,902 137,305
Cash at hand and in bank 130,756 42177
- —— ——
Total current assets 219,558 179,482
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors: amounst falling due within one year 14 189,239 189,378
Net current assets/(liabllities) 30,419 (9.898)
Total assets less current liabilities 1,347,841 1,336,159
Creditors: amounts falling due
after more than one year 15 (145,000) (245,000)
Nat assets 1,202 841 1,091,159
— —————— ]
THE FUNDS OF THE CHARITY
Restricted funds 18 217,852 159,616
Unrestricted funds
General funds 984 989 931543
Total unrestricted funds 984 989 931,543

Total charity funds 1,202,841 1,091,159

The notes on pages 9 to 14 form part of these accounts.

Approved by the trustees and signed on their behalf.

Trustee

2008
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice,
Accounting and Reporting by Charities issued in March 2008, applicable UK Accounting Standards and the Companies Act 1985,

Incoming Resources
Voluntary income including donations, gifts and legacies and grants that provide core funding or are of a general nature are recognised where
there is entitlement, certainty of receipt and the amount can be measured with sufficient refiability. Such income is only deferred when:

a)  The donor specifies that the grant or donation must only be used in future accounting periods: or

b}  The donor has imposed conditions which must be met before the charity has unconditionat entitiement.

Investment income is recognised on a receivable basis,

Income from charitable activities includes income received under contract or where entitiement to grant funding is subject to specific performance
conditions is recognised as earned as the related services are provided. Grant income included in this category is recognised where there is
entitlement, cerlainty of receipt and the amount can be measured with sufficient reliability. [ncome is deferred when admission fees or
performance related grants are received in advance of the event to which they relate.

Resources Expended Policy Notes

Expenditure is recognised when a liability is incurred. Contractual arrangements and performance related grants are recognised as goods and
services are supplied. Other grant payments are recognised when a constructive obligation arises which results in the payment being
unavoidable.

» Cosis of generating funds are those incurred in attracting veluntary income.

* Charitable activities include expenditure associated with the staging of concerts, stage productions, exhibitions and educational
programmes and include both the direct costs and support costs relating to these activities.

+ Govemnance costs include those incurred in the governance of the chatity and its assets and are primarily associated with constitutional
and statutory requirements.

* Support costs include central functions and have been aliocated to activity cost categaries on a basis consistent with the use of the
resources.

Volunteers and Donated Services & Facilities

The value of services provided by volunteers is not incorporated into these financial statements. Further details of the contribution made by
volunteers can be found in the trustees’ annual report.

Where services are provided to Farnham Maltings as a donation that would normally be purchased from a third party, this contribution is
recognised in the financial statements at an estimate based on the value of the contribution to the charity.

Tangible Fixed Assets with a useful economic life of more than one year.
Assets costing £150 or more are capitalised at cost.
Upon a review of useful economic lives, the trustees have determined that touring assets do not have a useful economic life of more than one

year. Any such assets brought forward at the beginning of the year under review or acquired during the year have therefore been fully
depreciated at the year end.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Category Annual rate
Freehold property Not depreciated
Bridge 5%
Car park improvements 5%-10%
Furniture, equiprment and

fittings 10%
Raked seating 5%
Computer equipment 20%

The freehold property is not depreciated singe the Directors consider that given the high level of maintenance any depreciation charge would be
immaterial. Animpairment review confirms this.

Funds Structure

The Trust has a number of restricted funds to account for situations where a donor requires that a donation must be spent for a particular purpose

or where grants have been made for a specific purpose. All ather funds are unrestricted income funds, The funds held in each of these categories
are disclosed in note 18,

A brief description should be given of the different types of fund held by the charity, including the palicy for any transfers between funds and
allocations to or from designated funds. Transfers may arise, for example, where there is a release of restricted or endowed funds to unrestricted
funds or charges are made from the unrestricted to other funds.

The palicy for determining each designated fund should be stated.

Operating leases

Costs in respect of operating leases are charged to the Statement of Financial Activities on a straight line basis over the life of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Voluntary income
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Subscriptions 5,764 - - 5764 4,640
Legacies and donations 109,465 - - 108,465 5,816
115,229 - - 115,229 10,456
2. Activities for generating funds
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Rental income from tenancies 44 878 - - 44 878 39,838
Catering franchise income 32,906 - - 32,906 43,006
Market days 49,221 - - 49,221 52,087
Car parking 66,212 - - 66,212 64,631
193,217 - - 193,217 200,462
3. Investment income
Touwring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Interest bearing deposit accounts 1,127 - - 1127 892
1,127 - - 1,127 892
4. Incoming resources from charitable activities
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Visual and performing arts promoted by the Maltings 97,726 - - 97,726 148,192
Venue hire 260,735 - - 260,735 289913
Core funding and other grants:
Waverley Borough Council 40,180 - - 40,180 49,010
Farnham Town Council 30,000 - - 30,000 26,525
Arts Council 67,800 153,352 - 221,152 195,760
Ads Partnership Surrey - 20,600 - 20,000 9,004
Esmee Fairburn Foundation - - 25,000 25,000 25000
Rules and Reguiations - - 2.150 2,150 -
Phoenix - - - - 1,000
Chantrys Planning for Real - - (50) (50) 3,400
Active Communities - - 159 159 5,000
Old Fire Station -Godalming - - 13,447 13,447 22,814
Chantrys Art Club - - 1,650 1,650 1,000
Electric Business Cub - - - - 1,200
Lifelong Leaming - - (5,581) {5,581) 8,195
Interpretation Project - - 10,880 10,880 13,597
B Active - - 2,254 2254 1,020
Supporting Artists - - 5,284 5,284 119
Festival of Woids - - 2,047 2,047 27,750
Caravan - - 93,000 93,000 -
Roman Way Arts Ciub - - 4,545 4,545 -
Creative Saturdays Art Club - - 790 790 -
Creative Communities Go-ordinator - - 33,700 33,700 -
LLOD - - 20,646 20,646 -
No Strings Attached - - 28,800 28,800 -
Project TITCH - - 1,100 1.100 -
496,441 173,352 239,821 909,614 B28,4%4
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5. Charitable activities costs
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Resfricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Touring play production - 43,603 - 48,603 50,010
Touring play sponsorship - 55,704 - 55,704 49 953
Workshops, courses and exhibitions 61,650 - 193,844 255494 202,201
Depreciation 25,547 28,786 - 54,333 36,668
Catering and hospitality 72477 - - 72,477 101,535
Suppert costs (see note 6) 613,872 - - 613,872 605,370
773,546 133,093 153,844 1,100,483 1,085,767
6. Support costs
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Staff costs 404,064 - - 404,064 392,618
General office costs 209,808 - - 209,808 212,752
613,872 - 613872 605,370
Support costs are allocated on a basis consistent with the use of the resources,
7. Governance costs
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Auditors remuneration - audit services 6,000 - - 6,000 6,000
Auditors remuneration - non-audit sendces 1,022 - - 1,022
7,022 - - 7,622 6,000
8. Net incoming/(outgoing) resources is stated
Touring Other 2008 20067
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
after charging
Operating leases - equipment - - - - 4,077
Operating leases - other - - - - 1,175
Depreciation 25,547 28,786 - 54,333 36,698
Auditors remuneration - audit services £,000 - - 6,000 6,000
Auditors remuneration - non-audit services 1,022 - - 1,022 -
after crediting
Rents receivable 44 878 - - 44 878 39,838

9. Taxation

Farnham Maltings Association Limited is a registered chari

charitable activities. No charge for taxation therefore arises.

ty and is eligible for the exemptions from taxation available to charities on their
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10. Salary Costs

2008 2007
Total Total
£ £
Gross wages 439,272 421,283
Employer's national insurance costs 37,004 33,647
Pension costs 962 900
477,238 455,800
The average number of employees, calculated on a full-time equivalent basis, analysed by function was: 2008 2007
Administration g 4
Market administration 1 1
Box office and front of house 3 4
Operations 7 11
Workshops and courses 4 4
Touring 5 5
25 29

There were no employees with emoluments (exduding employer pension costs) above £60,000.

11. Related party transactions

The charity has close working relationships with Waverley Borough Council and Farnham Town Councii who together provide substantial funding
to enable the Trust to carry out its charitable activities. The following is a summary of transactions with those bodies.

2008 2007
£ £
Revenue funding
Waverley Borough Council 40,180 55,030
Farnham Town Council 30,000 26,525

70,180 81,555

——Se——

The revenue funding was mainly received in respect of core funding with subsidiary funding received for specific projects shown in note 18 to the
accounts. The revenue funding is disclosed as part of the income from the operation of an arts and community centre, and the capital funding has
been disclosed within voluntary income grants and donations in fast year's accounts,

The Trust rents a smalf area of land from Waverley Borough Council at an annual rent of £2,350.

The Trust owes Waverley Borough Council £35,000 (2007 £45,000) in respect of an interest free loan which is repayable in instalments of
£10,000 per year, this being the only outstanding balance with related parties.

The Members of Council were not paid or reimbursed expenses during the year and did not receive any emoluments or payment for professional
or other services.
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12. Tangible assets
Fumiture,
Freehold Equipment Motor
Property and Fittings Vehicles Totat
£ £ £ £
Cost
Brought forward 1,298 158 345,772 23,680 1,667,610
Additions 19,158 6,632 - 25700
1,317,326 352,304 23,680 1,693,310
Depreciation
Acummulated b ou ght forward 49,228 260,093 12,235 321,556
Charge for the year 5,059 37,828 11,445 54,332
54,287 297,921 23,680 375,888
Net book value carried forward 1,263,039 54,383 - 1,317,422
Net book value brought forward 1,248,931 85,679 11,445 1,346,055
13. Debtors
2008 2007
Total Total
Funds Funds
£ £
Trade debtars 77,243 BB 453
Qther debtors - 32,247
Prepayments 11,659 16,605
88,902 137,305
14. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2008 2007
Total Total
Funds Funds
£ £
Bank overdraft 9,506 28,410
Other loans 10,000 10,000
Trade creditors 46,001 67,783
Taxation and socia! security 37,326 30,341
Cther creditors and aceruals 41,000 6,000
Deferred income 45,406 46 844
189,239 189,378
Deferred income comprises advance ticket sales and car parking income
15. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
2008 2007
Total Totai
Funds Funds
£ £
Secured loan - 120,000 220,000
Unsecured ioan 25,000 25,000
145,000 245,000

The secured loan provided by Tindle Newspapers Limited was originally for a two year period to 23 December 2007. The loan is interest free and
is secured over a property owned by the company. During the year, £100,000 of the loan was generously converted into a donation and the ferm

for the balance remaining has been extended for the fareseeable future.

The unsecured loan has been provided by Waverley Borough Council. The loan is interest free and is repayable in instalments by 31 March

2011,
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16. Analysis of net assets between funds
Touring Other 2008 2007
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets 1,317,422 - - 1,317,422 1,346,055
Cash at bank and in hand 130,756 - - 130,756 42 177
Other net current assets (318,189) 91,946 125,906 (100,337) {52,073)
Creditors due in more than one year (145,000} - - (145,000} (245,000)
984 989 91,946 125,806 1,202,841 1,091,159

17. Legal status

The charity is a company limited by guarantee and has no share capital. The tiability of each member in the event of a winding up is £1.
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18. Analysis of restricted funds

Total funds Total Total Transfers Total funds
brought incoming resources between carried
forward resources expended funds forward

£ £ £ £ £
Restricted funds
Rules and Regs - 2,150 (2,398) - {248)
Theatre Consultation 8,500 - {5,000) - 3,500
Third Space 71,687 173,352 (133,093) (20,000) 91,846
P hoenix 9,623 - (9,623) - -
Chantrys for Real 1,511 (50) - - 1,461
Creative Business Adviser 12,500 25,000 (25,000} - 12,500
Acdtive Communities - 159 - - 168
Old Fire Station 8,269 13,447 (5,320) - 16,396
Chantrys Art Club 6,354 1,650 (5,379) - 2,625
Eledric Business Club 817 - (783) - 34
Interpretation Project 7,247 10,880 {17,969) - 158
Festival of Words 27,186 2,047 (29,233} - -
Lifelong Learning 5,581 (5.581) - - -
B Active - 2,254 (1,319) - 835
Supparting Artists 119 5,284 (3,593) - 1810
Caravan - 93,000 (45,291) (8.000) 39,708
Roman Way Art Club - 4,545 (340) - 4,205
Creatve Saturdays Art Club - 790 (180} - 610
St Marks Art Club - - (618) - (618}
Creative Communities Co-ordinator - 33,700 {16,062) - 17,638
LLOD - 20,645 (19,696) - 950
No Strings Attached - 28,800 (5,618) - 23,182
Project TITCH - 1,100 (200} - 900
Other 222 - (222) - -
Total restricted funds 159,616 413,173 (326,937) (28,000} 217,852
Fund name Funding source and purpose
Theatre Consultation Funds received from Waverley Borough Council to support a process of consultation regarding theatre
activity in the borough
Third Space Funds received from Arts Council Engiand and Surrey County Council to support the production and
distribution of theatre for rural communities across South East England
Phoenix Funds received from Arts Council England and the Department of Trade and Industry for employment
of a creative business consultant
Creative Business Adviser Funds received from the Esmee Fairbairn Foundation to support the employment of a creative business
adviser
Qld Fire Station Funds received from Surrey County Council and Self Start to support the development of artists’ work
spaces
fnterpretation project ands received from the Heritage Lottery Fund for a project fo preserve a record of the history of the
Maltings building
Festival of Words Funds received from Arts Council England for a young people's fiterature project
Lifelong Learning Funds received from Surrey Communrity Action to support local community groups developing skills
Caravan Funds received from Ars Council of England for international export programme for performing arls
sector.
Creative community coordinator Funds received from Surrey Aris Partnership for a project to develop social cohesion across the county
LLOD Funds received from Heritage Lottery Fund for aural history by young peaple about the Second World
War
No Strings Attached Funds received from DCMS for new theatre makers project
Other restricted funds Funds received from Farnham Town Council, Surrey County Council and other organisations for

various projects
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FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Councif will onfy award a arant if all criteria are met

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 30" September

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant Farnham Citizens Advice Bureau
Organisation:

Project Name: Training and Support for volunteer advisers

Project Location: Montrose House, South Street Farnham GU7 9 RN |

" Project Start Date: | 1% April 2009 | l

Project Completion | 31 March 2010
Date:

Total Cost of £68,121.00
Project:

Funding Requested: | £30,000.00

Hybrid Application Form January 2007



Criteria
Met?
{for office
use only)

Contact Name: | Berenice Rance

]

Position in District Manager

organisation:

Organisations
Constitution attached Yes [ |No If not, an explanation please [ ]
Registered Charity Yes | | No | Registration No? [1098859 | |

If No, state type of organisation:

I

VAT Registered: [ ] Yes No

Registration Number

Organisation

Address: Montrose House

South Street
Farnham

Postcode: GUS 7RN

Email Address: | districtmanager @ waverleycab.cabnet.org.uk

Telephone Number:

Organisation’s bank account address
and number

If your application is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

| 01252 728505 |

CAF Bank Ltd, 25 Kings Hill Avenue, Kings Hill,
West Malling Kent ME19 4 1Q
Account number.00011024

Citizens Advice Waverley

Please provide the following information:

» A location plan or site plan, if appficable
» Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts
+ Copy of constitution or set of rules

* Evidence of any permissions or consents

Please tick

HRCIREINE
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PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (prease continve on a separate sheet if necessary)

[OFFICER]

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Advertising & Promotion 50.00 50.00
Recruitment & selection 208.00 208.00
Training (cost for up to
10 trainees )
Salary + on-costs of 6,315.00 0 6,315.00
Training Officer (10hrs
per week)
External courses — fees 1,080.00 1,080.00
and travel
Travel to 4 day certificate 404.00 0 404.60
course
Learning materials 280.00 0 280.00
Total Training costs 8,337.00 0 8,337.00
On-going Support &
Development
Salary + on-costs of 26,184.00 0 26,184.00
Advice Manager (22hrs)
Value of 10 volunteer 33,600. 00 33,600.00
advisers
TOTAL PROJECT 68,121.00 0 68,121.00
COSTS
Total amount of grant requested £30,000 Percentage of total direct 45%

(Any grant received will be

treated as a restricted income )

cost

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)...31% March

Profit and loss sheet for Farnham CAB

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Coundil)

Waverley BC Grant (contribution from)

59,617.00

Donations

5,586.00
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Income (other) rental 1,108.00
TOTAL INCOME | 66,311.00

Operational costs 96,803.00
EEENNEIRE / Deficit 30,492.00

Reserves FOR CA Waverley

Cash/Bank/debtors 129,294

Creditors (monies owing) 24,444

Earmarked Reserves 57,791

Available Reserves 80,543

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

Farnham Bureau:

£7,608 Funding from Farnham Christian Charitable Trust for the Farnham Over 60s Home
Visitor Jan-Dec 2008 _

£1,000 Surrey Community Foundation to develop outreach at Sandy Hills

Other

£21,152 Mobile Advice Service the project started in October 2004 with funding from Countryside
Agency, WBC, SCC Lloyds TSB and a private donation.

£2,114 - Surrey Community Foundation for Volunteer training at Haslemere and Cranleigh
£903 - Surrey Resources for training across the District. Now spent.

£11,267- Demonstration Project a grant of £50,000 from Citizens Advice and £20,000 from WBC
in 2006 to set implement and demonstrate new methods of working. The project is now completed
and the remaining funds used

£13,746 -Capital Projects Fund these represents donations received for the purchase of capital
assets and other improvement expenditure at the Haslemere bureau. This money was spent
prior to the merger and is now being depreciated in accordance with our depreciation policy

OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2008 | Year: 2007 | Year: 2006 | Year: 2005 | Year: 2004

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future. Attached Appendix A

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (aiease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £1,285 Feb/ March 09 Restricted to
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on—going training of advisers
across the District

{Piease state which Town or Parish Council)

National Lottery | £

(Please state which fund) ..........ccocoooiii

Other (please provide details)

Farnham Institute Charitable £5,000 September 2008
Trust Training costs
Surrey Community Foundation £5,000 November 2008

Training costs across the district

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

We are mindful of the Town Council’s policy to reduce repeat grants by 20%. However,
experience shows it will be difficult to make up this shortfall, if not impossible, in the short-term. In
addition, the Bureau is already operating on a very tight budget with no slack. Any reduction in
Farnham Town Council support could result, therefore, in a reduction in our drop-in advice and
face-to-face appointments (Farnham Bureau is open at the moment 5 1% days/week and one
evening).

Attached (Appendix A) is a plan to demonstrate how we hope to raise more funds in the future.

[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score (-3
(for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:.

To ensure that those within Farnham and surrounding villages experiencing social and
economic difficulties have access to highly quality information, advice and support,
provided in a variety of ways to ensure that all those in need have access to it.

In addition, to ensure that all information, advice and support is provided objectively and
to a high standard by professionally trained volunteers drawn from within the
community.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? ¢please tick) X
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Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

Up to 10 volunteer advisers will be recruited and selected annually from within the
Farnham community and will be expected to commit to working for 2 sessions a
week (equivalent of either one full day or 2 half-days). This level of recruitment will
enable us to develop the service in line with identified need and allow for loss
through retirement and employment and family reasons.

Under the supervision of the Training and Development Officer (see budget details
for costs) each volunteer will undergo an extensive and vigorous training
programme, comprising of an initial 6 months of self study using workbook modules
and formal teaching, followed by a further 6 months of dealing with clients under
close supervision of the Advice Manager. During this time each adviser has to
demonstrate they have acquired knowledge and competences to deal with clients
on a one-to-one basis on a wide range of issues such as welfare benefits,
employment, debt, family law and housing. They will also have to attend 5 external
training courses covering areas such as court appearance for debt or housing
arrears, and a four-day training course covering such things as interview
techniques. In addition, they will need to learn how to access, use and record all
relevant client information on the CA database. This database ensures consistency
of advice and is used for monitoring and evaluating our service and must be,
therefore, used at all times.

Once the required level of competencies is reached then the trainee adviser
receives a certificate from CiTA, (the equivalent to NVQ level 3) and are included on
the advice rota.

On-going in-house training and support is provided by the Advice Manager, (see
budget detail for costs) whether it be on a daily informal basis or more formaily
through training workshops/sessions to ensure all advisers are kept up-to-date with
regular changes in legislation and regulations, particularly in the areas of welfare
benefits, employment and immigration. Each adviser has an annual appraisal
undertaken by the Advice Manager through which any individual additional training -
needs can be identified and foliowed through.

Very high standards of advice, information and support provided have to be
maintained in order for us to ensure we retain our membership of Citizens Advice
and our Community Legal Service kitemark.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its
decision.

We are the only voluntary organisation providing objective, confidential advice and information
service across all enquiry areas to the residents of Farnham and surrounding areas.

In our recent Quality of Advice Audit the auditor commented that:

“The organisation has secured enormous change both by restructuring and in piloting and
showcasing improved methods of service delivery. It has completed this while preserving
service quality and stability as well as staff and volunteer satisfaction. This is a

considerable achievement and deserves recognition”
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This achievement was an also recognised by CiTA our national body when Citizens Advice
Waverley was runner-up in the prestigious national “Volunteer Team of the Year’ Awards for
2008. Our volunteers were highly commended by the judges, who described theirs as an
‘outstanding achievement in a field of exceptional candidates.”

Between April 2007 to March 2008, Farnham Bureau
o saw 1,892 different clients (representing 20% of the population if family members are
included and a cost £2.00 per head of population)
o dealt with 6,893 different issues:
- Benefits (25%)
- Debt (15%)
-Employment (13%)
-Housing (11.5 %.)
o helped clients to manage over £3.5 million of debt (£3.2m in 2006/07)
o secured nearly £367,798 for our clients (£250,000 2006/07) in increased benefits or one off
payments - money that will be spent locally and represents a 12 fold return on our grant.

Case Study:
An elderly couple was referred to us via local Social Care team as they
thought that the husband might be eligible for Attendance Allowarnice.

A volunteer adviser arranged to do a home visit as the husband had
arthritis and severe breathlessness which meant he had difficulties moving
about (day and night), dressing, washing and cutting food. The volunteer
helped him make an application for Attendance Alfowance and he was
awarded £3,058pa.

During the visit the adviser identified that his wife also had care needs. She
had giddy spells and couldn’t stand for any length of time. She helped her,
therefore, with a claim for Attendance Allowance which she got at £2,046pa.
In addition the adviser realised that they were eligible for Pension Credit so

helped them to make a successful application.

Overall we helped the couple increase their income by £10,562 pa.

Over the last 12 months we have expanded our service and are planning to expand it further over

the coming 12 months:

* We now run a monthly outreach service at the Bungalow Family Centre Sandy Hill providing
advice and information and sessions on financial literacy. Both have proved very successful -
we hope to increase this to a twice monthly service (funded by the Hazelhurst Trust).

* We plan to expand our Financial Literacy service in order to help young and old avoid debt
and other financial difficulties.

» We continue to run an outreach service to those who over 60 who are immobile and unable to
come into the bureau (funded by FCCT).

As we wish to work in partnership with Farnham Town Council, we would welcome the

opportunity to discuss with you any other ways in which you would like to see us extend/expand
our services.

Hybrid Application Form January 2007




Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &

achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

The project will benefit the Community of Farnham by:

In this and that our advisers are volunteers we:

and so help to meet the Council's stated aims within its grant making policy:

Increasing incomes through claiming of benefits and other financial entitlements -
money that will be spent in the local community — and by helping to improve social
inclusion;

Reducing the number of children in poverty through benefit take up and increased
ability and confidence of young parents to deal with financial matters;

Reducing anxiety, stress, depression and associated ill-health for individuals through
helping them to resolve issues relating to low income, debt, employment, housing
and relationship problems;

Reducing homelessness and improving housing circumstances through intervention
in disputes between landlords and tenants and helping clients to manage housing
debt and access grants for housing repairs;

Reducing indebtedness to the local authority by helping people apply for housing
benefit and council tax benefit;

Helping people to access redress where they have experienced discrimination,
unfair dismissal or received faulty goods and services;

Reducing the number of people entering the court system, and so incurring further
debi, by negotiating with creditors;

Providing access to the service by phone, drop-in, self-help through a kiosk and our
website, appointments and via outreach;

Contributing to the community planning process by using data collected in the
course of advice work.

Enable local peopie to participate in a voluntary group and activity
Meet the needs of people experiencing social and economic difficulties
Ensure there is equality of access and opportunity for Farnham Town residents

Who will benefit?

Anyone experiencing social or economic difficulties will benefit, in particular:

o the elderly

the disabled,

the unemployed

those who are carers

those experiencing housing difficulties
those on low incomes

single parent households

those who are in debt

C 00O 0CC oo
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L

o victims of domestic abuse |

Approximately how many local residents will benefit? 2,000 directly and

if clients’ families
are included up to
20% of the

ercentage lives in Farnham?

Farnham

population
How many members are there in your Our nine volunteer
organisation? Trustees are members
What percentage lives in Farnham? | | 45%, RS
It your organisation assists other people, what 90%

How do you know there is a need for this project?

o Evidence collected via our work suggest there is a significant lack of

knowledge and understanding of;

o Rights and responsibilities relating to employment, debt, housing,

consumer, domestic and personal issues;
o welfare benefits system;
o how to manage financial affairs, and easily accessible information and
advice on the above.

As part of our business and development plan we carried out an Advice Needs
Audit which confirmed that we are the only organisation in Farnham offering
access to free advice and information across all the main enquiry areas and
across all the age groups.
Access to social justice in the area is made more difficult in that there are no
Legal Aid solicitors in the town.
In a recent survey carried out by Farnham Christian CT in the Wrecclesham
area over 78% of residents said they would go to the CAB when they wanted
help with a problem. '
The Bungalow in Sandy Hill has asked us to increase our outreach service
there.
Consultation with a number of other agencies has indicated a strong desire for
Us to provide similar outreach or to develop financial literacy programmes with
them.
The 2001 census figures show that nearly 25% of the population of Farnham is
over 60 and the demographic predictions are that as life expectancy increases
this percentage will be even higher. Last year a third of our clients were over
65.
Demand for the services remains high, last year there were nearly 5,000 visits to
the Farnham bureau (10% increases on the previous year) and the advisers at
the bureau dealt with 1,680 phone calls.
Current levels of take-up for welfare benefits and pension credits, combined with
complexity of the welfare benefit system suggest strong continuing demand for
effective, accurate and authoritative non-governmental welfare rights advice for
all age groups.
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o We are already seeing evidence that the current financial climate has resulted in
an increased demand for our service, particularly queries relating to
redundancy, other employment issues and debt. Given the ‘credit crunch’ we
anticipate that the situation will get worse and demand increase further.

Please state what consultation there has been.

We have established an Advisory Group, the purpose of which is to act as a resource to
the Board of Trustees on planning, implementation and evaluation of the bureau’s
services and activities and to serve as a formal mechanism to exchange information,
ideas and concerns relating to the identified needs of the community. Members of this
group have recently undertaken a consultation exercise with voluntary and statutory
agencies in the area to establish what are seen as major social problems facing the
community in Farnham and how we can best address them.

Initial analysis of the consultation exercise suggests that agencies similarly identify
vulnerability within the young and elderly and the critical areas facing our community as
concentrated within debt, benefit uptake, housing problems, disability.

We carefully monitor our clients’ satisfaction with the service. The feedback we receive
is vital to our planning process. A client survey carried out last October recorded over
90% satisfaction with the service.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Rote : Although none of the following partners fund the training they all
fund different aspects of our work helping us to achieve our strategic aims
WBC A partner in meeting stated strategic aims for the District and

provider of revenue funding across the District

Hazelhurst Trust via the | A funder of outreach at Sandy Hill
Surrey Community

Foundation

Farnham Christian A funder for the Over 60s home visitor

Charitable Trust

Friends of Farnham A group of volunteers raising money for the Farnham Bureau

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for
implementing the project? Citizens Advice Waverley
* Who owns the land/property | Waverley Borough Council
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* Has permission been obtained from the Yes D No
land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected
by the project N/A

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained No

* if applicable

PART 4 — ACCOUNTABILITY

All applicants will need to demonstrate, in writing and with an interview and
presentation, what services they will deliver and how those services will
benefit the Town Council and its Criteria.

What specific services will your organisation deliver with the aid of this grant?

Bureau-based provision of advice, information and support through:
o Drop-in

Appointments
Self-help, with support, using touch screen computer
Telephone, and
Qutreach services:

o The Family and Childrens’ Centres at the Bungalow, Sandy Hill

Farnham
~o Financial Literacy
o Over60's

O 0 0 0

How will your organisation deliver these specific services?

Through the use of highly trained and skilled volunteer advisers recruited and
selected from residents within the Farnham and outlying areas.

These advisers will in some cases provide services from within the bureau, in
others cases in people’s home and outreach venues.

In all cases the volunteer advisers will be supported by the Training Officer and
the Advice Manager

What is the time-scale for the delivery of these specific services?

The financial year 1% April 2009 — 315 March 2010

How will your organisation measure the effectiveness and implementation of
these services?

We will measure the effectiveness and the implementation of the support,
training and development of our volunteer advisers through :
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Number of volunteers recruited and trained;

Monitoring of volunteer advisers training and development needs;
Ongoing monitoring of the quality of the advice;

Ongoing monitoring of number clients using the service within the
Bureau;

Ongoing monitoring of number of clients using the telephone advice line;
Ongoing monitoring of number of clients using the outreach services;
Ongoing monitoring of the issues that clients present;

Feedback from clients via face to face and telephone surveys;
Ongoing monitoring of gains in benefits and managed debt;
Feedback from the Advisory Group;

What mechanisms does your organisation have in place to measure its
achievements?

Milestones and outcomes are incorporated into the Business and
Development Plan, which is monitored as a whole by the Trustee Board
on a quarterly basis and more frequently within the management
structure;

Our Client database enables us to monitor:

number of clients helped;

how they contacted the bureau;

financial and other outcomes;

client profile in terms of age, gender disability, locality;

areas of enquirey both as broad categories and as sub-categories
within each enquiry area;

Monitoring of telephone advice line answering rate;

Monitoring of the number of clients using the telephone advice ling;
Audit of Quality of Advice by Citizens Advice our national body every
three years;

Quarterly client satisafction surveys:

Annual volunteer and staff satisfaction surveys.

0 000

How will your organisation report its achievements back to Farnham Town
Council?

We will provide the Council with at least, six monthly written and /or verbal
reports and appropriate statistical information as may be requested, regarding
the bureau, types of enquiry or client profiles.

If your organisation is successful with the initial application process

you will be invited to make a presentation to the Farnham Town

Council’s Grants Group.
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DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm

that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

A 7
i . VeV . ' o
Signed: //(ﬂ( u Date: 3Jf—~§p fontban 20>

Position in orgamsatlon C (i 2

Signed: {%@H{( Date: 3014 g;‘lr\t"“ - 28

Position in ofganisation: < NEBURER
N

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk
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Appendix A Citizens Advice Waverley:
Farnham CAB Funding Application 2009/10

Supplementary Information Income Generation Plan

CA Waverley has a Fundraising Strategy as part of its business plan. Within this strategy it
is recognized that in order to be able to plan effectively for the future and successfully
implement CA Waverley's stated strategic aims and therefore meet the needs of local
residents, the organisation needs not only to increase its income but also to have
confidence that it can sustain it. It is further recognised that in order to do this, there is a
need to strengthen our funding and income generation capacity and to diversify income
sources both as a district and for the individual offices.

However, it has also to be recognised that Surrey does not feature at ali high on national
deprivation indices which means we do not readily qualify for a number of grants from
national grant givers and central government. In addition Advice Services are not as
attractive to grant makers as some other types of voluntary activities. Further, all of this is
in the context of increasing pressure for funds from grant makers from within the voluntary
sector.

We believe, therefore, that it is likely to take us longer than might have been hoped to
succeed in increasing and diversifying our income.

Specific steps taken to increase our capacity in fundraising include:
e Creation of Friends Groups
+ Creation of a strategic fundraising committee comprising of trustees and
others with experience of fundraising '
* More staff time allocated to this function

Within the strategy it is recognised that fundraising will take place in a number of different
ways and on a number of different levels, as below:

Local/Bureau Level

Charitable Bodies

All possible sources of funds from charitable bodies within the Farnham area are in the
process of being identified and where appropriate approached. Over time, a good working
relationship has been developed with the Farnham Christian Charitable Trust who has for a
number of years funded the Over 60s Home Visit Adviser.  Similarly there has been
regular contact with such bodies as Farnham Lions and Rotary who have been able to
provide funding for specific items, such as computers.

We hope to develop similar working relationships with other local funders, such as the Hale
Cottage Trust who has recently provided funding to continue the outreach work at Sandy
Hills, and the Farnham Institute Charitabie Trust who have provided funding in the past.

Farnham Friends

This group is vitally important in helping to retain and strengthen a local identify and a link
with the Farnham community through its fundraising activities It is as yet an embryonic
group, comprising of a small, but very committed number of volunteer fundraisers, who at



the moment are able to raise something like £5-8,000 per annum through collections,
events and a small direct mail campaign. Our aim is to increase the capacity of this group
so that it can more effectively encourage local residents to support the bureau.

Companies

To date support from companies has been minimal. This to a large extent reflects the fact
that most companies in the Borough are relatively smail. However, we are in the process
of identifying those local companies who might provide sponsorship (of leaflets and other
printed materials), direct financial support through one-off grants or become involved in
joint projects.

With this in mind we are members of Farnham Chambers of Commerce and through this
attend their informal lunches and will be giving a talk to members in the near future.

In addition, we are exploring possibilities for persuading companies to provide support
through Give as Your Earn.

District Level

National/Regional Charitable Bodies - Trusts and Foundations

We continue to identify those national and regional charitable bodies whose criteria for
funding we meet and apply to them as and when appropriate. Feedback to date from
many has been that advice services in Surrey are not seen as a priority in the face of
applications for limited funds from more deprived areas.

Parinerships

Every opportunity will be taken to develop joint projects and partnerships to further our
stated aims and to meet the identified needs of the community and where possible to
prevent problems arising.

We are at the moment in the process of exploring partnerships, in particular, with other
CABx within Surrey (with a view to forming a Consortium), with the mental health teams,
Housing Associations and the Borough Housing Department, and Children’s Centres within
Waverley. Our Advisory Group plays a role here.

Earned Income

We are in the process of exploring the potential both at a local and district level, with regard
to selling services to companies — seminars on employment and related issues, on debt —
and individuals, and developing contracts with Housing Associations to help tenants
resolve debt/rent arrears issues.

A guiding principle of Citizens Advice is that it provides free advice to all those that come to
it, along with that advice being independent, confidential and impartial. For as long as our
national body remains committed to this principle we must sign up to it. In addition, it is of
fundamental importance in attracting volunteers to the service to act as advisers and in the
volunteer adviser:client relationship.

13" September 2008
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Citizens Advice Waverley Annual Report for the year ending 31st March 2008

Chair’'s Report

Citizens Advice Waverley (CA Waverey) has made a significant contribution to the lives of
those within the Borough through providing support, information and advice to 6.600 individuals
and their families. Welfare gains for clients amounied to £917.000 - helping to reduce poverty
and confributing to the local economy - financially this represents good value for money, with
aretum of £2.65 on every £1 invested. £9.5m debt was managed, without which lives would be
blighted, in many cases resulting in ill health, with major impacts not just on individuals but on
their families and the wider community.

Though Waverey is a relatively affluent Borough there are within it serious pockets of
deprivation. However, our affluence denies us {and our local authorities) access to many
resources available in other parts of the country to support the disadvantaged and vulnerable.
They are further denied the infrastructure support found in more generally deprived areas. |t is,
therefore, all the more important we continue to work in partnership with our councils, working
together fo meet common goals. Their confinued financial support continues to be essential for
our survival. | thank them on behalf of the people of Waverey. | thank all those others who
have contributed financially to our work, through Farnham Friends and local events, in support
of individual bureaux, and Councillor Victor Duckett, who helped us to secure the generous
support of Sir Ray Tindle for our Mobile outreach service.

The conftribution of our volunteers, 133 in number, is also a vital resource. They not only bring
skills and experiences, but 100% commitment to helping those who come to us for help.

The results of our central examination and an independent Health Check have shown that over
the last 12 months we have succeeded in laying a firm foundation for the vears ahead, as
fustrated by this quote ‘The organisation has secured enormous change both by resfructuring
and in piloting and showcasing improved methods of service delivery. It has completed this
while broadly preserving service quality and stability as well as staff and volunteer satisfaction.
This is a considerable achievement and deserves recognition.’ . This is the result of strong team
efforts — interally, staff and volunteers, including Trustees and those on our Advisory Group and
externally, our many supporters. We are fortunate to have a strong and active Trustee Board
and | am very grateful for their support, wisdom, expertise and skills.

There are no shortages of challenges ahead to keep us on our toes. Here, our firm foundation
and strong teams will help us to ensure we are *fit for purpose’.

N Corkish
Chair
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Trustees Report

The Trustees of the Citizens Advice Waverey (C A Waverley) have pleasure in presenting their
Annual Report and Financigl Accounis for the year I April 2007 to 315t March 2008,

Registered Office Reporting Accountanis’ Bankers
Montrose House Roffe Swayne CAF Bank Ltd
South Street Ashcombe Court 25 Kings Hill Avenye
Farnham Woolsack way Kings Hill
Surrey GU9 7RN Godalming West Malling
Surrey GU7 1LQ Kent MET9 4JQ

The Board of Directors/Trustees at the date of this report and who served through the year were:

Norma Corkish {Chair appointed 27/03/2006)
David-Travers Smith (Treasurer appointed 10/05/200¢)
Kenneth Faircloth OBE {resigned 14/09/2007)

Barbara Nurse : (appointed 10/05/2006)

Stuart Spencer (appointed 27 /03/2006)

Andrew Higgs {appointed 07/04/07)

John Vardon {appointed 14/09/07}

Dr Chris Tibbott {appointed 13/] 1/07)

Dr Helen Bowcock (appointed 14/02/08)

Berenice Rance is the paid District Manager of the charity.
Structure, Governance and Management

CA Waverley Uid is g company limited by guarantee with the company registration number
04823493,

Charity Law. The Board of Trustees/Directors meets at least four times g vear. The Company is
governed by a Memorandum and Articles of Association adopted on 27 March 2006.

The maximum permitted number of Trustees is twelve and the minimum four, being either
elected at the Annuai General Meeting or nominated by member organisations or Co-opted
by the Trustee Board, provided that the total number of co-opted and nominated Trustees does
not exceed one third of the total number of Trustees.

Trustees are required to retire at the third Annual General meeting following their election or
appointment, but are eligible for re-election or re-appointment. ‘

29 May 2008 ) Page 3
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responsibility for the conduct of CA Waverley and for ensuring that the charity satisfies its legal
and contractual obligations, A register of members' interests is maintained at the Famham
office, and is avaiiable for inspection by the public.

The Trustees have delegated the day-to-day operation of the company fo a paid manager,
who is assisted by 17 pari-time employees and a team of approximately 133 volunteers.

The Trustee Board, through an Operations Committee, a sub-committee of the Board,
periodically reviews the risks to which the Charity is exposed and is satisfied that systems are in
place to mitigate the Charity's exposure to those risks.

The Trustees have no beneficial interest in the company and do not receive any remuneration.
Relaled Parties

CA Waverley is a member of Citizens Advice, the operafing name of the National Association
of Citizens Advice Bureaux, which provides a framework for standards of advice and casework
management as well as monitoring progress against these standards. Operating policies are
independently determined by the Trustee Board of CA Waverley in order to fulfil its charitable
objects and comply with the national membership requirements.

Aims

The charity's aims are to promote any charitable purpose for the benefit of the community in
Waverley by the advancement of education, the protection and preservation of health and
the relief of poverty, sickness and distress.

Objectives

CA Waverey principal objectives are to provide free, confidential, impartial oand independent
advice and information for the benefit of the local community, together with exercising a
responsible influence on the development of social policies and services so as to ensure
individuals do not suffer through a lack of knowledge or an inability to express their needs
effectively.

The Charity achieves these objectives by offering an advice, information and practical help,
principally from four bureaux - Cranleigh, Farnham, Godalming and Haslemere. Outreach
services are provided from Bramley Village Hall and at the Bungalow in Sandy Hill Farnham and
through our Mobite Unit visiting six rural locations each week. Home visits are also available for
clients who are unable to get to the offices because of age or disability.

The Charty is largely comprised of volunteers with paid staff for management and supervision.
Most of the advice and help is provided by volunteers, who receive a stringent eighteen month
training. The community benefits from the significant and varied experience and skills of the
volunteers and they, in turn, are able to continue to use their considerable experience and skills
beyond retirement and in some cases, to gain new skills which enable them to find paid
employment at o later date. Over the course of a year the volunteers donate over nine
hundred hours to C A Waverley, based on the pay scales of equivalent paid positions this would
cost the Charity over £720,000. No charge is made to clients for using the service.
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Qur overall strategic aim is:

"By April 2010, working in partnership with neighbouring and local organisations, C A Waverley
will be recognised and valued as a highly professional entity that provides pro-active,
innovative, quality assured, fully accessible services that meet the changing needs of the
district and its distinct communities. 1 will be seen Gs an inclusive organisation that is
approachable and friendly.

CA Waverley will be securely funded from q number of different sources adequately resourced
and recognised as g significant influencer of local and national poiicies and practices.

ces, for the most part, will be provided by a volunteer workforce managed and supported _
by a paid staff structure. It will be seen as being responsive and as the first choice for those
seeking advice."

Achievements and Performance.

We have one telephone number for advice which enables us to optimise resources across the
district and provide g personal telephone advice service for thirty-seven hours g week. The new
electronic appointment system means that appointments can now be made at the time and

Visits to our outreach service have increased from 270 to 442. 1his is due mainly to us now
being able to offer o regular mobile advice service at six rural locations. We have dlso started
Q@ new outfreach service at the Family Centre in the Sandy Hill area of Farnham. We hope to
obtain funding for similar outreach services in the other parts of the district in 2008. There has

_ —
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The table below shows clients starting one or more enguiries in 2007/08 split by the point of
delivery.

Total unique clients by delivery point 2007/8
2002
1795
1601
885
l 179 89 38 23
I son. ]
.\1\\"0 ‘{b((\ Q}Q' @\Q‘é\ oﬂ“\k ;8\ QQ,‘;'.- ‘(\Q"\
> < & S W & < @
06 % o & o & N L7}
&

Over the year the CA Waverley has dealt with 22,286 client contacts {21,515 in 2006/07} and
21,021 new issues (22,259 new issues in 2006/07). Details of the area of enquiry are shown
below. Benefit and Debt remain the largest areas together making nearly 50% of the work
load. Enquiries around Education, Immigrafion, Travetl, Utilities and Taxation together
accounted for the remaining 8.4% of our workload.

Area of Enquiry 2007/8
5304
3564
2723 2214 Lars
1453
E e = =
| e I
i\ > > e R > » & >
& & <& s (\“’Q\ & o(& . S &
) ) ) XS 3 N e
N A3 & & <
& & §
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Age distribution across the client group is also broadly in line with the census figures, although
the under 24 age group (14%) remain under represented. Monitoring of client profile shows thaf
the ethnic background of our clienfs is broadly in line and in some groups higher than the
figures for the Borough.

During the year we have established an Advisory Group Steering Committee. The purpose of
this group is to enable CA Waverley to maximise the effectiveness of its service in meeting
community needs.

Over the next year the this Committee, will on behalf of CA Waverley, establish contact with
other organisations involved in addressing social problems and citizen's rights in order to
increase the range of agencies that clients can be signposted to. It will also work alongside
selected agencies to monitor and seek resolutions to a range of social problems within
Waverley.

Social policy

organisations including the utility providers. Over the year our advisers raised 343 BEFs on behalf
of our clients

Financial Review

General

The attached financial statements show the financial results for the year.  In summary, there
was an excess of expenditure over income of £14005 for the year, resulting in reserves ending
the year at £142747. This deficit was caused by the expenditure of Restricted (or Project) funds
in this financial year thot had been received in previous financial years. The controllable funds
showed an excess of income over expenditure of £12442 in the year.

Reserves

Funding

Thanks go to our local councils for their continuing financial support. During the year total
incoming general funds were £314935 (£359651 2006/07). The Waverley Borough Council grant
includes an aillowance for parking and Cranleigh Parish Council provides the Cranleigh office
free of charge (Note 14).
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Borough & Town Council Grants 2007/8

Farnham - £30,586
Godalming - £23,744

Haslemere F £5,600

Parish Council Grants 2007/8

Ewhurst — £1,000
EllensGreen |NNEEEEN 50
Fernhurst NN 250
Atfold  NENGEGEGNE <250
Lynchmere [N £200

Grayshott £140

Northchapel £35

The charity gratefully received numerous private donations and was indebted fo the
rejuvenated Friends of Farnham for collecting over £5,800 in the year.

Funding was also received for specific projects from Surrey County Cogncil, 1h¢ Farnham
Institute Charity, the Farnham Christian Community Charity, the Tindle Family Charity and the
Haziehurst Trust. Details of these projects are shown in Note 12.

29 May 2008 Page 8



S vvaveney Annual Report for the year ending 31st March 2008
Charitable Expenditure
The chaiity achieves its objectives by the operation of four permanent bureaux in Cranleigh,

Farnham, Godalming and Haslemere plus the outreach services. Apart from £39,122 (11% of
expendiure) spent on the administration and governance of the charity, the whole of the

Administration
10%

Governance
1%

Future Plans

The aims and objectives of CA Waverley for the years 2007 to 2010 are outlined in the Business
and Development Pign (2007-2010). Itis anficipated that as a new district structure we will be
able to achieve: - _ -
' * Broader and better service to our clients

* Increased/improved accessibility

* Greater strategic role within the Borough

* Higher profile

* Increasedincome

* Cost-effective service

* Increased community involvement

We will look to work in partnership with neighbouring and local organisations and with them
and alongside them to continue to develop our service delivery to provide fully accessible
services that meet the changing needs of the district and its distinct communities. We wish to
be seen as an inclusive organisation that is approachable and friendly.

29 May 2008 Page 9



C A Waverley Annual Report for the year ending 31st March 2008
Specific plans include:

= launch of our website

= increased promotion of the service and the many ways of accessing it

+ extension of our outreach services

= increased diversity within our volunteer workforce

= development of the preventative side of our work through the delivery of Financial
Capability Training and working in partnership with Children's Centres

< Supporl of the local community strategy through working in partnership with our local
councils and local organisations, via, amongst other things, the work of our Advisory
Group Steering Committee

« further development of our Social Policy work

We anticipate that the majority of our funding will continue to come from our District, Town and
Parish Councils. We recognise, however, that to ensure a strong infrastructure and sustainability
we need io diversify our income. All possible sources of income will, therefore, continue to be
explored, along with the further development of local fundraising through the establishment of
a Friends Fundraising Group based at each bureau.

At the same time our services, for the most part, will continue to be provided by a volunteer
workforce managed and supported through a paid staff structure.,

Trustees Responsibilities in respect of these Accounts

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financiat year,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company at the year-
end and of the net incoming resources of the charitable company for the year then ending.
In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are required to:

» Select suitable accounting policies

* Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

+ State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements

* Prepare financial statements on a going-concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume
that the company will continue on that basis :

The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the charitable company, and to
enable it to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Approved by the Board on 4‘ ‘}0) and signed on their behaif

N Corkish
Chair
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Accountants’ report to the Trustees on the vnaudited accounts of Citizens Advice Waverley

We report on the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2008 set out on pages 12 to 24.
Respective responsibilities of directors and reporting accountants

As described on Page fen the frustees, who are also the directors of Citizens Advice Waverley
for the purposes of company law, are responsible for the preparation of the accounts, and they
consider that the company is exempt from an audit. It is our responsibility to carry out
procedures designed to enable us to report our opinion.

Basis of opinion

Our work was conducted in accordance with the Statement of Standards for Reporting
Accountants, and so our procedures consisted of comparing the accounts with the accounting
records kept by the company, and making such limited enquines of the officers of the
company as we considered necessary for the purposes of this report. These procedures
provide only the assurance expressed in our opinion.

Opinion
in our opinion:

a  the accounts are in agreement with the accounting records kept by the company under
section 221 of the Companies Act 1985;

b having regard only to, and on the basis of, the information contained in those accounting
records:

i the accounts have been drawn up in q manner consistent with the accounting
requirements specified in section 249C(¢} of the Act and

ii the company satisfied the conditions for exemption from an audit of the accounts for
the year specified in section 249A(4) of the Act as modified by section 249A(5) and
did not, at any time within that year, fall within any of the categories of companies
not entitled to the exemption specified in section 2498(1). :

Roffe Swayne Chartered Accountants
Ashcombe court

Woolsack way /
Godalming )
Surrey : 4/”\_ g._\,

GU7 1LQ Lot

Date (,'Ellmk

29 May 2008 Page 11



C A Waverley Annual Report for the year ending 31st March 2008
Consolidated statement of financial activities for the year ending 31st March 2008

Noles Restncled Funds Genefcl Funds Tolal 2008 Toldl 2007

:IncomangResoutces - ” | : £ £ S T
élncommgresources from chon’robleochwhesw B . - | . | _ | :
G 4 mm mmm yER pw
?Donahons&s:mllormcommgresources - « 0 15309 1809 ¥®
ilnieresiincome . “4 o 0 5991 . oo 562]
%Funds received from Fcrnhom CAB - | _ o - 74315 _;
fndieedton Godmng ©8 W

§Otheflncommg Resources ;A 0 s ¢ 5882 11862
iTothOtherIncome L 30 s MM 304085

éToiol choriioble income R R

Resources expended . . o
§§D|rec1 Charitable Achvny 5 57067 263370 3048 3748

;Suppoﬁ Coss 6 a0 k0 T

Gowronce T o m e
Excepltonol Cosis 8 : 0 0 - 10350
Ioiol charifable expendlture oS0 M3 3950 40509

Nei (Outgomg)llncomlng [es0Urces before 1ronsferes N 12442 14005 11361

ETrc:nsfefs between funds 2 894 84 o : v

Nehncommg/(ou?gomg) resources mfun&s for the year 25554 - 11548 -140&5 n]ﬂ1261

Funds brought forwcrdfrom previous year - B 73407 156752 168013

e it g e e A R A b T o]

Funds Carried Forward . | oSS | 14747 15782

R v am et g e e ey e s

All the company's recognised gains or losses are shown above. The movement on reserves is
shown above.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2008

Reslricled  General Funds Total this yeor Total last Year

Note  Funds2008 2008 ; 2008 _ 2007 :

| : . f ;o s T
Fixed Assefs " o

Tangible assets Y meol . b 28212 51902

Debiors | L B 7 o I9sss

Cash af bank and in hand | BN N 1< A SO
: [ - " - AT

Credior oing due wihn one yeor 10 O e v g

Nefurentase g 4585 10850

NefAssefs T T 7797 84955 142747 158752

Unrestricted 12 : . B4955 73407
Total | T T T T T

The company is entitied to exemption from audit under Section 249A(1) of the Companies Act
1985 for the year ended 31 March 2008.

These financial statements have been Prepared in accordance with the special provisions of
Part VIl of the Companies Act 1985 relating to small Companies and with the Financial
Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2007).

The financial statements were approved by the directors on 4/" ‘/0 K ...... and were signed on
their behalf by:

_—
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2008

1 Share capital and members' liability
The charitable company is limited by guarantee and does not have a share capital. in the
event of the charitable company being wound up every member, whilst he or she is a member,

or within one year ofter he or she ceases to be a member, undertakes to contribute to the
assets of the company such amount as may be required not exceeding one pound.

2. Accounting policies

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which
are considered material in relation to the charitable company's financial statements,

(a) Basis of preparation

(i} The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 1985 and the Statement of Recommended Practice "Accounting by charities”
{SORP 2005).

(i}  Under Financial Reporting Standard 1 (Revised), the charitable company is exempt
from the requirement to prepare a cash flow statement on the grounds of its size.

(i) The financial statements include the charities that were merged on the 15! April 2006.
The assets of the other offices have been donated to the company and are
included under income.

(b) Incoming resources

Donations, Bank Interest and Other income are accounted for when recetved. Other
incoming resources (grants) are accounted for when receivable.

(¢) Fund accounting

(i} The unrestricted funds consist of funds which the charitable company may use for its
purpose at its discretion in furtherance of the general charitable objectives of the
company. :

(i) The restricted funds are those where the donor has imposed specific conditions.

(d) Expenditure

Al expenditure is stated inclusive of any relevant VAT, which cannot be recovered
and is accounted for on an accruals basis.
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(e) Fixed assels and depreciation

Individual fixed assets costing more than £400 are capitalised at cost.

Depreciation is provided on alf tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to write off the

cost of each asset over s expected useful life, as follows.

Leasehoid Buildings 6.66% straight line basis

Office Equipment 33.33% straight line basis
Mobile Project Vehicle 33.33% straight line basis
Demonstration Centre Project 33.33% straight line basis

Assets taken over from Farnham and Godalming Citizens Advice Offices at 1 April 2006
have been included in the accounts at their original cost tess accumulated

depreciation.

() Leases

Where the company enters into leases that entail taking substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset, the lease is reated as g “finance lease”. There were
no finance leases in force during the year. All other leases are treated as “operating
leases” and the rental charges are charged to the income and expenditure account

as they are incured.

(9) Intangible Income

The company enjoys considerable support of volunteers in all areas of ifs acfivities and

no monetary vaiue is placed on this benefitin these accounts.

(h) Taxation

Being 4 registered charity, the charity is exempt from Corporation Tax on any surplus or

gain arising, but nof from VAT,
(D) Trustee Remuneration & Expenses

No trustee received any remunerafion in the year (2007/8).

3. Operating Deficit

Total
2008
£
The operating deficif/(surplus) is stated after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration
Reporting Accountants 1410
Depreciation 24190

Total
2007

1763

33826

—_— e
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4. Incoming Resovurces

gGrc:nis

Local Govemment
éWoverley Grant
éWGverIey DCP

g'Woverly Porklng
chrnhcmTown Council

Restricted

130620
1566

E-Godolmlng Town Council

Haslemere Town Council
Parish Council Gron’rs
;_Surrey Counfy Councu Troumng

Other

?Fornham Christ Commphlf}/Iﬂ)Sf -

équlle Groni &
'CAB 2007 Grant

;;VHoztehursi Trusi’ Had GT ke s e e

Hozlehurst Trust - Sc:ndy HI"

The Chollce TrusT

‘Fornhom Insfufe Chonty S AUV

Donohons & Slmllc:lr incommg resources : 0 :
Doncmons U nrestr:cted ‘

Pe'r‘ry Cosh Donchons

'Other Incoming Resources '

§Prem|ses Hire
éOTher Ordlnory Income

%Inieresi lncome

%Toial iIncome

1 566 )
29054

14054

General
£

287752

208397

9800

23744

5600

2125

? quol 2008
' £

318372
281818

2]25

e

7500

208397
20000

30586
23744
5600 N

1566
- 36554 e een e
14054

- ] 7—“4‘5 - m W_.g P

Total 2007
£,

2?8613
293519
20] 350

10142
29840
23%2'
5400
2235
1500
5094
1094
e
o
e
-
5
et

1971

| 1se2

30620

314935

320029
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Resources Expended

Resticted = General  Total 2008  Total 2007
£ £ - ¢ £

5 Direct Charitable Activity . 57087 263370 . 320438 357548
‘Salaries & IR - Bureau ‘ 116313 116313 135189
Rent &Service Charge 0 Teie8 L 61288 59261
Utiiities,Cleaning.Maintenance 7 486 11486 - 12770
" Télé;:;hone Fax & Internet 7595 7595 10134
.CAB & Other Info Services ; 11325 ¢ 11325 7660
‘Office Supphes&PnnTlng o 6613 6613 1 4036
Trov el ‘ 10085 10085 13269
) Tromang Cos’rs S T4 4 2387
Parking ' f L 9766 1 9766 . 8951
' Insurcnce Buﬂdmg Contems o ' - 2286 2286 j 2263
Marketing & Publicity SRR V4 R B V4 a7
Solory Preperohon D ” . 70 7700 1565
Bonk Sorvica ¢ Shages ™ T R Bt e
“Bereciaton R T T | s SRR
Remraiimani Come ~ 7T T e e g e g e S
G R Grom o T T am g e
“Sundr!es ey s gl g
Roblis Rdvlae " g e b b
,_.}UOde K8 Faomdiaiion T e e e e e g
' vOtunteerTrommg H&C M) 1886 S 188 0

volunfeer Trcunmg H &C (CT) Soas” T o Csgse T g
' Volum‘eer Trcnnm - Farnhom ' 3286- ' - © 3286 576

""'frTrolnmg Dlstnct 884 ; 0 8841279

6 SwpporiCosts | o w0 | a0 aaver
; Solanes&|R Cenfrol : 37400 37400 34073

. iSundnes . S A R
"?_',:_ﬁGOVemﬂﬂce [ T v S B B N 7 | S
Professional Fees - ‘673 1673 412

ustee costs o - TS R T R
‘Auditors Remuneration : ' : 2000

(=]

8 V_Ex__tl:epiioncl Costs 0

| 10350
Reserves - ex Gratia Paymenis 0

Total ' 57067 302493 - 359560 . 405296

29 May 2008 _ Page 18



T TeYRnEY ANNUUEREPOrT TOr The year ending 31st March 2008

Detdails of “Parish Councit Grants * o
Total 2008  Total 2007 -

Ewhurst Parish Council 1000 1000
Alfold Parish Councit 250 500
Dunsfold Parish Council - - o 250
Shere Parish Counci . 250
Fernhurst Porlsh Councﬁ ' : 250 . 250
Ellens Green o Co2s0 T
Lynchmere Parish Councu - 2000 o200
Grayshott Parish Council IR P s T
Northchapel Parish Council " j 35 35
Total T2 2485
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9. Tangible Fixed Assefs - as af 31% Maich 2008

Resdiena T — ":'_“l'ééné'r'dl"' :
Toldl  Capitol Projects Fund &o.b_ﬂe_Am -
U S S hes e
Equlpmeni& - Equipments
Leasehold Buildings | . Fumilvre © Fumifure
Hasdemere . Vehicle Famham . Famham
I CE L e e R
Asdlbegmingofyear iz Mo e
Aedtons L g R
Disposals

sz

Asotendofyear " i2ieg3 34310 s TR aw

Depreciafon - S
Adlbegmingoheor T @50 T qwm W el g
Depreciation2006/7 24199 ogs T s g
Disposals ‘ ' : 5' :

Asotendofyeor 93751 20564 T wa L1903 T g

Net8ook Value

Ascl3iMach2008 - ag9jp 13744 0 s e

Asol SlsMach 2007 gy L T T

10. Creditors & Debftors Summary for 31 March 2008

Debtors . Reshicted General | Total 2008 8 Tobal 2007
: ; £ j £ £ _ £ :

Prepayments : 12427 5407 7024
T°'°' S @ V2477 12477 ivkss

 Resiricted . General Total 2008 T0h|2007

£ £ £ . £

jSoc:ioISecurrfy & other taxes - 3957 3957 2901

Sundry Creditors 11546 © 11546 lgzos’
Accruals L 1676 1676 : 3235
Total - 0 ~ 17180 | 17180 24444
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11. Analysis of Net Assets between funds as at 31st March 2008

 Fixed Assets

Current

Assets Total

Vehicles, T

Leasehold : Equipment ‘Total leed
Properly :& Fumlture: Assets

' £ £ : £ ;5 £ £

V-Resirlcted o

-0utreach Projects - : : : ; : ‘
.Mobile Advice : . 21182 21152
Suiaah e R S B s Rpac

fVolunieer Trulnmg

Volontoor Traunlng Farnham 0 O
§'VOIun1eer Training - H & C (HT) e 2”42] 14
ETrolmng D:stnct e o 903 903
;Volunfeer Tmmmg vad (CT) e OO
.Other Projects : ; : :
5_‘Demonsfrahonréen1re Pro;ect e ]0055 12]2]]267
‘-Capﬂol broacts Fond 13746 St dovie SO s O 13746

Geneml Fund 4412 4419 U e0544 aoEE

E'l’otal 13746 = 14487 = 28212 = 114533 | 142747
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12. Funds

Balance ¢/f .Income in the Expenditure ~Depreciafion Tiaﬁsfersfrom_ Balance ¢ /i
of31/3/07 °  period Inthe period inthe period General Fund at31/3/200
e . e - e . | .
Restricted Funds | : | h
Oulreach Projects - T S S
MoblleAdvice g 2097 7810 s
:F.orhhom Cver 60 Home Visi.ts E. : 14054 | -64"46 - o 7608 |
bﬁ%réc}ch';é;;ndymu' T : oo B . . ‘. 1000
vommee{ ;['r“(';i'niﬁ'g S e S SRRt
Volunieer Troirﬁ'ﬁé . Fornhém W 2424 N B ‘ | 3286 | - 7 . 862 o | -0
Vo]unteerTrcnnmgH&C(HT) RS 4000 P | 2] 14
vclunteerTrommg H&c(cr) SRR ey a” w2 Y Q
rm;nngIsmCt SR ot e I R H 903
OiherP}Oje;fs T e U T e o
Demonstration Centre Projec o e 0 omes S P77
Copitd Projects fng L L T R L oes 13746
l?(est:lcfwedFu;ld; T s 83345 30620 37287 19780 894 : 571

Coveralfungs L zay aims s LMo s e

ijExceptionol Costs 4
' Reserves- ex Gratia Payments: :

‘General Funds 73407 | 31a935 298082 . 4410 |  .g94 84955

Notes on Restricted Funds:

The Mobile Rural Advice Project

This is a three year pilot project, commencing in October 2004, fof the purchase and
operation of a vehicle fo provide advice in rural areas. Funding of £117,355 has been
received from the Countryside Agency, Waverley Borough Council, Surrey County
Council, the parishes of Witley, Wonersh & Shamley Green, Elstead and Ewhurst, the Lloyds
Foundation and g private donor.

Farnham over 40's Home Visits

This is the third year of a three year grant from the Farnham Chiristian Community Trust for the
provision of an Over 60's Adviser for the Farnham office.

Outreach - Sandy Hill
A grant has been provided by the Hazlehurst Trust for the provision of advice to Sandy Hill.

Volunteer Training - Farnham

This is provided by a grant from the Farnnham Institute Charity for the provision of g Guidance
Tutor for the Farnham office.
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Volunteer Training - Haslemere & Cranleigh {HT)
A sum of £4000 has been provided by the Hazlehurst Trust (HT) for the provision of training in
the Haslemere angd Cranleigh bureaux.

Volunteer Training ~ Haslemere & Cranlegh (CT)
A sum of £2000 has been donated by the Chalice Trust (CT) for the provision of o Guidance
Tutor for the Haslemere & Cranleigh buregux,

Capital Projects Fund

These funds represent donations received for the purchase of capital assets and other
upgrading or improvement expenditure for Haslemere. This Mmoney was spent prior to the
merger and is currently being depreciateq.

Surrey County Council
A grant has been provided by the Surrey County Council for provision of fraining across the
district.

13. Employment Costs

2008 .. 2007
Salaries B 120254 161663
Social Security costs ... 22428 0 yooyg
PensionCosts "~ e M031 " 755
Total ' __ 183713 | 181438
ofwhich ™ o T
Central Staff ... . 87400 | 54976
Bureau Operations from General Funds e . W16313 | 12p462
Total ) 153713~ 1g1a3g |

There was an average of sixteen employees during the year. No Director received any
remuneration. There was no highly paid staff.

Pension Policy
New employees get 6% pension on completion of 6 months service, accrued back to
commencement of employment.
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14. Operating Lease Commitments

As at 31st March 2008 the company had annual commitmenis under non-cancellable
operating leases as set out bejow

 Land & Buildings

2008 | 2007
£ 8
Haslemere 1 13000 | 13000
Coddlming | 20000 20000
Total 33000 . 33000

Cranleigh
The office in Village Way, Cranleigh is built upon land belonging fo Cranleigh Parish Council

and leased long-term to Waverley Borough Council at a peppercorn rent, who charge a
rent of £4240 per annum. The original building was provided by Waverley Borough Council
and in 19925/96 an extension was added with £27343 of the cost provided by a Citizens
Advice public appeal and the balance by Waverley Borough Council.

Farnham

The office is leased from Waverley Borough Council for five years starting in 2005, for £18400
per annum

Godalming
The office is leased from a private landiord for a term of 10 years from 31 January 2006. The

rent is reviewed after 5 years, at which point there is a termination option.

Haslemere
The office is leased from a private landlord for a term of 15 years from 15 June 1999. The rent

is reviewed every 4 years, at which point there is a termination option. We completed the
second review on 15 June 2007,
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[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note. Farnham Town Council will only award a grant if 3/l criteria are met

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26™ September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Fart 1 — Organisation Detalls

Name of applicant | 40Degreez (formally Farnham Youth Project)
Organisation:

Project Name: | Administrative and Youth Worker Support |

Project Location: | 40Degreez, Dogflud Way, Farnham, GU9 7UD |

Project Start Date: | 1 April 2009 |

Project Completion | 31 March 2010
Date:

Total Cost of £27500
Project:

Funding Requested: | £6000

Hybrid Application Form January 2007



Criteria
Met?
(for office

use on)

Contact Name: | Janet Maines

Pasition in Chairman of Trustees

organisation:

Organisations

Constitution attached Yes D No If not, an explanation please

D

Registered Charity Yes [:l No | Registration No? | 1000823

If No, state type of organisation: |

—

VAT Registered: ] Yes No

Registration Number |

Organisation 40Degreez

Address: Dogflud Way
Farnham
Postcode:GU9 7UD

Email Address: L info@40degreez.org.uk

Telephone Number: | 01252 727087 ]

Organisation’s bank account address
and account no & sort code.

Caf Bank Ltd 25 Kings Hill Avenue, Kings Hill, West
Malling, Kent, ME19 4]Q
00009187 40-52-40

If your application is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

40Degreez/Farnham Youth Project

Please provide the following information:

» Alocation plan or site plan, if applicable
« Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts
+ Copy of constitution or set of rules

« Evidence of any permissions or consents

Please tick

HREREEN
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PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

[OFFICER]

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project ease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Administrator 12500 12500
Assistant Administrator 6000 6000
Youth Worker 9000 9000
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £27500 3 £27500
| Total amount of grant requested | £6000 | Percentage of total cost | 21.8% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)...31.03.08....

Income
Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £9700
Income (other) : £15875
TOTAL INCOME | £25575
Operational costs £35917
Net Surplus/Deficit £10342
Reserves
Cash/Bank/debtors £38191
Creditors (monies owing) £3010
Earmarked Reserves £34124*
Available Reserves £4067

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

building maintenance.

The aim of the project is to provide advice, drop-in and activities for young people of all ages in Farnham.
In order to do this we need to ensure the long term viability both in terms of staffing and facilities. To this
end we need to have reserves to maintain both the building and salaries. We are constantly improving
both the building and the services that we provide both for other organisations and for ourselves to fulfil a
need which is both required and demonstrated to us by other organisations involved with young people.

* Monies received in arrears from SCC that now allows us to allocate funding to Phase 3 of the building
regeneration, principally upgrading those parts of the building not covered in phases 1 and 2 and also
allows us to increase our staffing. This comprises £28981 for Phase 3 building regeneration and £5143 for

Hybrid Application Form January 2007




[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 05/06 | Year: 06/07 | Year: 07/08 | Year: 08/09 | Year:

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future,

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £2,150
Waverley Borough Council £6000
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ..............ocoooiioeee e

National Lottery Iz

(Please state which fund) ...

Other (please provide details)
Round Table £2,500
Safer Waverley Partnership £4,000
£
£
£
£
£
£
£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

Nearly 50% of our income is from room hire. We are continually trying to reduce the amount that we
receive from grant funding and to broaden our grant sources. Without grant support we would simply be a
building available for use by other organisations and unable to fill the demonstrated needs of young

| people in Farnham. Our application is for the same amount as last year but is a much smaller percentage
of our overall budget.

Hybrid Application Form January 2007 4



[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim: 40Degreez is aimed at
meeting the need for the provision of youth services in Farnham. Its need has been
recognised for some years by schools, youth workers, the police, FTC and WBC. As well
as providing effective administrative support for the day to day running of the
organisation we are buying in from CYI our own youth worker for 17hours per week to
increase the activities for young people and assist in reducing social exclusion.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) v

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

40Degreez was developed out of what was Farnham Youth Project as a holistic venue for young people.
We work in partnership with Surrey Youth Development Service and provide facilities for other
organisations to use the building. We have recognised that in order to fulfil our original aims we need to
buy in for 17hours per week, the services of a youth worker as well in order to fulfil the needs of young
people in Farnham. Qur total salary bill will now be in the region of £27,500 including on costs

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

The aim of 40Degreez is eventually to be a facility for young people that would be open seven days a week. In order
to do this we have many organisations providing advice, help or activities for young people of all ages. This ranges
from Talking Tots for children pre play group age who have difficulty communicating, to three secondary schools
(Farnham Heath End, Weydon and The Abbey Special School) providing Outreach for young people who would be
excluded either short term or long term and those youngsters who are finding school difficult. The age range
stretches to 25 with the young parents groups where a lot of the work is on parenting and confidence building. The
age range that has a need which currently is not being filled is for youngsters from 10 to 13 who are too young to be
covered by the statutory youth service, We have therefore decided to try to fill this gap and to catch young people
before they can go astray by providing drop-in and weekend activities for them ourselves. This is stretching our
finances to the limit and will involve applying for grants from many other organisations for specific projects, in order
for this to be a long-term commitment. We are also in the process of improving our marketing to increase our room
hire by other organisations. We do however have to be very flexible on our charging policy as some organisations are
either charities themselves or have very tight budgets such as the PCT.

Hybrid Application Form January 2007 5




Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score (-3
(for office
use only)

Targeted work with young people of all ages at risk of social or educational exclusion, for which
a range of agencies are used as well as ourselves. These include Surrey Youth Development
Service, Surrey Children’s Service, the Youth Justice Team, Options Pregnancy Advice, Talking
Tots, Farnham Secondary Schools, Connexions, the Police and others. 40Degreez will now
provide opportunities for 10 to 13 year olds, again to help inclusion. 40Degreez is doing exactly
what the Health Check undertaken by Farnham Town Council indicated what was needed for
the young people of Farnham.

Who will benefit?

We are now able to benefit more than the 5000 young people in Farnham, previously estimated
as we have widened the age and ability range that we cater for at 40Degreez.

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? | | 5000+ |
How many members are there in your 10Trustees, 2 Council
prganisation? Observers and 3 Paid Staff
What percentage lives in Farnham? | [ 100% | |
If your organisation assists other people, what 100% live or are at school
percentage lives in Farnham? in Farnham

How do you know there is a need for this project?

The project falls within a number of Waverley BC priorities, including particularly Objective 7,
improving opportunities for the disable, Objective 8, social inclusion and Objective 1, improving
cultural and leisure facilities. It falls within the scope of the Farnham Health Check which
identified youth facilities as a high priority item.

[ Please state what consultation there has been.
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Waverley BC, Surrey Youth Development Service, Surrey Schools, Connexions, Social Work
Teams, Youth Justice Service, Surrey Children’s Service, the Police.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role

FCCT Funder and provider of youth worker
Farnham Secondary Provide Outreach

Schools and Connexions

Social Services Provide Qutreach and Family Liaison
Vineyard Church Provide Club

SYDS Provide Youth Workers

Youth Justice Team Provides Outreach

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for
implementing the project?

* Who owns the land/property

* Has permission been obtained from the
land owner?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained

* if applicable

The Board of Trustees. The Trustees comprise a
group of Farnham citizens who have the necessary
financial and business management skills. They
include councillors with experience at Surrey County,
Waverley Borough and Farnham Town, a past
Chairman of the CAB, a senior educationalist and
Trustees of the Bourne Youth Initiative. A number of
the Trustees have, or continue to be involved in the
management of successful business ventures. We
also have observers from Waverley BC and Farnham
TC.

[ WBC own the land, Trustees own the property

Yes [:] No

if No, when will it be obtained?

No

None
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PART 4 — ACCOUNTABILITY

All applicants will need to demonstrate, in writing and with an interview and
presentation, what services they will deliver and how those services will
benefit the Town Council and its Criteria.

What specific services will your organisation deliver with the aid of this grant?

With the aid of this grant, 40Degreez will be able to improve the
opportunities for young people in Farnham and to widen the age
group that can participate in the activities and advice that are
offered. In order to do this we are buying the services of a youth
worker part time in conjunction with a part time Connexions funded
post at the Bourne Children and Youth Initiative. She will be working
for 40Degreez for 17 hours per week and the work will involve
reaching out to young people in the wider Farnham area. We also
need to continue to employ two part time administrative staff, one
for 25 hours and the other for 15 hours per week to cover the full
day and to also cover holidays and iliness. This is essential for the
safety of other users as we never allow someone to be alone in the
building with youngsters who could prove to be difficult. This is part
of our risk management policy. One of the aims of 40Degreez is to
be totally inclusive, both physically and emotionally, hence to reduce
the problems that some young people experience and help them to
be comfortable within society as a whole. The age range covered is
from birth to 25. 40Degreez also provides drop in and leisure
facilities for the young people of Farnham by working in partnership
with Surrey Youth Development Service and is an outreach base for
Farnham Heath End, Weydon and The Abbey Special School. With
the aid of this grant we shall be able more easily to cover the cost of
the youth worker that will broaden the scope of the work of
40Degreez with young people

How will your organisation deliver these specific services?

Our administrative staff ensure that 40degreez is welcoming and
well run so that organisations such as Surrey Children’s Service,
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Connexions, Options are happy to use the building as a base in
Farnham. The many different sized rooms are used for family liaison
meetings, one to one discussions with young people by the Youth
Justice Team, careers advice with Connexions and the youth work
provided by Surrey Youth Development Service. 40Degreez is a fully
accessible building and youngsters no longer have to travel to
Guildford, Camberley or Aldershot for appointments with different
help organisations. 40Degreez is equipped with broadband and
telephones in every room with direct number connections to help
organisations.

The administration staff deal with bookings, the day to day finance,
ordering of materials, checking the safety of the building and dealing
with any problems. Working with the Treasurer on the annual
accounts and generally caring for the welfare of the users taking
space at 40Degreez. 40Degreez is now considered to be an example
of excellent partnership working between the statutory and
voluntary sector in providing a holistic facility for young people and
by having the services of our own youth worker we are adding to
this partnership. Our aim is to increase and widen the activities at
40Degreez and not to duplicate what is provided by other
organisations.

What is the time-scale for the delivery of these specific services?

The grant application is for the year 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2010.
The aim however is for 40Degreez to continue, extend and improve
the services for young people in Farnham over the foreseeable
future.

How will your organisation measure the effectiveness and implementation of
these services?

A measure of effectiveness is the number and variety of
organisations wishing to hire space at 40Degreez and their
continued usage. Also the number of young people coming to
40Degreez for the different opportunities offered. Feedback from the
Police on the general behaviour of young people that now have a
place to meet and the general behaviour of the young people using
40Degreez. The outcomes of the improvement both in terms of
behaviour and reduction in exclusions from school was given as a
presentation to the 40Degreez AGM in June. We shall be looking at
the outcomes of the work that will be undertaken by our own youth
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worker to ensure that continued funding of this post is warranted.

What mechanisms does your organisation have in place to measure its
achievements?

Our partner SYDS has targets to achieve that are used as a measure
of success. The schools have now been able to measure the
outcomes of just over one year of the Qutreach programme and all
three schools are highly delighted with the results. The Trustees
have been running a club for youngsters who attend special schools
one evening per week and shall continue to do so as part of the
work of our youth worker. We have done this as we are aware of
the loneliness and isolation of these youngsters who have great
difficulty in meeting their friends out of school. The measure of our
achievement is the success of the club. (It is this club that helped
with litter clearance for Farnham in Bloom). We anticipate that this
club will expand with the new youth worker and we shall need to
investigate transport issues. At present parents or carers can stay as
a self-help group for coffee and biscuits in another part of
40Degreez. They also welcome meeting other carers with similar
problems. We shall expect a monthly report from our youth worker.
We also receive feedback from the many organisations using
40Degreez and it is always extremely positive.

How will your organisation report its achievements back to Farnham Town
Council?

Farnham Town Council has an observer that attends Trustee
meetings and the Chairman of Trustees or a representative is very
willing to give a presentation to the grants panel. Our Vice Chairman
now has the responsibility of the youth side of the business and the
Chairman the ongoing running of the organisation. I enclose a
leaflet outlining the activities at 40Degreez up to July 08 and we are
in the process of updating both that and the website.

Please can any communication be sent to the Chairman at home to
avoid missing dates that may need short notice.

Janet Maines, 19 Hale Place, Farnham, GU9 9BJ. Tel. 01252 711271
Email, janetvictor@hale19.wanadoo.co.uk
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If your organisation is successful with the initial application process
you will be invited to make a presentation to the Farnham Town
Council’s Grants Group.

DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: A} V \ Date: ) ]
K AQ‘Q’LL*L*ES/ | Sc. (. Y
Position i grganisation: |
Cht2anw) (0 TCoLr=tl

Signed: @(l% Date: 3@ q O&

Position in organisation: ,
Secretany
~—

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.qgov.uk
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FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT, 40 DEGREEZ
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

For the Year End 31 March 2008

Name and Registered Number of Charity
The charity is registered as Farnham Youth Project, 40 Degreez. The registered
number is 1000823.

Administration and Management of Charity
The charity is administered and managed by a management committee that is
elected annually at the Annual General Meeting.

Scope of Report and Accounts
The report and annexed accounts relate to the operations of the charity only.

Governing Document
The charity operates under a Trust Deed dated 24 September 1990.

Names of Trustees
Mr D Adams, Mr P Duffy, Mr M Ellis, Mr C Secker, Mrs L James, Dr P Lambert, Mrs
J Maines, Dr P Marriott, Mr D Munro & Dr R Thomas.

Independent Examiner
Mr S G Pritchard, FCA, Victoria House, Victoria Road, Farnborough. GU14 7PG.

Objects and Powers of the Charity

To help young people living in the Farnham area particularly those aged between 15
and 25 to develop their physical, mental and spiritual capacities. To be non-party in
politics and non-sectarian and support the principle of equal opportunity.

To further the objects it may affiliate to the National Association of Youth Clubs or
other similar charitable organisations and do all such other lawful things necessary to
attain the objects of the charity.

Review of the Year’s Activities

Following on from a year of consolidation 40Degreez has continued to progress.
Although we had a deficit on the year, the budget is still healthy. We are now putting
funds into the general maintenance budget every year to ensure that the building
remains in good condition. We recently employed an ‘Odd Job Man'’ for a day that
successfully finished all that we asked him to do, the annoying little jobs that take a
lot of time had become quite a long list! As this report is being written we are
employing a decorator to paint the external windows, sills, doors and guttering — all
are in urgent need, we then intend to move onto to internal finishing. We are about to
change our cleaning contractor in line with the change at the Sports Centre.

The Schools Outreach Project is now well installed and extremely successful, Surrey
Youth Development Service has increased its part-time staffing and is running the
young parents group and developing the evening clubs, although currently there are
no drop-in evenings. We are now developing closer working between the Surrey
youth workers, 40Degreez and youth workers from the voluntary sector.
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40Degreez is still used regularly for family meetings, the Youth Justice Service,
Options, the Vineyard Church, Talking Tots and others on an ad hoc basis. We have
had two exhibitions in the Milky Way that have added to our income. We also took
part in the JAR (the review of SCC partnership working) this year and we await the
full report.

Ken joined our administrative staff in May 07 so that we now have office staff cover
for the whole day and 40Degreez runs the Monday Club for youngsters at Special
Schoaols for which we employ two workers for two hours in term time.

We are currently in the middle of an interview process, in partnership with the Bourne
Youth Initiative for a full time youth worker, part Connexions funded and part funded
by 40Degreez. We feel that we should be able to do this on a two year contract
basis. This person will be independent from SYDS but will liaise with SYDS and other
youth workers in the town. The cost over two years is probably about £30,000 and
we shall be looking for grants to help fund this.

We are still reliant on grant funding from both Farnham Town Council and Waverley
Borough Council, this year we received a grant from the Farnham Institute Charity for
equipment for the young people and SCC continue to give us support. We are
improving our marketing but it will be very difficult to be totally independent, simply
from room hire. We do however provide a valuable service to the community that is
fulfilling many of the targets of the statutory authorities and anticipate that they will
continue to give us their support.
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FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT, 40 DEGREEZ
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

For the Year End 31 March 2008 (continued)
Financial Information
Form and Content of Accounts

Part VI of the Charities Act 1993 and the Charities (Accounts and Reports)
Regulaticns 1995 (St 1995 No. 2724), in addition to requiring all registered charities
to prepare annual reports commencing cn or after 1 March 1996, also prescribe the
statutory framework for the accounts of Charities.

Charities with income of less than £100,000 may prepare accounts on the “receipts
and payments” basis for which there are no regulations for the form or contents of the
accounts. The Trustees have used this basis for the Charity’s accounts in the past,
although they continue to recognise an accrual of £3,010 which is still due on the
building work.

Receipts and Payments Accounts

in broad terms the Charity started the year with net funds of £44,469 (£10,409 -
Revenue Fund and £34,060 — Regeneration Fund). Receipts were £29,699 (£29,575
— Revenue Fund and £124 — Reserve Fund).The expenses were £35,977 (£35,917 —
Revenue Fund and £60 — Regeneration Fund).

The end of year balance is £38,191 which includes an allocation of £5,000 plus
interest into a new reserve fund to cover maintenance work.

The annual report was approved by the committee including the Trustees on the 25
June 2008.

Dr P Marriott: Dr R Thomas:

Trustee Trustee
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FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT, 40 DEGREEZ
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
For the Year End 31 March 2008 (continued)
STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES’ RESPONSIBILITES in respect of the
ACCOUNTS

The Trustees are responsible for preparing accounts for each financial year, which
gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and of the income and
expenditure of the charity for the period. In preparing these accounts, the Trustees
are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently.
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.

- prepare the accounts on an ongoing basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the charity will continue.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the charity. They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charity and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
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INDEPENDENT EXAMINER’S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF

FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT, 40 DEGREEZ

| report on the accounts of the Charity for the year ended 31 March 2008, which are
set out on the following pages.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES AND EXAMINER

As the charity's trustees you are responsible for the preparation of the accounts; you
consider that the audit requirement of section 43(2) of the Charities Act 1993 (the
Act) does not apply. It is my responsibility to state, on the basis of procedures
specified in the General Directions given by the Charity Commissioners under
section 43 (7)(b) of the Act, whether particular matters have come to my attention.

BASIS OF INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT

My examination was carried out in accordance with the General Directions given by
the Charity Commissioners. An examination includes a review of the accounting
records kept by the charity and a comparison of the accounts presented with those
records. It also includes consideration of any unusual items or disclosures in the
accounts, and seeking explanations from you as trustees concerning any such
matters. The procedures undertaken do not provide all the evidence that would be
required in an audit, and consequently | do not express an audit opinion on the view
given by the accounts.

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S STATEMENT
In connection with my examination, no matter has come to my attention:

(N which gives me reasonable cause to believe that in any material respect the
requirements

* to keep accounting records in accordance with section 41 of the Act; and
» to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records and to comply with
the accounting requirements of the Act

have not been met; or

(2) to which, in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper
understanding of the accounts to be reached.

S G Pritchard FCA
Victoria House
Victoria Road
Farnborough
Hants



INCOMING RESOURCES

Grants & Donations

Rental Income
Subscriptions

Coffee Bar

Interest

Sundries

Other income

Total incoming resources

RESOURCES EXPENDED

Building Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance
Light and Heat

Insurance

Cleaning of premises
Coffee Bar

Payroll

Helpers

Sundries

Zodiac project

Total Resources Expended
Net Incoming/{Outgoing)
Resources before Transfers
for the Year

Transfers between funds
Net Incoming/{Outgoing)
Resources for the Year
Funds brought forward

at 1 April 2007

Funds carried forward
at 31 March 2008

FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2007 2007 2007 2008 2008 2008
Revenue Regen Regen Revenue Regen  Reserve
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
Phase1 &2 Phase3 Phase 3
Notes £ £ £ £ £ £
20480 41980 13700
7925 14881
0
449 433
446 561 124
2291 19
2500 28986
34091 41999 28986 29575 0 124
1897 40033 2727
5377 4159
2297 2554
3364 3338
2820 2806
497 547
9681 18820
183 60
864 733
9000
26737 49933 0 35917 60 0
7294 -7934 28986 -6342 -60 124
0 -5074 5074 -5019 5019
7294 -13008 34060 -6342 -5079 5143
3115 13008 0 10409 34060 0
10409 0 34060 4067 28981 5143

All the Charitity's activities are classed as continuing.

There are no gains or losses in either year other than those shown.
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Notes
Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at bank

Creditors
Amount falling due
within one year
Net Assets
Represented by:

General Furds
Regeneration Funds

FARNHAM
YOUTH
PROJECT

BALANCE SHEET

as at 31 March 2008

Approved by Committee on 25 June 2008,

Signed:

Signed:

Signed:

2008 2007
General Regeneration Regeneration Reserve Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
Phase 3
0
4067 3010 28981 5143 41201 47479
4067 3010 28981 5143 41201 47479
o 3010 0 0 3010 3010
4087 1] 28981 5143 38191 44469
4067 4087 10409
0 28981 5143 34124 34060
40687 Q 28981 5143 38191 44469
Mrs J Maines
Dr R Thomas
Dr P Marriott
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FARNHAM YOUTH PROJECT, 40 DEGREEZ
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the year ended 31 March 2008
Accounting Policies
Scope and basis of the Financial Statements.
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with

accounting standards and the Statement of Recommended Practise on Accounting for
Charities.

Status

Farnham Youth Project, 40 DEGREEZ is a recognised charity registered with the Charity Commissioners
under Registration Number 1000823.

The final retention figure of the Regeneration Project is estimated to be £3010

The value of the building is not shown on the accounts, Waverley Borough Council own the land
whilst the Trustees own the building on a leasehold basis



- [OFFICER]

“  FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Council will only grant a maximum of £2,000 if 3/l criteria
are met
Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26™ September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Detajls

Name of applicant | Voluntary Action South West surrey
Organisation:

Project Name: | Farnham Volunteer Centre: Manager’s salary |

Project Location: Vernon House, |

Project Start Date: | Ongoing |

Project Completion | ongoing
Date:

Total Cost of £ 24,175
Project:

Funding Requested: | £2,000
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Criteria
Met?
{for office

use only)
Contact Name: | Carol Dunnett B J
Pasition in Chief Officer
organisation:
Qrganisations
Constitution attached Yes [ |No If not, an explanation please ]
Registered Charity Yes | ] No | Registration No? [ 1116293 | |

If No, state type of organisation: |

’_
L

VAT Registered: ] ves No ]
Registration Number L [
Organisation 39 Castle Street
Address: Guildford

Surrey

Postcode:GU1 3UQ

Email Address: | c.dunnett@vasws.org.uk | |
Telephone Number: | 01483 504626 | ]
Organisation’s bank account address
and number
If your application is successful, to Voluntary Action South West Surrey
whom would you like the cheque
payable?
Please provide the following information:
Please tick

» A location plan or site plan, if applicable
» Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts
» Copy of constitution or set of rules

¢ Evidence of any permissions or consents

L bd ]
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[OFFICER]
PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs
Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (uiease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Volunteer Centre 12,666 12,666
Manager’s salary
Premises costs, inc. 5,860 5,860
heating & lighting
Office costs inc. stationery, 5,449 5,449
phone, postage, publicity,
monitoring, etc
Volunteer expenses 200 200
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £ 24,175 £ £ 24,175
| Total amount of grant requested | £2,000 | Percentage of total cost | 8% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)...31/03/08....

Income
Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £10,089
Income {(other) £2,500
TOTAL INCOME | 12,589
Operational costs £20,857
Net Surplus/Deficit -£6,858
Reserves
Cash/Bank/debtors £ 8,649
Creditors (monies owing) £ 514
Earmarked Reserves £
Available Reserves £ 8,135

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:
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[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2008/9 | Year: 2007/8 | Year: 2006/7 | Year: | Year:

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

There are very limited funding opportunities for volunteer centres: in the rest of Surrey volunteer
centres are funded through a tripartite agreement with the borough council, the PCT and Surrey
CC, because there has not been a Council for Voluntary Service in Waverley the volunteer centre
in Farnham has not been able to benefit from this type of funding. Our aim is to seek a similar
funding agreement for the volunteer centres in Waverley. We do fundraise and we have been
involved in a Local Public Service Agreement which should bring in some extra funds.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation {including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separste sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when

Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £
Waverley Borough Council £
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ...........oooioooiooin oo

National Lottery | £

(Please state which fund) .........cooooveee e

Other (please provide details)

Waverley Voluntary Grants Panel 19,075 Early next year
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If Farnham Town Counci! does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

It is likely that opening hours will have to be reduced as we will have to cut the number of paid hours to
for the Volunteer Centre Manager

[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
{for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:

Farnham Volunteer Centre aims to provide a volunteer brokerage service finding volunteers for local
voluntary organisations, developing a wide range of volunteering opportunities to enable local people to
become more actively involved in their community and to provide good practice advice and guidance to
organisations who use volunteers.

The grant we have applied for is specifically to help fund the salary of the centre Manager.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) X

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

The Volunteer Centre recruits volunteers for 161 local voluntary organisations and
actively promotes good practice in volunteering within volunteer using organisations.
We advertise and promote a wide range of volunteering opportunities through the
centre, and, through holding & taking part in events, we help increase the numbers of
people taking up volunteering. We help potential volunteers find suitable placements
and help organisations develop a wide range of volunteering opportunities.

The service is open 4 days per week. Potential volunteers can contact us in person, via
telephone, email or through our website. Confidential interviews and extra support are
offered where necessary. We visit local organisations to advise on volunteering
strategies.
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Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

The Volunteer Centre in Farnham merged with Voluntary Action South West Surrey on 1 April 2008. The
centre continues with the same work as previously but because it is now part of the larger organisation it is
now more efficient, much of the administrative functions that previously were done by the manager at
Farnham can now be done centrally freeing up more time to actually deliver the service. For instance,
writing a business plan, producing a regular newsletter, updating the website, customer satisfaction
surveys no longer have to be done by the manager in Farnham. Being part of a larger organisation means
that holiday cover can be arranged whereas previously the office always had to shut when the manager
was on leave. Because the centre manager now has the support of the larger organisation she has more
access to training and to more resources generally. This will all lead to an increased level in the quality of
the service. Therefore, any grant from Farnham Town Council will be going directly towards delivering the
frontline service and not to supporting any administrative tasks providing you with much better value for
money.

You maybe aware that Voluntary Action SWS was awarded a four year lottery grant, unfortunately none of
this can go directly into funding the volunteer centre as the lottery will only fund new work. The grant is
specifically for providing a CVS service to Waverley and Guildford organisations and to set up new
volunteer centres in the towns which do not already benefit from this service.

The Big Lottery recognised that each of the towns in Waverley and Guildford deserved the help of a
volunteer centre. They could see the benefits in Farnham, Haslemere and Guildford to the local
communities from their Volunteer Centress and so have provided funds for starting up in Cranieigh,
Godalming & Ash.

The Farmham volunteer centre will get some indirect benefit from this grant in terms of being able to
access the increased resources of the larger organisation but we do still need to find funding so we can
continue the marvellous work done by the centre.
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Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &

achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general
conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

The Volunteer Centre benefits the community of Farnham by:

Enabling people who would fike to volunteer find out about suitable volunteering
opportunities.

By increasing the take up of volunteering by promoting volunteering through advertising
and through taking part in, and holding local events.

Voluntary groups are able to improve their effectiveness through having more volunteers
to help them deliver their services

Organisations are freed up from the time consuming and continual search for new
volunteers so they can concentrate on service delivery.

By providing opportunities for people who are disadvantaged or socially excluded to
volunteer. People who have had long spells out of work often find volunteering a way
of re-entering the job market. People unable to work through long term illness both
physical and mental can find volunteering therapeutic and we work with local voluntary
organisations to find suitable volunteering placements for people who have extra
support needs. People suffering from isolation can find friends and gain confidence
through helping others.

Organisations are helped to develop best practice policies around volunteering helping
with the retention of volunteers.

We have a quality accreditation from Volunteering England to show that our service
meets the standards set for operating a Volunteer Centre

The benefits both to the community and to the individual of voiunteering are huge, and
having a Volunteer Centre to faciiitate the recruitment of volunteers benefits both the
prospective volunteer and the organisations needing volunteers.

Who wili benefit?

Potential volunteers by being able to easily find out about voiunteering and then go on to
share their skills, gain new skills and give back something to the community.

The service users of the voluntary and community groups who the volunteers go on
work for: this can benefit all sorts of people in Famham from isolated elderly people who
gain a befriender, to struggling families who gain a Homestart volunteer, to people with
disabilities or children with special needs, we find volunteers for a large range of
charities who have a very wide range of beneficiaries.
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+ The organisations who rely on volunteers to help them.

Approximately how many local residents will benefit? We aim to recruit
100 volunteers in a
year, these
volunteers would
go on to help
numerous
additional service
users of local
organisations.

How many members are there in your The members are the

organisation? organisations registered
with us, of which there are
161

What percentage lives in Farnham? 100% of the organisations

work in Farnham but not
all are based in Farnham.

If your organisation assists other people, what Approx 80% of the people
percentage lives in Farnham? who contact us wanting to
become volunteers live in
Farnham — almost ail will
be wanting to volunteer in
Farnham even in they are
not resident.

How do you know there is a need for this project?

161 local voluntary organisations are registered with the volunteer centre and between them
they have 287number of opportunities that need volunteers to fill them.

Voluntary organisations have an overwhelming need for a continuing supply of volunteers to
help them deliver their services effectively, using a volunteer centre for recruitment helps
reduce pressure on their resources. The use of volunteers to help with service delivery
increases an organisation’s capacity and gives better value for money.

Please state what consultation there has been.

We undertake an annual customer satisfaction survey both of volunteers and organisations.

How many “partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

| Partner | Role
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Voluntary & community We work with nearly all the local voluntary and community organisations in
sector of Farnham Farnham.

Haslemere, Guildford & Share expertise, joint events promoting volunteering across Waverley.
Cranieigh volunteer centres
~ also part of Voluntary
Action South West Surrey

Surrey Volunteer Centre Share expertise, peer support
Forum

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for Voluntary Action South West Surrey
implementing the project?

* Who owns the land/property |

* Has permission been obtained from the [ ] Yes [ I No
land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected by
the project

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained

* if applicable

DECLARATION
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This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,

one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: MV om/é /Uz;m /LL{L? pate: / 7 7 05
Position m anisation: W\
Signed: |, /), 1 0 { oL Date:

(I o2(a]o”
Position in organfsation.~” Gl R A Al g S IML &W\TOE

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk

2008 Version
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Farnham Voluntary Service Council

Income and Expenditure Account

For the Year from 1st April 2007 to 31st March 2008

Income

Grants Waverley Borough Council
Waverley VGP

Farnham Town Council
Surrey County Council
FBT

SCvs

Fundraising and donations
Interest
Photocopying

Expenditure

Salaries

Subscriptions

Telephone and fax

Rent

Occupancy charge

Photocopier

Insurance

Printing, publicity and general expenses
Meetings

Purchase of computer

Deficit for the period

2006/07

- 9,000
9,089 -
2,000 2,000
1,000 2,000
500 -

- 3,102
12,589 16,102

1,187 2,374

223 183

- 139

13,999 | 18,798

11,082 7,940

26 276

603 817

2,300 1,872

1,018 1,805

763 670

340 679

4,537 3,104

188 70

- 3,000

20,857 | 20,233

£ 6858 |£ 1435




Farnham Voluntary Service Council

Balance Sheet
As as 31 March 2008

General Fund

Brought forward
Deduct deficit
Less:
Debtors
Waverley VGP
Add:
Liabilities
PAYE and NI

Represented by:
Cash at bank

14,983
6,858

8,135

4,589

514

£ 4,060

£ 4,060

2007

15,623

- 1,435

14,188

805

£ 14,993

£ 14,993




[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Council will only grant a maximum of £2,000 if al criteria
are met

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26™ September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will resuit in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant | New Farnham Repertory Actors’ Company
Organisation:

Project Name: ' 2009 Summer Season of Plays

Project Location: | Maltings Meadow |

Project Start Date: | 27" July |

Project Completion | 13" September
Date:

Total Cost of £62,000
Project:

Funding Requested: | £6,000 j
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Criteria
Met?
(for offfce
use only)

Contact Name: | Miss Brenda Longman

Paosition in Chairman
organisation:

Organisations

Constitution attached iz Yes No If not, an explanation please :
New constitution in prep.

Registered Charity Yes | | No | Registration No? | 109381 [ J
If No, state type of organisation: | 1 |
VAT Registered: D Yes No S
Registration Number [ S
Organisation 2The Grange, Blackmoor, Nr. Liss Hampshire

Address:

Postcode:GU33 6BP

Email Address: | brendakay1@vodafoneemail.co.uk

Telephone Number: | 01420 473586 ]

Organisation’s bank account address HSBC Bank pic, 33, The Borough,Farnham GU9%

and number TNJ
Sort cade 40 21 05 A/C No 01501461

If your application is successful, to The New Farnham Repertory Actors Company Ltd.

whom would you like the cheque
payable?

Please provide the following information:

Please tick
» A location plan or site ptan, if applicable

« Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts

e Copy of constitution or set of rules

lalall

» Evidence of any permissions or consents
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PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Marguee Hire 4,000.00
Portaloos 1,000.00
Lighting 6,000.00
Marketing and Publicity 4,500.00 Continued on
separate sheet
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £62,000 £ £62,000
[ Total amount of grant requested | £6,000 [ Percentage of total cost |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)...30™ April

[OFFICER]

2007......cccn

Income
Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £5,343
Income (other) Box Office and Fundraising £53,713

TOTAL INCOME | £59,158
Operational costs £65,708
Net Surplus/Deficit £-6,550

 Reserves
Cash/Bank/debtors £ None
Creditors {monies owing) £
Earmarked Reserves £
Available Reserves £
Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:
N / A
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[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2003 | Year:2004 | Year:2005

[ Year: 2006 | Year:2007

|

the future.

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (prease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Amount applied for

Outcome of application or state when
outcome will be known

Surrey County Council £
Waverley Borough Council £ 6,000 Qutcome still to be decided
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) .............ccoiiniinen,

National Lottery I

(Please state which fund) .............ocoiiinii

Other (please provide details) Proceeds from “A Cry of
Players” Theatre company
donation

£5,000.00

£

inal LeaBianl il lunl LiaBinal

operate in the future?

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you

We will continue to fund raise in the community.
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[MEMBER]

PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham

Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only}

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim

We hope to continue to bring pleasure, education, entertainment and

cuiture to both audiences and participants by presenting seasons of high

quality theatre.

We wish to continue to promote Farnham as a centre of artistic excellence by

sustaining and supporting a professional theatre company in the town.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Ye No

is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) X

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

We aim to present a five week season of three plays and three Sunday night
events both in a marquee and the Maltings Tindle Studio for audiences of
5,000 involving ten professional actors and over 50 volunteers as cast
members, front-of-house staff, refreshment and technical personnel

The programme will be as follows:-

12'"-22" August “Quartermaine’s Terms” by Simon Gray

25th-30thAugust "Room Service” by Moya O'Shea (new Play world premiere)
3™ -13" September “Hard Times” A new adaptation of Dickens novel

Sunday 23™ August .............. An Evening with Barry Cryer

Sunday 6" Sept. ..........."Golden Voice” The life of local singer/actress Diane
Langton.

Sunday 14" September “An Evening with Gilbert White”

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its

decision.

As a Professional Theatre Company operating in and alongside the community we
have consistently established a reputation for high quality productions.We have and
will continue to monitor and evaluate very closely the community’s response to A)
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A) our performance standards B) the dramatic material and C) value for money.
Audiences have the opportunity to contact us to register their views and make
suggestions through our web-site.www.nfrac@newfarnhamrep.co.uk

So far we are thrilled with the response and feedback from so many Farnham
residents affirming our conviction that we are, without doubt, providing a superb
service within the community.

Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general
conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use oniy)

1. By bringing pleasure and entertainment to audiences
numbering in excess of 5,000

2. By bringing educational benefit to up to 300 young people
who participate in our schools workshops

3. By allowing full scale participation in acting and ancillary
activities by 50 volunteers.

4. By providing access to performances specifically designated
for about 200 disabled, disadvantaged and elderly.

Who will benefit?

Arguably the whole community of Farnham will benefit, certainly
those mentioned above but also

Financial benefit comes from any number of visitors to local
traders,restaurateurs and hoteliers.

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? ] | 5,000 + | |

How many members are there in your 15
organisation?

What percentage lives in Farnham? | | 75% | |

If your organisation assists other people, what 75%
percentage lives in Farnham?

2008 Version



How do you know there is a need for this project?

Previous play seasons have achieved 90% attendance and audience figures of 5,400.

We have a volunteer list of 250 people.

We have a mailing list of 5,000

We consistently receive letters e-mails and phone calls of praise and verbal thanks for our
work.

Evaluation of our performances by means of written feedback from the audience in “comments
books” after the shows has also provided us with irrefutable evidence that we are delighting
thousands of people.

We have received an overwhelming response to our performances for the disabled and an
enthusiastic welcome from our offer of workshops for local primary and secondary schools.

Please state what consultation there has been.

Letters of praise in the local papers also strongly endorse the need for our work,

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role ~

Brenda Longman Chairman (ToOGETHER Wi GAYIN STRIDE AND MALTINGS ij
David Gooderson Company Secretary

William Whymper Chairman Volunteer Committee

Simon Cole Actor/Administrator

Maurice Thorogood Director of Workshops

Ben Warwick Actor/Marketing

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for The New Farnham Repertory Actors Partners and the
implementing the project? NFRAC Volunteer Committee
AMD FARMMAM MAUTIMES
AS Hors .
* Who owns the land/property I The Caffrae Family
* Has permission been obtained from the D Yes No
land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?

As soon as possible

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected NO
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are
required? State when these will be obtained None
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* jf applicable

DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: /AWW Date:25™ September 2008
Position in organisation:/ CHAR M A

Signed: m_ Date:25™ Sptember 2008

Position in organisation: e

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk
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New Farnham Repertory Actors Company Limited

Income and expenditure for the year ending 30 April 2007

2

£
Income
Box office 50,396
Interest received 102
Fund raising 3317
Grants and donations 5,343
Total income 59,158
Expenditure
Salaries 37,301
Lighting and sound 6.622
Royalties, licences and scripts 1,633
Design fee 646
Set, props, costumes 3.476
Telephone 392
Printing, postage and stationery 5,964
Insurance 999
Other expenses 1,576
Bank charges 736
Advertising 2,827
Computer expenses 55
Hire rooms 3.481
Total expenses 65,708
Net loss for the year (6,550)

The above amounts are subject to verification.



Prera
(GneeT DS )

NFRAC's budget for 2008/09

Based on 3 plays over 8 weeks including rehearsals in the Library
Gardens

Wages for 10 actors @ £300 X 8 weeks
Wage for stage manager @ £300 X 8 weeks
Wage for security guard @ £400 X 7 weeks
Employer's NI - £26.05 per actor and stage manager
Marquee for 7 weeks
Loo hire for 7 weeks
Electricity & electrician
Insurance
Marketing & Publicity {brochures, adverts in papers & banners)
Mail shot {envelopes and stamps)
Box office (phone, tickets, envelopes & stamps)
Lighting
Van hire & petrol
Programmes (2 for 3 plays)
Props, costumes & fee
Recruitment, castings, auditions & travel
Royalties, licence and scripts
Set
Site
WBC licence (licence & adverts in paper)
First aiders
Sunday specials
Room hire for rehearsal
Office expenses
Volunteers' expenses
Total

Income
Programme adverts
Programme sales
Grant
Ticket sales
Ticket sales @ Sunday
Bar
Tea Tent
Donation
Total

£24,000.00
£2,400.00
£2,800.00
£2,084.00
£4,000.00
£1,000.00
£680.00
£1,000.00
£4,500.00
£1,030.44
£600.00
£6,000.00
£139.00
£2,000.00
£2,000.00
£250.00
£3,000.00
£600.00
£300.00
£339.43
£245.00
£1,000.00
£400.00
£600.00
£1,100.00
£62,067.87

£1,250.00
£1,800.00

£38,610.00
£5,460.00
£2,500.00
£1,000.00
£2,000.00
£52,620.00

-£9,447.87



[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Council will only grant a maximum of £2.000 if all criteria

are mert

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26™ September, 2008.

Alf sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the

application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the

Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant
Organisation:

Project Name:

Project Location:

Farnham Festival Management Committee

| Farnham Festival, New Music for Young People |

| Farnham Maltings/St Andrews Parish Chu rch B

Project Start Date: | Planning of 2009 Festival Commenced May 2007 |

Project Completion
Date:

Total Cost of
Project:

First Performance Sunday 8 March 2009

£ 17,625.00 (Overall Festival Budget Projection )

Funding Requested: | £ 1,300.00




Criteria
Met?
(for office

use only)
Contact Name: | Jeremy Bennett ] |
Position in Chairman and Administrative Director
organisation:
Organisations
Constitution attached Yes [ | No If not, an explanation please ]
Registered Charity [ ] Yes No | Registration No? [ N/A | |

If No, state type of organisation:

| Voluntary Committee ( Founded 1961 )

VAT Registered: [ ] Yes No [ ]
Registration Number | N/A | [ ]
Organisation Woodland Cottage, Aldwick, Nr Wrington Somerset
Address:

Postcode: BS40 5RF
Email Address: | jbennett@aldwick-4.fsnet.co.uk | |
Telephone Number: [ 01934 862409 | [ ]

Organisation’s bank account address
and number

If your application is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

Lloyds Bank plc, 115 Victoria Road, ALDERSHOT,
Hants GU11 1JQ A/C 1196049

Farnham Festival.

Please provide the following information:

Please tick
e A location plan or site plan, if applicable [:I N/A
» Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts
¢ Copy of constitution or set of rules

 Evidence of any permissions or consents [ N/A




PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

[OFFICER]

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (piease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Note those costs shown below, are those associated with the part project for which funding is sought

from Farnham Town Council only.

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £

Composer,. Lizzy Winters 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Venue Hire, St Ahdrews 450.00 450.00
Additional Lighting and 200.00 200.00
Sound hire

Insurances 120.00 120.00
TOTAL PROJECTCOSTS | £ 2,770.00 £ £ 2,770.00

| Total amount of grant requested | £1,300.00 | Percentage of total cost | 47% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date) 31 May 2007
Note, A/C period 1 June 2005 to 31 May 2007 to line up with bi-ennial Festival Dates

Income

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £ 4,428

Income (other) Box Office receipts, programme sales, interest £ 14,351
TOTAL INCOME | £ 18,779

Operational costs £ 17,464

Net Surplus/Deficit £ 1,315

Reserves

Cash/Bank/debtors £ 8,663

Creditors (monies owing) £ -

Earmarked Reserves £

Available Reserves £ 8,663

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

2011.

Surpluses and reserves rolled forward to support the next Festival to enable Commissions to be awarded
ahead of securing grants and charitable funds. A substantial work is planned for the Festivals 50 years in

(OFFICER]




Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 1998 | Year: 2000 | Year: 2002 | Year: 2004 | Year: 2006

l

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.
For this Part of the Overall Festival Project, no other funding has been applied for.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known

Surrey County Council

£
Waverley Borough Council £ -
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) .............occoomvoi e

National Lottery | £ -

(Please state which fund) ...............ccocoooiiiieeieeeee

Other (please provide details)
£
Farnham Festival Management £ 1,470 Monies available now.
Committee, drawn down from
reserves from previous box office
income surplus
£
£
£
£
£
£
£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

The Farnham Festival Management Committee does not rely upon a Grant from Famham Town Council.
The Committee have regularly sought the support of the Town Council in the part funding of a Project
within the overalf bi-ennial Festival Week, involving children from the Town, thus releasing other monies
for Projects within the Festival, which carries on its tradition of ‘New Music for Young People ’




[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
{for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim: To give young people in
Farnham and its Environs, between the ages of 5 and 18, from all types of school,
including Special Needs, the opportunity to work with a living composer, and to
perform in public in a non competitive environment.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick)

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project . Pilgrims Tales is a
new work for a mixed ensemble of instrumentalists , singers, narrators and piano,
drawn from the three Farnham Secondary Schools. The composer is Elizabeth Winters,(
born 1979) who was educated in Farnham, studied viola at the Royal College of Music
and composition at Goldsmiths College.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

Drawn from the three Secondary Schools in the Farnham Area, the work will give the participants the
opportunity to perform together as a group, in a combination which no one of the schools could support
alone. The work, about the Pilgrims Way, which passes through the Town, will invaolve children from a
wide variety of musical backgrounds, and of differing standards. The Work will hopefully not only improve
the knowledge of the performers about the history of Farnham, but the audience also.

The Festival provides a platform for not only pupils some of whom, have never taken part in a public
performance before, but also an experience for their parents, some of whom have never been before to a
live concert.

Farnham Festival is unique in the whole of the countries Music Festivals, in that it has supported living
composers from its start in 1961. Alan Fluck, the founder, and past Music Master at the long gone
Farnham Boys Grammar School, foresaw the opportunity to introduce Composers of new music to school
age children. By 2011, when the Festival celebrates 50 years, nearly 200 newly commissioned works will
have seen their first performance at Farnham Festival.




Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &

achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
{for office
use only)

The ten members of the voluntary Management Committee, take two years planning and
working with all types of school in the local area, and Composers, to stage the week long
Farnham Festival. The ten concerts are held in St Andrews Parish Church and The Maltings.
Occasionally for Special concerts, the Great Hall of the Castle has been used. Some 1200
performers take part in the concerts ranging from massed choirs of nearly 200 infants and
Junior pupils, to soloists performing their own compositions. The Late night Jazz evening held
since the 1991 Festival, now takes the form of a Jazz Café in the Maitings Cellar Bar featuring
small jazz ensembles from local schools. The Festival Finale in 2009 will feature not only
Farnhams own Youth Choir, but also the Surrey County Youth Orchestra. Many of the
performing groups would not be able individually, to stage, or financially support a concert of
the scale, or in the locations they will perform in, as part of the Festival. Since 2003, two day
time workshops, have been supported by the Festival, each involving nearly 300 children. An
Art Exhibition, themed to several of the works being performed, is held in the foyer of the
Maltings.

Who wili benefit?

The project for which Farnham Festival is seeking financial support from Farnham Town
Council, is a project which none of the schools individually would be able to support. The
composer hopes that it will inspire the performers to become involved in other similar projects,
and to enhance their knowledge of music, where they may not have considered otherwise. The
overall Festival reaches out to some 1200 local school children, and involves their parents, who
in some cases have never attended a public concert

Approximately how many local residents will benefit? This project
350, overall
Festival 2300
How many members are there in your 10
organisation?
What percentage lives in Farnham? ] | 80% ] [
If your organisation assists other people, what N/A

percentage lives in Farnham?

How do you know there is a need for this project?

On going dialogue with the participating schools, highlights the experience gained by the
children taking part, and their enthusiasm to take part in future Festivals.




Please state what consultation there has been.

The overall Festival Management Committee holds about 10 meetings between Festivals. The
Artistic Director meets the representatives of the participating schools twice before a work is
choosen , or commissioned. There are written communications updating progress.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role
Matched Funding Farnham Festival Management Committee
Composer Elizabeth Winters
Participating Schools Farnham Heath End
Weydon School
Wavell School

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for
implementing the project?

* Who owns the land/property

* Has permission been obtained from the
land owner?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected by
the project

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained

* if applicable

Farnham Festival Management Committee

[ N/A

[ ] Yes [ ] No N/A

if No, when will it be obtained?

N/A

Performing Rights Society fee due after performance




DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

/

Signed: ﬁ e Date: M %}4/&'&/ 2.

Position in gfGanisation:

Signed: SJ) Pl Date: 559, 2ee
Position irf Grganisation; _
[ ReAS LR

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk




p&l

Farnham Festival 2007: Profit & Loss Account

Period: 1st June 2005 to 31st May 2007

Balance b/f from the 2005 Festival 8,663
2005 Festival Income - 2007 2007 Festival
10,812 Box Office Receipts 12,835
1.288 Programme Sales 1,170
1,000 Donations: Farnham institute Charity 2,000
1.500 Farnham Town Council 1,125
PRS 1,000
1,500 Surrey County Council 500
Shake Rattle & Roll Worksheps
- pupils' contributions 794
500 VWaijtrose
288 4,788 Other 134 5553
343 Write-Back of un-cashed cheques
166 17,397 Interest 346 19,904
Expenditure - 2007
FACILITIES
-3,653 Maltings -3,364
Box Office Charge -98
-400 St Andrews -750
-200 Piano Hire/Tuning -100
-652 Lighting -300
-484 -5,389 PRS Fee -581 -5,193
PUBLICITY & PROGRAMMES
-385 Brochures -433
-235 Programmes -744
-620 Advertising 1177
COMMISSIONED WORKS
Paul Ayres (“Just So Songs”) -2,200
Pamela Wedgwood (“Queen vic") -2,220
John Myhill (*Farnham Suite™) -3,000
-4,360 Shake Rattle & Roll Workshops -495 -8,015
SUNDRIES
Telephone, Postage &
-165 Stationery -164
-418 Insurance -590
Receptions -70
-79 Van Hire -92
-300 St. John Ambulance -300
-43 Music Purchase -100
post-Festival De-brief -369
-100 Photography
-202 Banners -349
-166 Sweat Shirts
-524 -1,997 -12 366 Miscellaneous -1.045 -3.079 -17,464
5,031  |Excess - Income over Expenditure - 2007 2,440
|Balance cA to 2009 Festival 11,103

ff07 Audited acs.xls

24/09/2008  10:41



Farnham Festival 2007: Balance Sheet

as at 31st May 2007

2005
3,500
3,500
3,632
5,031
8,663
12,163

ff07 Audited acs.xls

Current Liabilities

Creditors

PRS

Reserves
b/f Balance

2005 Festival:
Profit & Loss alc

c/f Balance

2007
426
426
8,663
2,439
11,103
£11,529

balance sheet

Current Assets

2005

1,500

6,527
3.794

24/09/2008

Debtors
Farnham Town Council

Cash at Bank

current a/c

11,821 deposit a/c

£11,821

1042

<

11,529

£ 11529



[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note. Farnham Town Council will only grant a3 maximum of £2,000 if afl criteria
are met
Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26" September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant
Organisation:

VIivALD SiadGaas

Project Name: | ]

Project Location: |

Project Start Date: | _ ]
Project Completion

Date:

Total Cost of £

Project:

Funding Requested: | £ 100¢ —ex s

2008 Version



Criteria
Met?
{for office
use only)

Contact Name; [ Mas Jioo A rnen _I |
Position in S e TAA
organisation:
Organisations
Constitution attached B’Yes D No If not, an explanation please l:l
Registered Charity [_]Yes [ No |Registration No? | 1
If No, state type of organisation: | T vhain soue v | |_
VAT Registered: [ ]Yes [ANo [ ]
Registration Number | — [ ]
Organisation L8MA LaaniEs oAy
Address: N TR V-V
S YL(LK;“{
Postcode:  (miay o
Email Address: L Um0 am B O o i . corm ]
Telephone Number: [ Gizsa ey | ]
icatinn’ TSAC Ao N
Organisation’s bank account address 23 e rs:;.u,\w]a%
and number ‘ vt S i Gut 200
Vol darauwhs 1 woxricsS F1SIS KL
If your application is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque VIivA LD Siea GO
payable?

Please provide the following information:

Please tick
e Alocation plan or site plan, if applicable
» Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts

¢ Copy of constitution or set of rules

RN

* Evidence of any permissions or consents

2008 Version




[OFFICER]
PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £

LIVESTP AT )N IS il I‘p’f")L/‘ i '{\d/ufj ed (S
WO 8T {0 EAOMS A =T @ b oo

Mugsee IDAE P W EoUeE f Ve H Lo
P, T 2350 3 230

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £ = .7 £ — £ 2.5,

| Total amount of grant requested | £ | Percentage of total cost | % |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)..3...3..08..

Income

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £ o

Income {other) E oty
TOTALINCOME [ £

Operational costs £

Net Surplus/Deficit £

Reserves

Cash/Bank/debtors £ 37183

Creditors (monies owing) £ N

Earmarked Reserves £ 2500

Available Reserves £ 3785

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves: c—  ASLD
WE MVUL ThWALD it (P\_&\\Mgﬁ Davinaz e N‘:\/\“

MU ™ML . D AE SinGieaGe L A oore rAnAass AN
IS NV A A Cconseaad ina AUe cahud il
e LIemad 1o My WS Ao A8EnG v U i
IN ANSNMGL Latme Uiddod NARGAL Cuve iy, WA AwA]
MO o GO . WS RSCC WOmoudE) e De DGO Cms)
™o (AIDNGPATE .

2008 Version 3



[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: | Year: 5. s | Year: Dox,~ | Year: 2.k | Yearr 200 |

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £ N R
Waverley Borough Council £ ~N TS T
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ..o

National Lottery | £ —

(Please state which fund) ..........ocooovvovoio

Other (please provide details)
£ s
£ s /
~ £ / e
£
£
£
£ S
£ 7
£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

GNCOURTOA Ay GASAT  InrLSaNSy il FECS, VEWME,
CiOM T a1 VIRSAaDd OGO (&\1 LB \Oe;' W\G(Y\V&u”k o , o
TU INGAGASE TUAIRSL 1o RaTUe . eany el B8 o m«%‘
FO, MemASU TO AFFED . ue wle TV KGEP L THE ST
OMADGAES . HAUS A0 T A Ay D D D THWIE MM AS
D DS G Pof;s\&u’i\{ WS viuAc )y SInGGAS oy CGART
TU Si& . — A ONEET ot O CAGLIEIMYNY - AFNGA 2 GEa)

2008 Version 4



[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim: _
TO GUTEAtiry Aeud @AY Looae Foofoe oF aue A&
AND O SCOUAGY. Lote Moumia FodBonmeyls To s nlT
Aed o insdemend™ ALoa G e US

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (prease tick) v

Project Description: provide a clear desEription of the project T (PSARS wim
AT CEaAST TOUO GOrutEAD Wl YA, 1ru wOLAL UGS
TO G NEANNNG Laie RESiDE&uds Y wome ASS IDSUTL.
Moo 0 S0 AGeC oG s d. BV YA MO (A MANLAL

P OnD oo E GUAED) A Wi i AL A DU CAIUEN DO J G g i D

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.
CRAVC COMUART I NICISNMA M 200G U/t MO Ui s M oee GF
Oure Ao RunuER3AM YEAL, Acud A You CARL SES, tod D
B mmuM AGeec vt AADLGEARI S THEMU UMUL L . UE Bau e (5O (/B0
NG S (G3ty NS A AESuweT A Cure P DL G LS OF L‘C-’“{ﬂﬁ{\;kf
S s e \ L & N Ceotadn G Auiionb B el e et f
R R R R AR T S e
e SASE I PGt L WS Ldows Peafotananes ALD
LAGE DU COommEnaDID B TS AUD I SNceE | we MMEe
Simnnalx SmA e freces OV TS Lol A Aavey YSLASS
BAAD I NoUSMAS AD AME rivineG THE AADIGKS
To ONL_T'.(A e R T N Ve TSN .

WS Lnen 53 AS Jais D e NS GnATAU A D AALIC
P D A AN A LOOA L O.,\,M,_y.— o HAS /-\c't,ompﬁr\u(:ﬁ
THE AU ALDLT  SmdGads 'm0 DAe  PAsT. IR IS IDLL BT M C
C,_Dx.\_,\{,(i\f_.. WE L LOOWC ioAad IO aul. NS A4S E
CONLGATS Tl GEeiiud  ASm A D EXCADNE T

A

2008 Version 5



Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general
conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

(D oo koo T\WeT Puces ors 59 oo Feohe G
PYEOAD TO ATTEAD AdD v BAaue  Londeea gl =ovl
CuDE AN MO URDRGN - TINE COGARN 8 T
WL PVLE vSiis ARTGODED o G s nuaAvl THS red buemmianit
s -

G wo STl MU S LA USHGAS ALY SG Ouie NSNSV
G SToE DOwcs AND THE o Ranidins 1s VoA G

Loy TYNS A
- eI AT Y NUITYRGE Loorne mvbiu Ay Vo HOSUL Ly
Lo TH ACeomPang: mSdT I Aae Qe ety

Who will benefit?

RO AUD, G el s, SINGIO (veD ALY AR ENE AN M\,—F\\?
xS S MO M Guve GO NLGATS L S A rolg VoS anid g
TC ME Ui ded LSfomm UMACH  fMum adinué 1T A A
VENVUS A AAsS SO Owve sk VOYUALAIM'(

P TO 57T AcuDUSLE BNU D T™MOMNMAS cono - ™ <€ ViougeidGiav1res
L WA, oS NGO WSS Fong M (O] AR TN

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? |

How many members are there in your

organisation?
What percentage lives in Farnham? | | el ) | ]
If your organisation assists other people, what P S T OZL o

HrondLes Locusys i
Pa e s CONASADNS

— Lo Ao

percentage lives in Farnham?

How do you know there is a need for this project?

TGS 1S ALy O NEeD  Fod_Musie CrloviDE S
(ebaj flom  THE SIS GF EUdty ORY CAZ AndD Sl
BACAUCE . 1T rlse Roufs Houma FToofus To dge A
s Aoy vl Nea D e onSANS RS 1 aleaild

Please state what consultation there has been.

O IS AZA™ALE N AGSouEey Aead NTURID
Ouve CONOYGS . LSuaaT  LOmmondias -~ ‘
GO Fom ™ME AT RO THE Ot SN G, 8 landay T u iy Gaod)

(D) TS OO E FOrl ZAa0 . TWe Iaest LTS A T DMe UOAVYE [Tasrn
SuacH A o O
@& The most LivonuG oo 1 WadE s 0 T A widul -

—BLL\)\.J(L\JQD SWVAUDIN G v AN u;ﬁosv‘af;:: X CEPT UL P&me

By LoD Gace Tt Comm  mha) SN S0 OeaD dumy gl
b S ML A S0 T L ST



How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role

~

~

~

i

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for
implementing the project?

* Who owns the fand/property

* Has permission been obtained from the
land owner?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected by
the project

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained

* if applicable

L

[ ] Yes [ ]no

if No, when will it be obtained?

2008 Version




DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council wili be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: &IMWM\ Date: 23 -4 %

Position in organisation:
SEaLL TANLY

oaned: wﬂ_\ ik S AN
Position in orgam;atr/

Cihy A i

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk

2008 Version



VIVALDI SINGERS
Audited Accounts 1 September 2007 to 31 August 2008

INCOME
Opening Balance as at 1 September 2007 £2,514.93
Subscriptions £2,047.00
Sponsorship £1,270.00
Tickets and Programme Sales £2,414.50
Music Hire Fees/Sales £329.00
Rehearsal Tape/CD Sales £120.00
20th Anniversary DVD/CD Sales £205.00
Cheir Lunch £320.00
Charity Collections £237.38
Sundry Receipts £346.21
£7,289.09
£9,804.02
Expenditure
Musical Director's Fees £1,388.35
Accompanist's Fees £580.00
Artiste's Fees £1,405.00
Hire of Venue and Music Scores £1,076.67
20th Anniversary DVD/CD Production £171.99
Printing £240.00
Stationery £151.15
Chair Lunch £320.00
Charity Collections £237.38
Making Music/Insurance £116.00
Sundry Expenditure £332.43
£6,018.97
Closing Balance as at 31 August 2008 £3,785.05
Signed by Stephanie Barter, Treasurer Audited by Sue Marshall, Honorary Auditor

Date: <% &b~ Date: Sti Sept o%



[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Council will only grant 8 maximum of £2,000 if 3/l criteria
are met

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 30 September 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will resuit in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council's public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant | Farnham Carnival
Organisation:

Project Name: | Farnham Carnival - Safety and General Facilities |
Project Location: [ Central Farnham and Carnival Fayre in Castle Street J
Project Start Date: | 27 June 2009 |
Project Completion | 27 June 2009

Date:

Total Cost of £5100

Project:

Funding Requested: | £ 2000

2007 Version



Criteria
Met?
(for offfce
use only)

Contact Name: | Jim Lawson

Position in ' Chairman Farnham Carnival

organisation:

Organisations
Caonstitution attached Yes D No

If not, an explanation please

1 Registration No?

Lions: 290242
Hedgehogs: 1092862

Registered Charity Yes D No
|

If No, state type of organisation:

VAT Registered: ] Yes No

Registration Number |

Organisation Jim Ltawson
Address: 16 Oakland Avenue
Farnham
Postcode: GU9 SDY

Email Address: | jimlawson@ntiworld.com

Telephone Number:

| 01252 656677/07802 246082

Organisation’s bank account address The Farnham Carnival
and number Natwest Bank Plc

The Borough
Farnham

Sort code:60-08-15
A/c No 90390229

If your application is successful, to The Farnham Carnival

whom would you like the cheque
payable?

c/o Jim Lawson as above

Please provide the following information:

+ Alocation plan or site plan, if applicable

s Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts

o Copy of constitution or set of rules

2007 Version

Please tick




» Evidence of any permissions or consents [j

[OFFICER]
PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS
Costs
Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (pease continue on a separate steet if necessary)
Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ f £
Temparary Toilets 750
Tables and Chairs 400
Stalls 500
Printing and programmes 500
Traffic lights & Barriers & 750
road closed signs
Fire extinguishers 30
Rubbish bins and collection 500
Access equipment and 350
operator (hydraulic lift)
PA equipment and 700
installation
Open top bus for control 350
centre and viewing
Licences and Notices 200
Transport for clear up 150
Decorations and sundries 200
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £ £ £5380
| Total amount of grant requested | £2000 | Percentage of total cost | 37% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at 30 Sept 2008

Income

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £ none as yet

Income {other) £None as yet
TOTAL INCOME | £None as yet

Operational costs £None as yet

Net Surplus/Deficit £N/A

2007 Version 3



Reserves

Cash/Bank/debtors £0
Creditors (monies owing) £0
Earmarked Reserves £1000
Available Reserves £58

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

Both organisations (Lions and Hedgehogs) cannot apply their own funds — which are intended to charity
donations - to the Carnival.

However, special reserves from 2008 carnival surplus have been earmarked and agreed by both clubs in
the event that we are unable to supplement the FTC grants by local commercial sponsorship. With the
current economic conditions we consider this to be a prudent approach.

[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2004 | Year: 2005 | Year: 2006 | Year: 2007 | Year: 2008 |

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

This is @ Farnham Town project carried out in partnership with Farnham Town Council.

Members of the two organisations (Lions and Hedgehogs), together with other volunteers, plan,
manage and execute the project on behalf of the people of Farnham.

As in previous years, we intend to approach the business community in Farnham for sponsorship
of specific items. This will hopefully make up the difference between costs and the FTC grant
funding. We are less confident that sufficient commercial funding will be forthcoming in 2009 and
we have earmarked the surplus from 2008 carnival to cover any shortfall.

Costs have already been reduced to a minimum based on the current extent of the project. We
will endeavour to balance the overall funding with expenditure by adjusting the project size to
suit,

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (piease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

QOutcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £ Nil
Waverley Borough Council £ Nil
Town or Parish Council £ Nil
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(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ...

National Lottery | £ Nil

(Please state which fund) ...

Other (please provide details)

We will be seeking sponsorship from | £ None to date
local businesses. None have been
offered to date

Funds will be raised from some of £ Estimated 1000
the activities in Castle Street on
Carnival day. The amount will only
be known after the event.

£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

The Farnham Carnival is a key event in the life of Farnham.

The funding of the facilities — especially those involving the safety of the public - needs to be met if the
event is to continue in its present form. Should the grant not be forthcoming, we will do our best to
continue with the project, albeit at a reduced level.

[MEMBER]
PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:

The Farnham carnival aims to provide the opportunity for alf the people of Farnham to
enjoy a safe and enjoyable day out, involving the direct participation of children and
parents from local schools and as well as other organisations in the area.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) *

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

The Farnham Carnival has two distinct but interconnected elements, viz.:

The Carnival Procession:

This forms in the Upper Hart Car park where the judging takes place. We would hope
to have around 50 entrants on the day. The actual procession is planned to start at
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18.00 and finish at approximately 19.00. The route from The Hart follows West Street,
The Borough, The Woolmead, South Street, Downing Street and back to The Hart.
Roads in the Centre of Farnham will be closed to traffic during this period.

The Theme of next year’s event is "Myths and Legends”

The Castle Street Fayre:

This consists of three “entertainment” areas where differing forms of entertainment
which should appeal to all tastes are performed throughout the day. In addition we
plan to have children’s rides and food outlets as well as stalls where local schools and
charities can carry out their own fund raising activities.

The plan is for the Fayre to run from 14.00 until 21.00 with the lower part of Castle
Street closed from 12.00 until 23.00.

Our plans will be discussed and agreed with officers of Farnham Town Council,
Waverley Borough Council, St John’s Ambulance, the police and fire service. We will
also consult with private residents and businesses in Castle Street.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

The grant applied for will help to cover the costs of the basic infrastructure to permit a safe and
enjoyable Castle Street Fayre during the 2009 Carnival. The Carnival committee needs to provide
safety equipment, barriers, temporary additional toilets, traffic control, PA systems, tables, chairs,

stalls, litter control and clean up facilities.

Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score (-3
(for office
use only)
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The Farnham Carnival provides one of the few occasions when all the local people can come
together to enjoy a fun day.

Local charity organizations, schools, other youth groups and local voluntary clubs will be well
represented on the procession and with stalls in Castle Street. The will develop more
awareness of their work amongst the people of Farnham, hence encouraging more
participation in and helping to improve their effectiveness.

Many of the charities and voluntary clubs have been set up specifically to help to meet the
needs of residents experience financial or other problems. As well as advertising their
presence many of the stalls in Castle Street provide means to raise funds directly for the
organizations themselves. In addition, the collection made during the procession is
distributed to all the procession entrants who represent charities, voluntary bodies and
schools.

Who will benefit?

All the Farnham residents who attend the Carnival will have a fun day. All those who depend on
the charities and other voluntary groups will, in addition, benefit from the funds raised — both
directly and indirectly — from their participation in the Carnival.

The pupils at the schools who take part (that is almost all Farnham primary and junior schools)
will benefit from the learning process and teamwork needed to take part in the procession.

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? B | 5000 plus [
How many members are there in your Lions: 45

| organisation? Hedgehogs: 55
What percentage lives in Farnham? | [ 90% plus N
If your organisation assists other people, what 90% plus

percentage lives in Farnham?

How do you know there is a need for this project?

Past successes over many years. We receive a considerable amount of approval from all the
organisations taking part and from many residents in Farnham.

Please state what consultation there has been.

The Lions and Hedgehogs are the two most active voluntary service organisations in Farnham,
raising funds and assisting those in difficult circumstances, throughout the year. We have built
up a wide range of contacts with individuals and other organisations connected with these
activities. We consult regularly with these on many issues, including the carnival.

That, coupled with the generous feedback we get from the schools and the people of Farnham
in general, encourages us to be confident that all welcome this annual event.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?
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| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role
Farnham Town Council Central enabling role
Farnham Police Road closures and safety

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for

implementing the project? The Farnham Carnival Committee

* Who owns the fand/property | Surrey County Council

* Has permission been obtained from the [ Yes No

land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?
We will apply to SCC in October 2008for road closure
permission.

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected No
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are required?
State when these will be obtained Road and Car park closures,
Street collection licences.

These will be applied for shortly.

* if applicabie

DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was

given.
-~ .
.
Signed: Date: _ .
e A ot S Pk 2o &
Position in organisation: Chairman — Farnham Carnival
Signed: e Date:
9 e [ Ces o d
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Position in organisation: .
NPT AV ¥ SOPAg S

Signed: Date:

Position in organisation:

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk
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THE LIONS CLUB OF FARNHAM CHARITY TRUST
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2007

INCOMING RESQURCES

Covenanted income

Interest received

Donations received

Donations from Lions Activities

Donation from Carnivat on behalf of Activities

EXPENDITURE

Direct charitable expendiure

Farmham Competitive Music Festival
Homestart Farnham

Famham WRVS Meals oh Wheels Service
Elderiy Persons’ Party

Schools' Partomime

Wresclesham Communiy Centre

Taking Steps

Emmaus Projects

LIBRA

CHASE

8t Swithin's Fund - All Hallows School
Egipment for Physically Chalienged
Tacade

Campaign SightFirst it

Aldershot RDA

Peace Poster

Badshot Lea Schoot

Prostate Project

Farnham Maitings

Activities Alc reimbursement for incormect debits
Waydon School

Children's Homes - Kerala, india
Fleet Lions Community Store

Child Venture Project

Phyllis Tuckweli Hoapice

Downing Street Sungery

Frimiey Park Haspital

School 27, Gomel, Belarus

Nacmi House

Tha Abbey School

Farmbam District Scouts

Digabilty Chatiengers

The Ridgeway Schoot

Farnham Youth Choir

Brightwells Gostrey Certre

Hale School

Famham Youth Project

Pottery for Schoois

Cannine Partners for independence
Bells Piece

Donations under £500 - individuals
Donations under £300 - instdutions

Management and adminisirati iture
Bank charges
Tok iture

NET iNCOMINGHQUTGOING) RESQURCES
Total funds brought forward

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD

2,250

2575
574

1,000
1,000
750
603
1.000
750

2550
3.029

1.022

3,900
545
1,600

2179
3,438
32,145

28925

1,984

32277

1,050
430
2711
547

790
2,500

500
1.040
1,500
1,000
1,000

1.000
11,038
1,250
1.000
1,000

2000

6.50C
28620
6,542
49,878

32,148

13
11,828

11,959
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32,437
789
1.878
18,587

3,672

57,373

48,880

7.493
4,335

11,828




The Hedgehogs

FOUNDED 1959
In the Cause of Charity

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March

2008

Income from Fund Raising Events

Donations Received

Cther income

Donations Made
Expenses

Surplus/(shortfall) in the period

Balance Sheet at 31st March
Cash at bank and in hand

Reconciliation of Movement in

Funds
Opening Balance

Surplus/(shortfall) in the period
Closing Balance

42/.-«“&““1"—'

S Tilburn
Treasurer

2007/2008
£

24,163.23
21,412.68

440.01

46,015.92

(21,718.51)

(1,383.88)

22,912.53

25,777.19

2,864.66

22,912.53
25,777.19

R. Jervis
Chairman

www.the-hedgehogs.org.uk
Registered Charity No 1092862

2006/2007
£

29,825.17
6,720.08

355.05

36,900.30

(34,004.19)

(1,469.25)

1,426.86

2,864.66

1,437.80

1,426.86

2,864.66

C Shepherd M.Sc. CPFA

Auditor



{OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Council will only grant 3 maximum of £2,000 if all criteria
are met
Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 30 September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form wilt result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant | Farnham Carnival
Organisation:

Project Name: | Farnham Carnival — Entertainment |

Project Location: Central Farnham with Carnival Fayre in Castle Street |

Project Start Date: | 27 June 2008 |

Project Completion | 27 June 2008
Date:

Total Cost of £4100
Project:

Funding Requested: | £2000
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Criteria
Met?
{for office

use only}
Contact Name: | Jim Lawson | ]
Position in Chairman — Carnival committee
organisation:
Organisations
Constitution attached E Yes |:| No If not, an explanation please ::l
Registered Charity * | Yes No | Registration No? | Lions 290242

Hedgehogs 1092862

If No, state type of organisation: | L |

VAT Registered: | ] Yes No ]
]

Registration Number [

Organisation ¢/o Jim Lawson
Address: 16 Oakland Avenue
Farnham
Postcode; GU9 9DY

Email Address: [ jimlawson@ntlworld.com || |
Telephone Number: [ 01252 656677 | [ ]
Organisation’s bank account address The Farnham Carnival
and number Natwest Bank plc

The Borough

Farnham

Sort code: 60-08-15
Account No. 90390229

If your application is successful, to The Farnham Carnival
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

Please provide the following information:
Please tick

« A location plan or site plan, if applicable

« Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts

¢ Copy of constitution or set of rules

HREREIRE

« Evidence of any permissions or consents
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[OFFICER]
PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs
Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (plesse continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £
Children’s Area — Punch & Judy 100
- Magician 100
- Sweets/Balloons 50
Main Stage — Staging/PA/set up 2000
- Youth Band 50
u - Afternoon Band B 200
- Main band 450
Second Stage — PA system 250
- Jazz Band 200
- Steel band 50
- Farnham Town Band 200
- Blues Band 300
Procession — Marching Band 300
General_ Performing Rights 110
Society Licence
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £ £ £4160
| Total amount of grant requested | £2000 | Percentage of total cost | 48% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at 30 Sept 2008

Income

Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £ None yet

Income (other) £ None yet
TOTAL INCOME | £ None yet

QOperational costs £ None yet

Net Surplus/Deficit £ N/A

| Reserves
Cash/Bank/debtors £58
Creditors (monies owing) £0
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Earmarked Reserves £1000
Available Reserves £58

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

Both organisations (Lions and Hedgehogs) cannot apply their own funds — which are intended to charity
donations - to the Carnival.

The reserves are an earmarked provision agreed by both clubs in the event that we are unable to
supplement the FTC grants by commercial sponsorship.

[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: 2004 | Year: 2005 | Year: 2006 [ Year: 2007 | Year: 2008 |

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

This is a Farnham Town project carried out in partnership with Farnham Town Council.

Members of the two organisations (Lions and Hedgehogs), together with other volunteers, plan,
manage and execute the project on behalf of the people of Farnham.

As in previous years, we intend to approach the business community in Farnham for sponsorship
of specific items to hopefully make up the difference between costs and the FTC grant funding.
We are less confident that sufficient commercial funding will be forthcoming in 2009 and we have
earmarked the surplus from 2008 carnival to cover any shortfall.

Costs have already been reduced to a minimum based on the current extent of the project. We
will endeavour to balance the overall funding with expenditure by adjusting the project size to
suit.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation {including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Outcome of application or state when

Amount applied for outcome will be known
Surrey County Council £nil
Waverley Borough Council £nil
Town or Parish Council £qil

{Please state which Town or Parish Council) ...
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National Lottery [ £nil

(Please state which fund) ...

Other (please provide details)

We will be seeking sponsorship from | £nil to date
local businesses. None have been
offered to date

Funds will be raised from some of £not known at this time
the activities in Castle Street on
Carnival day. The amount will only
be known after the event.

£

operate in the future?

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you

The Farnham Carnival is a key event in the life of Farnham.

continue with the project, albeit at a reduced level.

The funding of the facilities — especially those involving the safety of the public - needs to be met if the
event is to continue in its present form. Should the grant not be forthcoming, we will do our best to

PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

[MEMBER]

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham

Town Council for Grant Aid.

is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick)

Score 0-3
{for office
use only)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:

The Farnham carnival aims to provide the opportunity for all the people of Farnham to

enjoy a safe and enjoyable day out, involving the direct participation of children and

parents from local schools and as well as other organisations in the area.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

The Farnham Carnival has two distinct but interconnected elements, viz.:

The Carnival Procession:

This forms in the Upper Hart Car park where the judging takes place. We would hope
to have around 50 entrants on the day. The actual procession is planned to start at
18.00 and finish at approximately 19.00. The route from The Hart follows West Street,
The Borough, The Woolmead, South Street, Downing Street and back to The Hart.
Roads in the Centre of Farnham will be closed to traffic during this period.
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The Theme of next year’s event is "Myths and Legends”

The Castle Street Fayre:

This consists of three “entertainment’ areas where differing forms of entertainment
which should appeal to all tastes are performed throughout the day. tn addition we plan
to have children’s rides and food outlets as well as stalls where local schools and
charities can carry out their own fund raising activities.

The plan is for the Fayre to run from 14.00 until 21.00 with the lower part of Castle
Street closed from 12.00 until 23.00.

Our plans will be discussed and agreed with officers of Farnham Town Council,
Waverley Borough Council, St John's Ambulance, the police and fire service. We will
also consuit with private residents and businesses in Castle Street.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

The grant applied for will help to cover the costs of providing entertainment facilities (staging,
equipment and some of the performers) for alt members of the community in Castle Street and
the cost of some of the bands in the carnival procession. Some of the less experienced musicians

will play without charge — just for the opportunity to perform in front of an audience.

Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office

The Farnham Carnival provides one of the few occasions when all the local people can
come together to enjoy a fun day. The staged entertainment forms a vital part of the
day.

Local charity organizations, schools, other youth groups and local voluntary clubs will
be well represented on the procession and with stalls in Castle Street. The wili develop
more awareness of their work amongst the people of Farnham, hence encouraging
more participation in and helping to improve their effectiveness.

Many of the charities and voluntary clubs have been set up specifically to help to meet
the needs of residents experience financial or other problems. As well as advertising
their presence many of the stalls in Castle Street provide means to raise funds directly
for the organizations themselves. In addition, the collection made during the procession
is distributed to all the procession entrants who represent charities, voluntary bodies
and schools.

use on%
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Who will benefit?

All the Farnham residents who attend the Carnival will have a fun day. All those who depend on
the charities and other voluntary groups will, in addition, benefit from the funds raises — both
directly and indirectly — from their participation in the Carnival.

The pupils at the schools who take part (that is almost ail Farnham primary and junior schools)
will benefit from the learning process and teamwork needed to take part in the procession.

| Approximately how many local residents wiil benefit? j | 5000 plus J |
How many members are there in your Lions 45
organisation? Hedgehogs 55
What percentage lives in Farnham? | | 90% plus | |
If your organisation assists other people, what 90% plus

percentage lives in Farnham?

How do you know there is a need for this project?

Past successes over many years. We receive a considerable amount of approval from all the
organisations taking part and from many residents in Farnham.

Please state what consultation there has been.

The Lions and Hedgehogs are the two most active voluntary service organisations in Farnham,
raising funds and assisting those in difficult circumstances, throughout the year. We have built
up a wide range of contacts with individuals and other organisations connected with these
activities. We consult regularly with these on many issues, including the carnival.

That, coupled with the generous feedback we get from the schools and the people of Farnham
in general, encourages us to be confident that all welcome this annuat event.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role
Farnham Town Council Central enabling role
Farnham Police Safety and road closures

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for The Farnham Carnival Committee
implementing the project?
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* Who owns the land/property rSurrey County Council |

* Has permission been obtained from the D Yes No

land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?
We will apply to SCC for road closure permissions in
October as in previous years.

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected No
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are required? | Road & car park closures applications will be lodged
State when these will be obtained shortly. Street collection licence will be applied for.
Other licences will be applied for as required.

* if applicable

DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.,

~
Signed: ] %t . Date:  , o Rl PO
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Position in organisation: Chairman Farnham Carnival

Signed: Date: ; .
J i»t&_,\__: [¢¢0 Cra loud

Position in organisation: o
ST AR AV S SVRCY LN

Signed: Date:

Position in Organisation:

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to; wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk
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FARNHAM CARNIVAL 28TH JUNE 2008

Income or Expenditure ltem income Sub Total | Expenditure |Sub Total Net
£ £
Sponsors & Grants  |Waitrose Famham 2,000.00 2,000.00
Famham Town Council Grant {Utilities) 2,000.00 2,000.00
ramham Town Council Grant {Entertainment)} 2,000.00 2,000.00
Squires Garden Centre 1,000.00 1,000.00
ramham Chamber of Commerce 500.00 500 00
Wood Floor Gallery 500.00 500.00
8,000.00
Donations Aylwins Solicitors 20.00 20.00
tce Cream Van 150.00 150.00
Collecting Tin at Face Painting 89.86 89.86
Burger Van in The Hart 50.00 50.00
Sundry Donation 0.00 0.00
309.86
|Castle St Stallholders |The Mayne Supplier (food) 500.00 500.00
Mrs Harmrington 350.00 350.00
Heidi Stone 60.00 60.00
Whiteheads Cider 40.00 40.00
A McGill 40.00 40.00
P&G Hats 60.00 60.00
Rebecca Wright (Jewellery) 40.00 40.00
Leap of Love 40.00 40.00
Nash Photographer 40.00 40.00
A D Carter 30.00 30.00
Sneath & Wright 20.00 20.00
Be Healthier 10.00 10.00
1,230.00
Procession Street Collection 2,811.54

Donations to charity & school participants
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Qid Basing RBL Band

Famham Town Band

Road Closure Signs

Engraving Trophies

Collecting Tin Labels

2.811.54

Castle St Fayre

Entertainment licences & notices

Hire - Toilets

Stage

Tables & Chairs {Maitings)

Stalls

Barriers lights,signs

Rubbish Bags & Clearing

Van

Fire Extinguishers etc

St John Ambulance

Additional Insurance for stailholders

Entertainers - The Full Whack

- Lazy DJ

- DJ Chuckie Steele

- Punch & Judy

- Taiko Drummers

Cash to helpers & tips {ex Peter )

Contrib. To New Speakers

Sundry Material costs

Promotion

Posters & Leaflets

Totals

12,351.40

Contigency provision for 2009

Net income

5823
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THE LIONS CLUB OF FARNHAM CHARITY TRUST

STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2007

INCOMING RESQURCES

Covenanted income

Interest received

Donations received

Donations from Lions Activities

Donation from Carnival on behalf of Activities

EXPENDITURE

Direct ¢charitabie expenditure

Farnham Competitive Music Festival
Homestart Farnham

Farnham WRVS Meals on Wheeis Service
Elderly Persons' Party

Schools' Pantormirme

Wrecclesham Community Centre
Taking Steps

Emmaus Projects

LIBRA

CHASE

St Swithin's Fund - All Hallows Scheol
Egipment for Physically Challenged
Tacade

Campaign SightFirst 1l

Aldershot RDA

Peace Poster

Badshot Lea School

Prostate Project

Famham Mattings

Activities Afe reimbursement for incorrect debits

Weydon School

Children's Homes - Kerala, India
Fleet Lions Community Store

Child Venture Project

Phyllis Tuckwell Hospice

Downing Street Surgery

Frimiey Park Hospital

School 27, Gomel, Belarus

Naomi House

Tha Abbey School

Farnham District Scouts

Disabilty Challengers

The Ridgeway School

Farnham Youth Choir

Brightwelis Gostrey Centre

Hale School

Farnham Youth Project

Pottery for Schooks

Cannine Partrers for Independence
Bells Piece

Donations under £500 - individuals
Donations under £500 - institutions

Management and administration expenditure
Bank charges

Totale itur

NET INCOMINGHOUTGOING) RESOURCES
Total funds brought forward

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD

2,250

2575
574

1,000
1.000
750
603
1,000
750

2,560
3,020

40
1,022

3,900
945
1,800

2179
3.438
32,145
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32277

1,050
430
2711
547

780
2500

1.040
1,500
1,000
1,000

1,000
11,038
1,250
1,000
1,000

2,000

6,500
2620
8,542

49,878

32146

13
11,828

11,959

32437
799
1,878
18,587
3672

57.373

49,880

7,493
4,335

11,828



[OFFICER]

FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL o

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note: Farnham Town Councif will only grant a maximum of £2,000 if afl criteria

are mer

Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26" September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the

application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the

Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant
Organisation:

Project Name:

Project Location:

PROJECT 2010

| New Mezzanine Staff Room |

| St Andrew’s (CE) Infant School, Upper Church Lane, Farnham, GU9 7PW |

Project Start Date: | August 2008 |

Project Completion
Date:

Total Cost of
Project:

Funding Requested:

July 2009

approximately £ 111,000

£ 2,000

fa Vot T BT P S,



Criteria
Met?
tfor office
use only)

/
Contact Name: | Susan Crowe |
<

1252 H2lat3)
/

Position in Project 2010 Committee Member

organisation:

Organisations

Constitution attached Yes | | No If not, an explanation please

H

Registered Charity Yes | | No | Registration No? [ 1073128

If No, state type of organisation: |

VAT Registered: [ ]yes [N]No

Registration Number |

I

Organisation Project 2010,

Address: St Andrew’s (CE) Infant School, Upper Church Lane, Farnham

Postcode: GU9 7PW

Email Address: | project2010@standrews-infant.surrey.sch.uk | |
Telephone Number: | 01252 716305 | |:|
Organisation’s bank account address PBARLILARS RAK | (CACESTCR. LB 2863

and number St 20- 20~ Coh  AAD? ., SO2T6LA Ly

If your appilication is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

Project 2010

Please provide the following information:

« A location plan or site plan, if applicable
« Copy of organisation’s iatest certified accounts
e Copy of constitution or set of rules

» Evidence of any permissions or consents

Please tick

<

NAAD Vi



PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

[OFFICER]

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
E £ £
Phase 1 — Summer 08 46,812.25 §,192.14 55,004.40
Phase 2 — Autumn 08 12,691.90 2,221.08 14,912.98
Phase 3 — Spring 09 (est) 35,000.00 6,125.00 41,125.00
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS | £ 94,504.15 £ 16,538.22 £111,042.38
| Total amount of grant requested | £2,000 | Percentage of total cost | 1.8 % |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date) 31-08-08

Income
Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council}

£ 5,853.88

Income (other)

£ 30,230.57

TOTAL INCOME | £ 36,084.45

Operational costs

(£ 9,394.46)

Net Surplus/Deficit £ 26,689.99
Reserves

Cash/Bank/debtors £ 26,509.99
Creditors (monies owing) £ nil
Earmarked Reserves £ 2,500
Available Reserves £ nil

of over £6,000 for Project 2010.

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:

Anticipated costs for running November 2008 St Andrews Fundraising Ball (which last year made a profit




[OFFICER]
Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

| If yes when? | Year: | Year: | Year: | Year: | Year: B

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in
the future.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Qutcome of application or state when
Amount applied for outcome will be known

Surrey County Council 3,000 Received

£
Waverley Borough Council £
Town or Parish Council £

(Please state which Town or Parish Council) ...

National Lottery | £

(Please state which fund) ...

Other (please provide details)

Farnham Round Table 2,500 Decision awaited

Farnham Institute 5,000 Decision awaited

MM (MMM R MR

If Farmham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you
operate in the future?

Will continue to search for further grants and continue the fundraising efforts of the Project 2010
committee.

[ Yo Vo T T SR Sy -



l

[MEMBER]

PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham

Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
(for office
use oniy)

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:

To provide a new Mezzanine Floor for a new staff room and teaching area.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No

is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick) Y

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

As part of the overall goals of Project 2010 the school is undertaking a building works programme to
construct a new staff office and teaching space on a new mezzanine floor inserted over the current staff
offices and Owls’ classroom. Once completed the existing staff room is to be refurbished and converted
into a further teaching space for the children.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Council in reaching its decision.

The New Mezzanine Floor project is one of the aims of the Project 2010 Fundraising Committee. Others include the
refurbishment of the existing school toilets, kitchens and outside spaces; the collation of historical information for a
new book on the history of the school, past pupils reunions and a celebration of the 150™ Anniversary of the school

in 2010.




Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

The school is 150 years old in 2010 and the opportunities to extend the school are limited due
it's town centre location, hemmed in on all sides.

The increasing numbers of pupils means that the school is being squeezed even further, The
existing staff room was designed to work for 7 members of staff, there are now 20 members of
staff.

The creation of the new mezzanine floor and the resulting extra teaching space will benefit
every child who attends the school both now and in the future.

Who will benefit?

The improved educational facilities at the school will benefit all the children at the school now
and in the future, this improvement will obviously help all the families involved in the school.

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? | | c. 100 families | |
How many members are there in your 10 voluntary committee
organisation? members
What percentage lives in Farnham? } | 100% I

If your organisation assists other people, what
percentage lives in Farnham?

How do you know there is a need for this project?

The Governing Body for the school has been considering ways to improve the teaching facilities
for several years and this solution was approved by them in 2006.

NANO L i a




Please state what consultation there has been.

The parents and staff of the school have been kept informed of decisions and progress of
Project 2010 through newsletters, open meetings and exhibitions. Parents and staff have been
invited to contribute ideas as well as help to the overall aims of Project 2010.

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

[ List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role

Stedman Blower Architects for the building works

Cooper Withycoombe Structural Engineers for the building works

ROK Contractors for the building works

Brian Gayle Associates Health & Safety co-ordinators for the building works

How will you implement your project?

Which organisation will be responsible for

implementing the project? St Andrew’s (CE) Infant School
* Who owns the land/property | Surrey County Council

* Has permission been obtained from the Yes [] No

land owner? if No, when will it be obtained?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected n/a
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are
required? State when these will be obtained Listed Building Consent and Planning Permission
obtained February 2007

* if applicable

AN Vo



DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: mz/ Date: 24" September 2008 1

Position in organisatioch: Chair

Signed: Date: 24" September 2008

Position in organisation: Headteacher B W RN
\ o —

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to: wendy.coulter@farnham.gov.uk

BT aTa Lo N N IO v, "



Site Location Plan
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FINANCIAL YEAR 01/09/06 to 31/08/07

Bank Account Opening Balance £ -
Total iIncome £ 1,979.37
Total Expenditure £ 590.79
Net Profit £ 1,38858

Bank Account Closing Balance £ 1,388.58

FINANCIAL YEAR 01/09/07 to 31/08/08

Bank Account Opening Balance £ 1,388.58

Savings A/C Opening Balance £ -
Total income £ 33,925.08
Total Expenditure £ 8,803.67
Net Profit & 25121.41

Bank Account Closing Balance £ 10,009.99

Savings AIC Closing Balance £ 16,500.00

Page 1
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PROJECT 2010 - GENERAL RUNNING TOTAL SUMMARIES

GENERAL ITEMS

MIN! 3 PEAKS

BAGS

CDs

XMAS CARDS

HATS

GENERAL DONATIONS

HERITAGE DAYS

Sep-07

Sep-08
3 PEAKS EVENT
QUIZ NIGHTS

Feb-08
LADIES NIGHTS

Jul-07

Qct-07
BALLS

Now-07

Nov-08

INCOME ~ EXPENSE
£ 301.02 £ 161861
£ 87000 £ 75897
£ 42300 £ 57282
£ BB355 £ 36735
£ 93620 £  708.80
£ - £ 63803
£ 585388 £ -
£ 29075 € 8112
£ - -
£1405527 £ 64 62
£ 194554 £ 117111
£ 110554 £ 42344
£ 84750 £ 14359
£ 850220 £  2,445.00
£ - £ 40000
£36,084.45 £  9,394.46
TOTAL PROFIT/ LOSS

i

nn

PROFIT / LOSS

£110.03

£496.20

£227.40

£5853.88

£209.63

£0.00

£13,990 65

£774.43

£682.10
£703.61

£6,147.20

£26,689.99

Page 1
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Bank Account

Opening
FINANCIAL YEAR 01/09/06 to 31/08/07 Balance
£ -

Description cashichgs Income Expenditure Balance
11/05/2007 [Donation from Mr & Mrs D Fitter chg £ 100.00 £ 100.00
11/05/2007 |Misc donations from Parents Launch Evening cash £ 5.00 £ 105.00
24/056/2007 | Donation from Foytes War location crew cash £ 50,00 £ 155.00
14/06/2007 [Fee for Temporary Event Notice for Ladies Night chyg 100001 £ 2100 { £ 134.00
26/06/2007 |Payments from staliholders to sell @ Ladies Night cash/ichgs | £ 220.00 £ 354.00
04/07/2007 |Float for Ladies Night chq 100002 £ 13500 [ £ 219.00
06/07/2007 |Payments from stallhoiders to sell @ Ladies Night cash/ichqs [ £ 135.00 £ 354.00
06/07/2007 | Ticket sales for Ladies Night cash £ 209.00 £ 563.00
06/07/2007 |Proceeds from bar at Ladies Night cash £ 50.70 £ 613.70
06/07/2007 |Proceeds from choc founation @ Ladies Night cash £ 70.40 £ 684.10
06/07/2007 [Donation from Tracey for beauty services @& Ladies Night cash £ 50.00 £ 734.10
10/07/2007 [Payment of expenses to .J Haines for carnival costumes chg 100003 £ 7838 | £ 655.71
10/07/2007 [Payment of expenses to J Randall for camival costumes chq 100004 £ 4938 | £ 606.33
10/07/2007 [Sale proceeds from carnival costumes cashichgs | £ 318.00 £ 924.33
11/07/2007 [Sale proceeds from Year 2 cake sale chg £ 45.84 £ 970.17
13/07/2007 |Payment of expenses to J Bishop for Ladies Night chg 100005 £ 58.98 [ £ 977.19
13/07/2007 |Payment of expenses to S Taylor for Ladies Night chq 100006 £ 2709 | £ 884.10
17/07/2007 |Refund to J Davids sum banked in eror as ticket sales for Ladies Night chg 100007 £ 1150 £ 872.60
17/07/2007 [Payment of expenses to J Davids for Ladies Night chg 100008 £ 23551 K 849.05
17/07/2007 [Payment of expenses to J Davids for Childrens Launch Party chq 100009 £ 18.55 [ £ 830.50
17/0712007 | Payment of expenses to L Kirk for CD chq 100010 £ 167.35 1 £ 663.15
17/07/2007 | Ticket sales for Ladies Night chg £ 6.00 £ 669.15
17/07/2007 | Sales proceeds from CD cashichgs | £ 160.05 £ 829.20
17/07/2007 |Donetions via Rocket Money Boxes in classrooms cash £ 140.87 £ 970.07
19/07/2007 | Sales proceeds from CD cash/ichgs | £ 323.060 £ 1,293.07
19/07/2007 | Donations via Rocket Money Boxes in classrooms cash £ 2.51 £ 1,295.58
19/07/2007 |Sales proceeds from CD cash/ichqs | £ 93.00 £ 1,388.58

Year End Year End

31/08/07 31/08/07 Bank Account
income Expenditure Closing Balance
£ 1,979.37 £ 590.79 £ 1,388.58

Financial Year 06-07

Year End 31/08/07 Net Profit: £ 1,338.58

Page 1




Bank Account CAF Bank

FINANCIAL YEAR 01/08/07 to 31/08/08 Opening Balance Opening Balance
£ 1,388.58 £ -
Description cashichgs | £ 1,152.40 | Expenditure Balance CAF Balance

03/06/2007 of for He DaytoHH If chg 100011 £ 8500 | £ 1,323.58
1 forH to A chq 100012 £ 1612 |£ 1,307.46
1% Hal from ments cash 3 133.92 £ 1,440.78
[ 1170072007 [Hertage Dy donations cash 15743 £ 150871
16/09/2007 |Individual donation Mr & Mrs Radford chq £ 10.00 £ 1,608.21
18/09/2007 |Individual donation Mr Crump chq £ 250.00 £ 1.858.21
 01/10/2007 | Ball tickets chg £ 500,00 £ 2,358 21
03/10/2007 |Fee for Temporary Event Notice for Ladies Night chq 100013 £ 2100 | £ 2,337.21
101072007 |Beil tickets chofcash £  2,160.00 E 4487 21
15/10/2007 |Payment of expenses to L Kirk for CD chg 100014 £ 200.00 (£ 4,287.21
16/10/2007 [Individual donation Neame chg £ 50.00 £ 4,337.21
16/10/2007 | Ball ticksis chy £ 1,250.00 £ 5,587 21
16/10/2007 [Fees from Ladies Night stall holders chg £ 240.00 £ 5,827.21
ﬂ1m ticketn chg £ 1,060.00 £ 6 877.21
19/10/2007 |Fees from Ladies Night stall hoider cash £ 20.00 £ 6,897.21
25/10/2007 |Kallkwik payment for printing brochures chg 100015 £ 190.35 | £ 6,706.86
25/10/2007 [Codex Souther Lid payment for envelopes chg 100018 £ 3525 | £ 6,671.61
25M10/2007 [New Perspective payment for producing Christmas cards chg 100017 £ 70240 | £ 5,969.21
26/10/2007 |Christmas cards chgicash £ 864.60 £ 6,833.81
30/10/2007 [M Lee refund for stallholder at Ladies Night £20.00 UNCASHED ¢hq 100018 £ - £ 6,833.81
30/10/2007 |C Whiter payment for 2 cash boxes chqg 100019 £ 17.988 [ £ 5.815.83
06/11/2007 |Individual donation Dominic Wakefield cheque £ 50.00 £ 6,865.83
08/11/2007 | Bell ickets ' £ 10000 £ 6,965 83
06/11/2007 | Transfer from St Andrew's school to open high interest account chg £ 1,000.00 E 7,965.83
06/11/2007 {1Christmas cards chg/cash £ 59.60 E 8,025.43
13/11/2007 |Pre event tickets for Ladies Night chg/cash £ 20.00 £ 8,045.43
13/11/2007 |Individual donation from William Cobbett Lodge Good Causes Fund chq £ 50.00 £ 8,095.43
13/11/2007 [Fees from Ladies Night stallholders chg/cash £ 220.00 £ 8,315.43
13/11/2007 {Pre event tickets for Ladies Night cash £ 163.00 £ 8,478.43
13/14/2007 |Cds s0id at Ladies Night chag/cash £ 87.50 £ B,565.93
13/11/2007 | Proceeds from bar at Ladies Night cash £ 30.50 £ 8,596.43
13/11/2007 | Tickets on the door at Ladies Night cash £ 111.00 £ 8,707.43
13/11/2007 {J Bishop payment of expenses for Ladies Night chq 100020 £ 25.04 | £ § 682 38
13/11/2007 {J Davids payment of expenses for Ladies Night chq 100021 £ 56.87 | £ 8,625.52
15/11/2007 |A-M McGinn payment of expenses for Ladies Night chg 100022 £ 1971 [ £ 8,605.81
201172007 |A D Fewttiar deposit for band for ball cha 100028 B B,555.81
20/11/2007 |A-M McGinn payment of expenses for thank yous to Ladies Night Commititee chy 100024 £ 2097 | £ 8,534.84
22/11/2007 |Individual donation by C & B Macland chq £ 150.00 £ 8,684.84
22/11/2007 |Proceeds from sale of Xmas cards chg  |f 12.00 £ 8.606.84
26f11/2007 |AD F Tor band for bai 100025 £ 20000 8,496.84
29/11/2007 |Cash fost for ' : m £ 001 £ 8.416.84
031272007 |Rockst money from classrooms cash 3 230.32 £ 8647 16
471272007 |Proceeds from auction & rwie t ball chg_ £ S27720 £ 11,024.36
04/12/2007 | Individual donation of part of profits from Summer Ladies Night by A Johnston chg £ 30.00 £ 11,954 36
041272007 |Fee for stall at Winter Ladies Night A Johnston chg £ 20.00 £ 11,974.38
04/12/2007 | Tickets for Winter Ladies Night cash £ 3.00 £ 11,977.36
04/12/2007 [Individual donation of part of profits from Ladies Night by M Taylor chg £ 34.50 £ 1201186
| 05/12/2007 [A-M NICGInn s for Bal ' chg 100027 7660 £ 11,036.36
09 2/2007 [Fambam chq 100028 F 185050 |£ 1007686
11/12/2007 |individual donation by J & B Montaignac chg £ 50.00 £ 10,126.86
11712726067 [Auckion procesds from bl . chg 180.00 £ 1022686
L1112 Auction proceeds from bal - chg 166.00 £ 1039186
11/12/2007 |individual donation by D J Gumming chq L 100.00 £ 10,491 .86
11/12/2007 |Fee for stall at Winter Ladies Night chq £ 20.00 £ 10,5611.86
11/12/2007 {Sale of Cds at School Xmas Fair chg/cash £ 48.00 £ 10,559.86
[ 121272007 |5 McGinn paymert fof ressive for Wertworth auchion prize at ball ch 100020 £ _18000(f 10,3798
12/12/2007 | K Dimmaock refund for Xmas cards which had been badly printed chg 100030 £ 640 | £ 10,373.46
20/12/2007 [Proceeds from CDs cash/chgs £ 10,421.46
21/12/2007 [Proceeds from CDs £ 10,461.46
£ 10,440.46
H 3 R BB 10,740.46
14/01/2008 |individual donation . & K Britz £ 10,790.46
14/01/2008 | Donation by St Andrews Parish Church £ 40,990 46
21/01/2008 | Donation by Ansbacher (Channel Isiands) Ltd £ 11,080.46
: ; 3 - £ 11,390 46
1£ 10,890 .46
j3 11,250.46
£ 11,330 46
£ 12,236.00
i£ 12,124.59
; / . i G : } £ 12,065.60

15/02/2008 | Transfer from Barclays current account to CAF account BACS £ 256560 | £ 9,500.00

3 ; 5 e ¥ L NP X £ 2,08589 | £ 9,500.00

25/02/2008 |Donation from Old Farmbarmians Lodge no 7282 chg £ 100.00 £ 2,18589 | £ 9,500.00

25/02/2008 [CD cash 3 10.00 3 219589 | £ 9,500.00

25/02/2008 {Individual cash donation donar unkngwn cash E 10,00 £ 220589 | £ 9,500.00
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Description cashichgs (£ 1,152.40 | Expenditure Balance CAF Balance
26/02/2008 [A-M McGinn payment for fip chart expense chg 100036 [3 16989 [£ 218890 | £ ,500.00
04702/2008 [Incorrect payee cheque destroyed chq 100037 £ - [E 218890 | £ §,500.00
07/03/2008 [KallKwik payment for Launch invitations chq 100038 £ 8463 [ F 2,124 27 | £ 9 500.00
12/03/2008 |CDs cash/chg £ 16.00 £ 2140.27 | £ 9,500.00
12/03/2008 |Incarrect details chegue destro chq 100039 £ - £ 2,140.27 | £ 9.500.00
: R R B S S R T £ 1,74027 [ £ 9,500.00
13/03/2008 [Cheque lost by payeee stopped replacement issued chg 100041 £ - £ 1,740.27 | £ 9,500.00
19/03/2008 |CD cash £ 8.00 £ 1,748.27 | £ 9,500.00
19/03/2008 |Cash collection in rocket money box at Quiz Night cash £ 39.78 £ 178805 [ £ §,500.00
19/03/2008 {Robin class rocket money cash £ 13.05 £ 180110 (£ 5,500.00
26/03/2008 |interest on CAF account £ 53.29 £ 185439 | £ $,500.00
28/03/2008 [Justgiving donation BACS £ 582.77 £ 243716 | £ 9,500.00
02/04/2008 {Ballonprint Ltd for payment for balloons etfc for balioon race chq 100042 E 20833 | £ 2,23G83 | £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 |CDs cash £ 16.00 £ 2,246.83 | £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 |Balloon Race cash £ 6.00 £ 225283 [£ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 [Robin class rocket money cash £ 13.73 E 2,266.56 | £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 |Kingfisher class rocket money cash £ 15.99 £ 2,28255 [ & 9,500.00
03/04/2008 |Owl class rocket money cash £ 15.47 £ 229802 [ £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 | Swallow class rocket money cash £ 8.42 E 2,306.44 | £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 | KalKwik payment for PVC banner chyg 100043 £ 2938 | £ 227706 [£ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 |J Brooks payment for expenses for rocket money boxes/playground rocket chg 100044 £ 115.00 | £ 216208 [ £ 9,500.00
03/04/2008 [The Good Bag Company payment for Project 2010 jute bags chg 100045 £ 57282 (£ 1588.24 | £ 9,500.00
04/04/2008 1.Justgiving donation BACS £ 386.42 E 1975668 [£ $,500.00
09/04/2008 {Robin class rocket monay cash £ 13,89 £ 1989551 ¢ 9, 500.00
08/04/2008 | Kingfisher class rocket money cash £ 16.62 £ 200617 £ 9,600.00
09/04/2008 | Swallow class rocket money cash £ 21.96 [ 202813 | £ 9.500.00
09/04/2008 |Owl class rocket money cash £ 22.01 £ 2.050.14 | £ 9,500.00
09/04/2008 |CD cash £ 6.00 £ 2,056.14 | £ 9,500.00
08/04/2008 |Balloon Race cash i 51.00 £ 210714 | £ 9,500.00
09/04/2008 |Bags cash/chg £ 223.00 £ 233014 | £ 9,500.00
11/04/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ 784.55 £ 311469 | £ 9 500.00
21/04/2008 |A-M McGinn payments for thank yous and expenses chyq 100046 £ 51.88 | £ 3,062.81 | £ 9,500.00
21/04/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ 153.56 £ 321637 | £ 9,500.00
27/04/2008 fJustgiving donation BACS £ 418.55 £ 3.634.92 | £ 9.500.00
29/04/2008 [Bags cash £ 25.00 £ 3.659.92 | £ 9 500.00
289/04/2008 | The Giving Machine chq £ 27.60 £ 3.687.52 | £ 9,500.00
29/04/2008 [Individual donation from D Slape chyg £ 1,5600.00 £ 5187.52 | £ 9,500.00
05/05/2008 [Justgiving donation BACS £ 798.65 £ 5,986.07 | £ 9,500.00
67/05/2008 |3 Peaks sponsership C Feibusch chg £ 210.00 £ 6,196.07 [ £ 9,500.00
07/05/2008 |3 Peaks sponsership A Taylor chg £ 50.00 £ 6,246.07 [ £ 9,500.00
11/05/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ 340.00 £ 6,586.07 | £ 9,500.00
15/05/2008 | Individual donation C Hill cash £ 5.00 £ 65307 | £ 9,500.00
15/05/2008 |Bags cashichgs [ £ 75.00 £ 8,6866.07 | £ 9,500.00
15/05/2008 |CD cash E B.00 £ 667407 | £ 9,500.00
18/05/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ £48.00 £ 732207 | £ 9,500.00
19/05/2008 [Bags chyg £ 15.00 £ 733707 | £ 9,500.00
19/05/2008 |3 Peaks sponsership L Brooks cashichgs | £ 95.00 £ 743207 | £ 9.,500.00
21/05/2008 |Incorrect payee details cheque destroyed replaced by chg 100061 chq 100047 £ - £ 743207 | £ 9,500.00
23/05/2008 |3 Peaks sponsership L Brooks chq £ 50.00 £ 748207 | £ 9,500.00
23/05/2008 |Repayment by J Haines for expenses overpaid on 16/67/Q07 cash £ 0.60 £ 748267 | £ 9,500.00
30/05/2006 | Justgiving donation BACS £ 546,92 £ 8,028.59 | £ 9 50000
04/06/2008 [Justgiving donation BACS £ 593.56 E 862315 | £ 9,500.00
10/06/2008 [Jusigiving donation BACS £ 502.02 E 912517 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 [New cheque book issued with new account name chgs 100048 - 60 destroyed £ - £ 912517 | £ 9.500.00
13/06/2008 |J MclLaughlin payment for post office expenses for Launch chq 100061 £ 972 |E 911545 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 |C Mueller expenses for Launch chq 100062 £ 29020 [ £ 8825261 ¢ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 |Incorrect payee cheque destroyed and replaced by chg 100066 chg 100063 £ - [£ 8.825.25 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 | Donation by Flavia Estates chq £ 100.00 £ B8,925.25 | E 9.500.00
13/06/2008 | Donation by the Overwood Trust chq £ 500.00 £ 9,42525 [ £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 |[Payment by Bag2School chq £ 195.00 £ 9,620.25 | £ 9.500.00
13/06/2008 | Donation by M Younger re Marathon fundraising cash £ 180.00 £ 9,800.25 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 |Bags cash £ 65.00 £ 986525 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 tCash collection on Launch Night cash £ 128.02 £ 909327 | £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 [Entrance receipts for Mini 3 Peaks cashichgs | £ 400.00 £ 10,393 27 [ £ 9,500.00
13/06/2008 | Swallow class rocket money cash £ 20.74 £ 1041401 [ £ 9,500.00
14/06/2008 | KallKwik payment for 2 roller banners chq 100064 £ 23265 | £ 10,181.36 | £ 9,500.00
14/06/2008 |KallKwik payment for leafiets chg 100065 £ 176.26 | £ 10,005.10 | £ 9,500.00
17/06/2008 | Justgiving donation BACS E 277,71 £ 1028281 | £ 9,500.00
17/06/2008 |3 Peaks sponsers from A Taylor's employer Friends Provident BACS £ 175.00 £ 10,457.81 [ £ 9,500.00
20/06/2008 | The Giving Machine chg £ 25.04 £ 10,482.85 | £ 9,500.00
20/06/2008 {Donation by M Younger re Marathon fundraising cash £ 13.00 £ 10,49585 [ £ 9 500.00
20/06/2008 Bags cash £ 10.00 E 10,505.85 | £ $,500.00
20/06/2008 | Entrance receipts for Mini 3 Peaks cash £ 20.00 £ 1052685 | £ 9,500.00
20/08/2008 {F Reid payment for expenses for Launch replacement for lost chg 100041 chg 100066 £ 3648 | £ 10,489.37 | £ 9,500.00
20/06/2008 | Transfer from Barclays current account to CAF aceount chq 100067 £ 348937 | £ 16,500.00
20/06/2008 |F Reid payment for expenses for Launch replacement for chg 100063 chgq 100068 £ B87.50 | £ 340187 | £ 16,500.00
24/06/2008 LJustgiving donation BACS £ 433.74 £ 383561 | £ 16,500 00
24/06/2008 |individual donation A T Anthony chq £ 50.00 £ 3,88561 | £ 16,500.00
25/06/2008 lIndividual donation (LS dollars) by a relative of L Sheffield chq £ 25.01 £ 3,91062 [ £ 16,500.00
26/06/2008 [Bag cash £ 5.00 £ 391562 | £ 16,500.00
26/06/2006 |CAF bank interest £ 122.25 £ 403787 [ £ 46,500.00
27/06/2008 U Mansson payment for Launch expenses chg 100069 £ 2244 | £ 401543 ] £ 15,500.00
01/07/2008 Justgiving donation BACS £ 305.00 £ 432043 | £ 16,500.00

Financial Yr 07-08
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Description cashichgs | £ 1,152.40 | Expenditure Balance CAF Balance
07/07/2008 | Donaticn Gerig Family cash £ 3.00 £ 432343 [ £ 16,500 00
07/07/2008 1Bag cash £ 5.00 £ 432843 [ £ 16,500.00
07/07/2008 |3 Peaks Sponsership M Taylor cash £ 20.00 £ 434843 | £ 16,500.00
07/07/2008 |3 Pekas Sponsership M Taylor chg £ 30.00 £ 437843 | £ 16,500.00
07/07/2008 |3 Peaks Sponsership A Taylor chq £ 50.00 £ 442843 | £ 16,500.00
07/07/2008 [3 Peaks Sponsership Clare Park thg £ 500.00 £ 492843 | £ 16,500.00
08/07/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ 449.79 £ 537822 | £ 16,500.00
15/07/2008 |Justgiving donation BACS £ 686.68 £ 6,064.90 [ £ 16,500.00
15/07/2008 |Justgiving Gift Aid BACS £ 264.78 £ 6,329.68 | £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 [1st Grade Mini & 3 Peaks t-shirts hi vis waistcoals chq 100070 £ 759.97 I £ 556871 | £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 | Donation D Holbird Guildford Diocesan Board of Education chg £ 20.00 £ 558971 | £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |3 Peaks Sponsership R Hamilton HSBC Staff Charity Scheme chy £ 500.00 £ 6,089.71 [ £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |Mini 3 Peaks Sponsership cash £ 88.00 £ 617771 [ £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |Give as you eam GYE513973 chq £ 24.00 [ 620171 | £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |Mini 3 Peaks Sponsership cash/chgs |E 362.00 £ 6,563.71 | £ 16,500 00
17/07/2008 | Donation by M Younger re Marathon fundraising cash £ 10.00 £ B8,57371 )& 16,500.00
17107/2008 |3 Peaks Sponsership Team chg £ 20.00 £ 6,593.71 [ £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |Proceeds from stall at Weydon School Summer Fair cash £ 49.02 £ 664273 [ £ 16,500.00
17/07/2008 |A-M McGinn expenses Weydon Fair - tattoos chq 00071 £ 6495 [ £ 657778 (£ 16,500.00
22/07/2008 | Justgiving donation BACS £ 1,507.63 £ 808541 | £ 16,500.00
23/07/2008 [Recorder Sponsership Money cashichgs | £ 68.44 £ 815385 [ £ 16,500.00
23/07/2008 |Rocket money from classrooms cash £ 34.37 £ 8,188.22 | £ 16,500.00
25/07/2008 |Payment to Justgiving dd £ 17.62 | £ 817060 | £ 16,500.00
29/07/2008 | Justgiving donation BACS £ 476.24 £ 8,646.94 | £ 16,500.00
28/07/2008 [3 Peaks Sponsership P Jameson inc Apalic Trust cashichgs [ £ 1,370.00 £ 10,016.94 | £ 16,500.00
05/08/2009 [ Justgiving Gift Aid BACS £ 255.56 £ 40,272.50 | £ 16,500.00
05/08/2008 jJustgiving donhation BACS £ 115.00 £ 10,387.50 1 £ 16,500.00
18/08/2008 115t Grade School sun hats chg 100072 £ B38.03 [£ 974947 | £ 16,500.00
26/08/2009 |Payment 1o Justgiving dad £ 17.62 | £ 973185 £ 16,500.00
28/08/2009 | Justgiving Gift Aid BACS £ 278.14 £ 10,009.98 | £ 16,500.00
Year End Year End
31/08/08 31/08/08 Bank Account CAF Bank
Income Expenditure Closing Balance Closing Balance
£ 3392508 £ 880367 £ 10,009.99 £ 16,500.00
Year End 31/08/08 Net Profit: _£ 25121.41

Financial Yr 07-08
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FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING
APPLICATION FORM

Please note. Farnham Town Council will gnly grant a maximum of £2,000 if all criteria
are met
Please refer to the Grants Policy when completing this application.
The closing date for applications is 12 noon, 26™ September, 2008.

All sections of this form must be completed. Failure to complete the form will result in rejection of the
application.

Applicants are advised that this form and the information contained in it will be included as part of the
Town Council’s public records.

Part 1 — Organisation Details

Name of applicant Creative Response (Arts) Ltd

Organisation:
Project Name: | CREATIVE RESPONSE SUMMER EXHIBITION 2009 |
Project Location: | Vernon House, 28 West Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7DR |

Project Start Date: | April 2009 |

Project Completion & August 2009
Date:

Total Cost of £5,000
Project:

Funding Requested: | £2,000

NN Viarecinn



Criteria
Met?
(for office

use only)
Contact Name: | Amanda Simmons | ] |
Position in Senior Arts Development Worker
organisation:

Organisations

Constitution attached [x]Yes [ ]No If not, an explanation please

H

Registered Charity [x]Yes [ |No |Registration No? | 1096890

If No, state type of organisation:

|

VAT Registered: D Yes E] No

Registration Number

| |

i

Organisation Vernon House, 28 West Street, Farnham, Surrey

Address:

Postcode: GU9 7DR

Email Address: | contact@creativeresponsearts.org

_

Telephone Number:

Organisation’s bank account address
and number

If your application is successful, to
whom would you like the cheque
payable?

| 01252 716876

Nationwide, 140 Victoria Road, Aldershot, Hants GU11 1EH
Account: 70654937

Creative Response (Arts) Ltd

Please provide the following information:

Copy of organisation’s latest certified accounts

Copy of constitution or set of rules

Please tick

A location plan or site plan, if applicable N/a

aia

Evidence of any permissions or consents N/a

[OFFICER]



PART 2 — BUDGET DETAILS

Costs

Please provide a breakdown of the costs of the project (prease continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Item Cost VAT TOTAL
£ £ £

Artsworker Fees 2,800 ; inclusive
Materials 800 | inclusive
Insurance, Admin, Transport 550 | inclusive
Publicity/Invites/Postage 700 | inclusive
(incl. Graphics software)

Private View 150 | inclusive

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS £5,000 | £ inclusive £5,000
| Total amount of grant requested | £2,000 | Percentage of total cost | 40% |

Please provide a breakdown of your accounts at (Date)...

Year ended 31 March 2008

Income
Income from Grants, Donations (excluding Farnham Town Council) £243,079
Income (other) £4,952
TOTAL INCOME £248,030
Operational costs £208,129
Net Surplus/Deficit £39,901
Reserves ~ _ _
Cash/Bank/debtors £
Creditors (monies owing) £
Earmarked Reserves £52,000
Available Reserves £3,180

Please give an explanation for your organisations earmarked reserves:
The Trustees have established a policy that the charity should hold up to equal to 3 months of
resources expended, especially where there is no replacement funding for ongoing projects.

NN Varcinn
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Have you applied to Farnham Town Council for grant aid before?

[ If yes when? | Year: 2008 | Year:

| Year:

| Year: | Year: |

If you have applied for grant aid from Farnham Town Council for the same project
each year, please provide a plan to demonstrate how you will be less dependent in

the future.

Tell us about any other funding that you might receive for this project.

Have you applied for funding in respect of this project to any other organisation (including Local
Authorities)? Please give details of to whom and for how much. (plesse continve on a separate steet if necessary)

Amount applied for

Outcome of application or state when
outcome will be known

Surrey County Council £
Waverley Borough Council £
Town or Parish Council £

{Please state which Town or Parish Council)

National Lottery | £
(Please state which fund) ...
Other (please provide details)
Farnham South Street Trust £2,000
Friends of Creative Response £500
University College for the Visual £400 i
Arts, Farnham F
St.Joan of Arc RC £100 {approx)
£
- £
£

If Farnham Town Council does not award your organisation grant aid on this occasion, how will you

operate in the future?

Unless we raise the funding through grants and donations there could be a shortfall in our
funding and/or the size of the exhibition will be compromised.

WY Varrisan
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PART 3 — CONSIDERATIONS FOR AWARD GRANTED

Tell us about your project and your reasons for applying to Farnham
Town Council for Grant Aid.

Score 0-3
{for office
use only}

Project Aims — one/two sentences stating overall aim:
To greatly encourage and promote our participants’ self-esteem by
exhibiting their work before a wider audience.

Would you be prepared, if required, to provide indicators on how effective the grant | Yes | No
is in achieving its aims during the grant year? (please tick} X

Project Description: provide a clear description of the project

A professionally mounted and presented exhibition of our participants’ artwork
totalling approx 350 pieces, including; painting, printmaking, drawing, ceramics,
felt-making and 3-Dimensional work.

Please provide any additional information that may assist the Counci! in reaching its decision.

Creative Response provides an independent arts-related service to people who experience severe and
enduring mental health problems and to those with learning difficulties and special needs. We use the
visual arts as a catalyst in the healing process. We do not ‘teach’ nor are we art therapists, rather, we
enable through sharing our skills as practising artists with our participants, referred to us through local
Community Mental Health Teams, Doctors and Psychiatrists.

We are the only organisation of this kind in Farnham and in Surrey and is highly regarded by the local
Social Services Teams. The work we do is vital to the overall mental health of the community and an
exhibition of this size and quality has been proven over many years to greatly enhance our
participants’ self-worth and confidence; not only to experience their artwork on display to the public,
but to sell their artwork and most importantly to bring delight, appreciation and inspiration to others.

Creative Response relies on funding, sponsorship and grants where our support from statutory

organisations does not extend to the preparation and maintenance of special and important events
such as this.

INAR Vawinn




Tell us how your project will benefit the Community of Farnham &
achieve the aims of the Council’s grant making policy and the general

conditions as per Section 2 of Grants Policy & Guidelines.

Score 0-3
(for office
use only)

Our exhibition will be open to the public. We share a building with the main
Farnham Pubilic Library where everyone is invited to view our work.

Our participants, their families, their carers.

This event is important publicity for those who live in Farnham and the surrounding
environs especially for those who experience mental health problems or know
someone who does who feel they may benefit from attending our sessions and who
then may be referred to us through local CMHTSs, Doctors or Psychiatrists.

It is through an open event such as this that members of the public often volunteer
to give some of their time to helping Creative Response.

Awareness of mental health issues helps to break down the various stigmas and
attitudes often associated with such problems. The greater the audience, the more
powerfui the support.

Who will benefit?

In the past we have had throughout the duration of the project/event, at least 450
people attend, of all ages and backgrounds, the majority of whom are local to the
district.

| Approximately how many local residents will benefit? | | 300 L
How many members are there in your 90 participants
organisation? 18 artsworkers

4 volunteers
2 employees

What percentage lives in Farnham? | Approx 60% [

INNR Varcinn




If your organisation assists other people, what
percentage lives in Farnham?

N/a

How do you know there is a need for this project?

An exhibition of this quality is vital to the recovery of people who experience severe
and enduring mental health problems to realise they are not alone and that
recovery is possible. An exhibition is a two-way process. We all benefit.

Please state what consultation there has been.

support this event.

All those working with and for and whom are involved with Creative Response fully

How many ‘partners’ are you working with for this project?

| List the project partners and their roles:

Partner Role

The Artventure Trust A group working specifically with those who have special needs will
provide artistic and practical support to the preparation of this
exhibition.

University College for the | Providing students opportunities to volunteer throughout the year and

Creative Arts, Farnham also during the exhibition/project.

St.Joan of Arc, RC Opportunities for both parishioners and clergy to participate in a project

that benefits members of their community.

How will you implement your project?

Which crganisation will be responsible for
implementing the project?

* Who owns the land/property

* Has permission been obtained from the
land owner?

* Are there any current contracts/leases of the
land/property? State how they will be affected
by the project

* What other consents/permissions are
reauired? State when these will he nbtained

[ Creative Response and all those involved with our
ijrganisation, participants included.

| Surrey County Council

x| Yes L | No

if No, when will it be obtained?

N/a

The Farnham library is aware and supportive of this
event.

TN Vareimem



DECLARATION

This grant aid application should be signed by two members of your Organisation’s Committee,
one of whom must be the Chairman, Honorary Secretary or Honorary Treasurer.

We hereby certify that the information supplied in this application is correct and we confirm
that any grant awarded by the Council will be spent only on the purpose for which it was
given.

Signed: Date:
== 2T St o
Position in orgamisation:\ (‘T\ ~ A' /\ ;{w['&g )

Signed: - . IR - " | Date:
aned: 4 6 ae U d flunp S K S epleunbls 2503
Position in organisation: (\ é O

Please return the form to:
Grants Co-ordinator
Farnham Town Council, Town Council Office, South Street, Farnham Surrey. GU9 7RN
Telephone No: 01252 823191

OR

Electronic copies to; wendy.coulter @farnham.qov.uk

2007 Version 8
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Mrs A P Clayton {appointed 13 August 2007)

Secretary Mr M Prinsep

Independent Examiners Wise & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Union Road
Farnham
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TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

The trustees, present their annual report and the financial statements of Creative
Response (Arts) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2008. The Trustees confirm

that the annual report and financial statements of the company comply with current
statutory requirements, the requirements of the company's governing document and the
provisions of the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) "Accounting and
Reporting by Charities” issued in March 2005.

Structure, Governance and Management

Legal Status

The company, Creative Response {Arts) Limited became a registered charity on
7 April 2003, and is governed by a Trust Deed.

Creative Response (Arts) Limited is a Registered Charity, charity number 1096890,

The principal activity of the company during the year was that of a charity. The Charity offers
Arts related service to people who live in Surrey, North East Hampshire and West Sussex.
The current number of weekly participants is around 90 per week, and the Charity
commissions the services of 18 professional practising artists.

Trustees Appointments and New Trustee Proceedings

&
Each new trustee needs to be proposed and then seconded by current Trustees. Once
appointed they then attend the regular Trustee meetings and also each Trustee will
specialise in their own are of special interest.

Organisational Structure

Creative Response (Arts) Limited, as an organisation, has a board of trustees, usually six
but the board by its governing document may continue to manage with two joint trustees.

Creative Response (Arts) Limited has a director who has overall responsibility for the
organisation as a whole, its staff, artsworkers and participants. The director is assisted
by an administrator and artsworkers.

Creative Response (Arts) Limited uses practising artists who work on a part time,
self-employed basis. The artsworkers run different groups over five days a week in
Surrey and West Sussex. In addition Creative Response (Arts) Limited runs occasional
daytime/evening and weekend workshops for mental health and social service
professionals who are interested in visual arts as an aid to their work.

Objectives and Activities
Objects of the Trust

Creative Response was set up in order to provide visual arts-related activities for
people who experience s¢vere and enduring mental distress, including those
recovering from substance abuse.
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Page 3
TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

Objects of the Trust

Creative Response is able to provide a service with total commitment and continuity
by working very closely with national and local authorities whilst still maintaining the
integrity and independence of Creative Response.

Achievements and Performance

Review of Developments, Achievements and Performance

The company commenced charitable activities on 1 October 2003 taking over from
its sister charity Creative Response.

During the year the Charity has carried out a number of successful exhibitions in their own
dedicated art gallery, and also at the Pallent House Gallery in Chichester, West Sussex. These
exhibitions help to raise awareness of the Charity and its activities, The Charity intends to pursue
this further and the work done by some of the participants will be a part of a Scuplture Trail

in Surrey and West Sussex. There will also be further exhibitions at the Pallent House Gallery.

They are coming to the end of the organisational and development project, which has
enabled participants, arts workers, management and Trustees, to develop new relationships
and networks throughout Surrey, Hampshire and West Sussex. It is also hoped that this has
enhanced awareness of Creative Response within the community at large.

Financial Review

Reserves

Funds

The trustees have established a policy whereby the unrestricted funds not committed
or invested in tangible fixed assets (free reserves) held by the charity should be between
1 to 2 months of the resources expended.

The company has experienced a reasonable year, which has resulted in a net inflow of
funds for the year ended 31st March 2008. The Trustees and the administrator of the
company are keen to keep costs under control, and to keep funding at a realistic level.

The funds held are unrestricted and are held to further the objects of the trust.
These funds are available and are adequate to fulfil the obligations of the trust.

Results for the year

General

The results for the year and the financial position of the company are as shown in the
annexed financial statements.

The financial statemenis comply with current statutory requirements, the Statement
of Recommended Practice and the Charities Act 1993.
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Trustees

Trustees'

CREATIVE RESPONSE (ARTS) LIMITED

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

The trustees who served the trust during the period were as follows:

Mrs C Cockburn
Mr R Davies

Mr R Dunleavy
Mr J W Silver
Mrs E Rae

Responsibilities

The law applicable to charities in England and Wales requires the trustees to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the charity's financial
activities during the year and of its financial position at the end of the year. In preparing
financial statements giving a true and fair view, the trustees should follow best practice and:

- Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently,

- Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

- State whether applicable accounting standards and statement of recommended pracie
have been followed, subject to any departures disclosed and explained in the financial
statements; and

- Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inapproprate
to presume that the charity will continue in operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy the financial position of the charity and which enable them to ascertain the financ:al
position of the charity and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply
with the Charities Act 1993, the Charity (Accounts and Reports) Regulations and the
provisions of the trust deed. The trustees are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

Small Company Provisions

This report has been prepared in accordance with the special provisions for small
companies under Part VII of the Companies Act 1985.

Signed on behalf of the trustees

Trustee

Approved by the trustees on ESN ' 1 l ¥
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT EXAMINERS
UNDER SECTION 43 OF THE CHARITIES ACT 1993
TO THE TRUSTEES OF CREATIVE RESPONSE (ARTS) LIMITED

We report on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2008 as
set out on pages 6 to 12.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and independent examiners

The charity's trustees consider that an audit is not required for this year (under
section 43(2) of the Charities Act 1993 (the Act)) and that an independent
examination is needed.

1t is our responsibility to
examine the accounts (under section 43 of the Act),
to follow the procedures laid down in the General Directions given by the
Charity Commission (under section 43(7)(b) of the Act), and
to state whether particular matters have come to our attention.

Basis of independent examiners’ statement

Our examination was carried out in accordance with General Directions given
by the Charity Commissioners. An examination includes a review of the
accounting records kept by the charity and a comparison of the accounts
presented with those records. It also includes consideration of any unusual
items or disclosures in the accounts, and seeking explanations from the
trustees concerning any such matters. The procedures undertaken do not
provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit, and consequently
we do not express an audit opinion on the accounts.

Independent Examiners' Statement
In the course of cur examination, no matter has come to our attention

1. which gives us reasonable cause to believe that in, any material respect, the
trustees have not met the requirements to ensure that:
proper accounting records are kept (in accordance with section 41 of the
Act); and
accounts are prepared which agree with the accounting records and comply
with the accounting requirements of the Act; or
2. to which, in our opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper
understanding of the accounts to be reached.

W

Wise & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Wey Court West

Union Road

Farnham

Surrey

GU9 7PT Dated : . (. / 8108 . .
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008
Unrestricted Unrestricted
Funds Funds
Notes 2008 2007
£ £

Incoming Resources

Incoming resources from generated funds

Voluntary income-donations 41,632 7,631

Other 839 1,584

Incoming resources from charitable activities

Exhibition income 4,113 1.343

Grant income 2 201,447 170.246
Total Incoming Resources 248,030 180,805
Resources Expended

Costs of Charitable Activities 3 166,780 169.536

Governance Costs: 3 41,349 k3 83
Total Resources Expended 208,129 208124
Net Movement in Funds for the Year 39,901 (27319
Unrestricted Funds as at 1st April 2007 15,279 42 598
Unrestricted Funds as at 31st March 2008 55,180 15,279

All movements are in Unrestricted Funds.

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses
recognised in the year

All incoming resources and resources expended derive from continuing activities




CREATIVE RESPONSE (ARTS) LIMITED

The trustees are satisfied that the charity is entitled to exemption from the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985 (the Act) relating to the audit of the financial statements for the year by
virtue of section 249A(1), and that no member or members have requested an audit pursuant
to section 249B(2) of the Act.

The trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for:

(i) ensuring that the charity keeps proper accounting records which comply with section
221 of the Act, and

{ii) preparing unaudited accounts which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the charity as at the end of the financial year in accordance with the requirements of
section 226, and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the Act relating
to unaudited accounts, so far as applicable to the charity.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions
for small companies under Part VII of the Companies Act 1985

These financial statements were approved by the trustees on 3\3, 7 ’ e & and are signed on
their behalf by:

(Chairman)

Page 7
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008
2008 2008 2007 2007
Notes £ ‘ £
Fixed Assets
Intangible Assets 5 - (3,466)
Tangible Assets 6 1,578 1,230
1,578 (2,236}
Current Assets
Debtors 7 8,410 8,307
Cash at Bank 56,082 29,882
Total Current Assets 64,492 38,189
Current Liabilities 8 10,890 20,675
Net Current Assets 53,602 17,512
Net Assets 55,180 15279
Unrestricted Funds 9
Balance as at 1st April 2007 15,279 I |
Net Movement in Funds for the Year 39,901 (27308
Balance as at 31st March 2008 55,180 15279




CREATIVE RESPONSE (ARTS) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008
1. Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
and in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and the Statement of
Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities issued in March 2005.
Cash flow statement
The trustees have taken advantage of the exemption in Financial Reporting Standard
No 1 (revised) from including a cash flow statement in the unaudited accounts on the
grounds that the charity is small.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated
residual value, over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Negative goodwill -20% straight line
Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on fixed assets at the following annual rates in order to write
off each asset over its estimated useful life:

Fittings and fittings -25% reducing balance
Fixed Assets
All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost.
Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisitions of the assets and liabilities of Creative Response
has been capitalised then amortised to the profit and loss account over five years.

Unrestricted Funds

Unrestricted funds are grants and other incoming resources receivable or generated
for the objects of the charity without further specified purpose and are available as
general funds

Grants
Grants receivable are credited to the statement of financial activities (SOFA) in the year

for which they are received. Accrued income represents amounts received for the future
periods and is released to incoming resources in the period for which it has been received.

Page 8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

1. Accounting Policies (cont.)
Interest receivable
Interest is included when receivable by the charity.

Other income

Other income relates to donations and exhibitions sales and is included in full in the
SOFA. The value of services provided by volunteers has not been included.

Resources expended

All expenditure is included on an accruals basis and is recognised when there is a legal or
constructive obligation to pay for the expenditure. Resources expended include VAT which
cannot be recovered.

2. Incoming Resources-Grants receivable

2008 2007
£ £
Social Services 201,447 170,246

3. Resources expended

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been included under expense
categories that aggregate all costs for allocation to activities. Where costs cannot be
directly attributed to particular activities they have been allocated on a basis consistent with
the use of resources.

An analyisis of the key resources expended is as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008
3. Resources expended (cont)
2008 2007
Costs of Charitable Activities
Salaries and related costs 112,612 110,299
Rent, rates and water 28,478 25,707
Travel expenses 14,593 14,337
Administration and other expenses 3,154 2,685
Other direct costs 5,633 14,947
Exhibition sales 2,312 1,571
166,780 169,536
Governance costs
Salaries and refated costs 26,287 25,860
Rent, rates and water 8,083 8,353
Insurance 3,282 3,095
Accountancy and legal fees 4,269 2,010
Depreciation & amortisation {2,877) (3,056)
Other governance costs 2,305 2,327
41,349 38,589
4. Trustees’ Remuneration and Expenses
There was no remuneration payable to the trustees in either the current or previous years.
5. Intangible Fixed Assets
Negative
Goodwill
£
Cost
As at 01/04/07 (17.328)
Additions -
Disposals -
As at 31/03/08 (17.328)
!
' Amortisation
As at 01/04/07 13,862
Charge for Year 3,466
Disposals _ -
As at 31/03/08 17,328
Net Book Value
As at 31/03/08 0

As at 31/03/07 (3,466)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008
6.Tangible Fixed Assets Fixtures
and Fittings Total
£ £
Cost
As at 01/04/07 3,508 3,508
Additions 937 937
Disposals 1,500 1,500
As at 31/03/08 2,945 2,945
Depreciation
As at 01/04/07 2,278 2273
Charge for Year 526 526
Disposals 1,437 1.437
As at 31/03/08 1,367 1.367
Net Book Value
As at 31/03/08 1,578 1578
As at 31/03/07 1,230 1.230
7. Debtors
2008 2007
£ £
Prepayments 8,410 8,307

- . 8,410 8,307
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8. Current Liabilities
2008 2007
£ £
Other creditors 10,890 20,675
10,890 20,675
9. Analysis of net assets between funds
Total Funds Total Funds
2008 2007
£ £
Fund balances at 31 March 2008 are represented by:
Fixed Assets 1,578 (2.236)
Net Current Assets 53,602 17.51%
55,180 15279
Total funds {Unrestricted) 55,180 15,279

10. Company Limited by Guarantee

On winding up every member of the charity undertakes to contribute such amount as may
be required to the charities assets, for payments of the charities debts and liabilities
contracted before he or she ceases to be a member.
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DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

Incoming Resources
Social Services
Donations

Other income

Total incoming resources

Resources expended

Costs of Charitable activities

Salaries and related costs

Rent, rates and water

Travel expenses

Telephone

Other direct costs of generating funds
Exhibition sales

Governance costs

Salaries and related costs
Rent, rates and water
Insurance

Accountancy fees

Legal fees

Depreciation and loss on disposal of fixed assets

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets
Other governance costs

Total resources expended

Net (outgoing)/incoming resources for the year

Page 13
2008 2007
£ £
201,447 170,246
41,632 7,631
4,951 2,927
248,030 180,805
112,612 110.290
28,478 3000
14,593 14337
3,154 2685
5,633 14,947
2,312 1578
166,780 169556
26,287 2IBAD
8,083 §353
3,282 ERL
2,990 S X
1,279 =
589 410
(3,466) (3.466)
2,305 2.3
41,349 38.589
208,129 208,124
39,901 (27,31%)




FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Report

Report to
Full Council 13 November 2008

Report of
Roland Potter (Town Clerk)

Title
To consider the allocation of funds for the improvement of footpaths in Farnham Town Councils
cemeteries

REPAIRS TO FOOTPATHS IN COUNCIL CEMETERIES

AUTHOR: PRESENTED BY:
Roland Potter Roland Potter

Town Clerk Town Clerk
PRODUCED FOR FULL COUNCIL DATE OF REPORT:
13 NOVEMBER 2008 6 NOVEMBER 2008

SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES
To approve funding from earmarked reserves to repair footpaths in Upper Hale, Badshot Lea
and Green Lane Cemeteries.

Background

The Council has a duty under Health and Safety law to assess risks in all its cemeteries.
Having identified any risks the Council are required to take appropriate action if necessary.

The risk assessment includes footpaths, trees, memorials, walls and buildings within the
cemeteries.

Supporting Information

As part of the Councils programme of Health and Safety Assessment certain footpaths in the
cemeteries require attention.

The table below lists the work to be completed and the cost of the works supplied by two
suppliers

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk



Cemetery Details Supplier A | Supplier B
(£) (£)
Hale Path refurbishment 110 Sq yards 2,249 2,180
Badshot Lea | Path refurbishment 90 Sqg yards 2,199 2,180
Green Lane Path refurbishment 140 Sq yards 2,495 3,835
TOTAL COST 6,943 8,195

Supplier A: proposes repairing the footpaths with tarmac.

Supplier B: proposes repairing the footpaths with limestone scalpings.

Financial Implications:

The Council has a budget of £30,000 in earmarked reserves available to fund this project.

Legal and Policy Implications

The Council has a duty under Health and safety legislation to take appropriate action to
reduce the risk identified as a result of the Council’s Risk assessment

RECOMMENDATION:
1. To agree a preferred supplier for the works to be carried out in the cemeteries.
2. To approve the release of the appropriate funds from earmarked reserves.

3 November 2008

Note: The person to contact about this report is Roland Potter (Town Clerk), Farnham Town
Council, South Street, Farnham, Surrey. GU9 7RN. Tel: 01252 712667

Distribution: To all Councillors (by post)

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk




FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Report

Report to
Full Council 13 November 2008

Report of
Roland Potter (Town Clerk)

Title
Consultation on the amendments to the Members of Code of Conduct and the introduction of a
Code of Conduct for Employees

Code of Conduct

AUTHOR: PRESENTED BY:
Roland Potter Roland Potter

Town Clerk Town Clerk
PRODUCED FOR FULL COUNCIL DATE OF REPORT:
13 NOVEMBER 2008 6 NOVEMBER 2008

SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES
The Government are consulting on amendments to the members Code of Conduct and a
code of conduct for employees in the consultation document

Supporting Information

The Government are requesting member’s views on 12 questions on the review of the
member’s code of conduct and 10 questions on a code of conduct for officers. (additional
officer observations are noted in italics)

The questions are as follows:

1. Do you agree that the members’ code should apply to a member’s conduct when acting
in their non-official capacity?

2. Do you agree with this definition of ‘criminal offence’ for the purpose of the members’
code? If not, what other definition would you support, for instance should it include
police cautions? Please give details.

(members are requested to consider this definition after taking into to consideration what
offences are subject to a fixed penalty notice for anti-social behaviour as per Annexe A)

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk



3. Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for the purpose of the members’
code? If not, what other definition would you support? Please give details.

4. Do you agree that the members’ code should only apply where a criminal offence and
conviction abroad would have been a criminal offence committed in the UK?

5. Do you agree that an ethical investigation should not proceed until the criminal process
has been completed?
( There could be a long delay between the start of a the criminal process of investigation
and the conclusion with a prosecution, a long delay may have an impact on the
perceived integrity of the Council)

6. Do you think that the amendments to the members’ code suggested in this chapter are
required? Are there any other drafting amendments which would be helpful? If so,
please could you provide details of your suggested amendments?

7. Are there any aspects of conduct currently included in the members’ code that are not
required? If so, please could you specify which aspects and the reasons why you hold
this view?

8. Are there any aspects of conduct in a member’s official capacity not specified in the
members’ code that should be included? Please give details

9. Does the proposed timescale of two months, during which a member must give an
undertaking to observe the members’ code, starting from the date the authority adopts
the code, provide members with sufficient time to undertake to observe the code?

10. Do you agree with the addition of this new general principle, applied specifically to
conduct in a member’s non-official capacity?

11. Do you agree with this broad definition of ‘criminal offence’ for the purpose of the
General Principle Order? Or do you consider that ‘criminal offence’ should be defined
differently?

(See notes to No 2 above)

12. Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for the purpose of the General
Principles Order?

Model Code of Conduct for local authority employees

13. Do you agree that a mandatory model code of conduct for local government employees,
which would be incorporated into employees’ terms and conditions of employment, is
needed?

14. Should we apply the employees’ code to fire fighters, teachers, community support
officers and solicitors?

15. Are there any other categories of employee in respect of whom it is not necessary to
apply the code?

16. Does the employees’ code for all employees correctly reflect the core values that should
be enshrined in the code? If not, what has been included that should be omitted, or
what has been omitted that should be included?

17. Should the selection of ‘qualifying employees’ be made on the basis of a “political
restriction” style model or should qualifying employees be selected using the delegation
model?

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk




18. Should the code contain a requirement for qualifying employees to publicly register any
interests?

19. Do the criteria of what should be registered contain any categories that should be
omitted, or omit any categories that should be included?

20. Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply to qualifying employees
capture all pertinent aspects of the members’ code? Have any been omitted?

21. Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply to qualifying employees place
too many restrictions on qualifying employees? Are there any sections of the code that
are not necessary?

22. Should the employees’ code extend to employees of parish councils?

Financial Implications:

There are no financial implications to this report

Legal and Policy Implications

All legal and policy implications are identified within the consultation document

RECOMMENDATION:
1. To agree comments in response to the consultation document.

3 November 2008

Note: The person to contact about this report is Roland Potter (Town Clerk), Farnham Town
Council, South Street, Farnham, Surrey. GU9 7RN. Tel: 01252 712667

Distribution: To all Councillors (by post)

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk
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Chapter 1: The consultation
and how to respond

Communities in control consultation papers

1.1 The White Paper, Communities in control: Real people, real power, is
about passing power into the hands of local communities. It sets out a
range of policies to achieve this, building on work still in progress from
the 2006 White Paper, Strong and Prosperous Communities.

1.2 This paper is the next in a series consulting on a number of policy
commitments. Future consultation papers include a consultation on
proposals to revise the code of recommended practice on local
authority publicity, which is due to be published at the end of October.
This paper invites views on proposals for revising the model code of
conduct for local authority members (“the members’ code”), principally
to clarify its application to members’ conduct in their non-official
capacity. This paper also invites views on proposals for associated
changes to the Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001
which sets out the general principles which govern the conduct of local
authority members. Finally, it seeks comments on proposals to
introduce a requirement for authorities to incorporate a code of
conduct for employees, based on a statutory model code of conduct,
in to the terms and conditions of employment of their employees’
(“the employees’ code”).

About this consultation

1.3 The proposals in this consultation paper relate to relevant authorities in
England and police authorities in Wales.

1.4 Following the local government White Paper, Strong and Prosperous
Communities, issued in October 2006, the Local Government and
Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 established a more locally-based
conduct regime for local authority members centred on local authority
standards committees. Under the new devolved regime, the Standards
Board for England has become a light-touch strategic regulator,
responsible for monitoring the operation of the conduct regime and
giving support and guidance to standards committees and monitoring
officers in discharging their new functions.

1.5 As part of the changes to the conduct regime, a new model code of
conduct for local authority members, the Local Authorities (Model
Code of Conduct) Order 2007, was introduced with effect from May
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2007, on the basis that the provisions of the members’ code would be
reviewed in light of early experience of its practical operation.

Chapter 2 of this paper seeks views on proposals to clarify the members’
code in its application to members’ conduct when acting in a non-official
capacity. It also seeks views on the operation of, and proposed revisions
to, the members’ code, including reconfiguring the members’ code into
two distinct sections, the first dealing with members’ conduct in their
official capacity, the second dealing with members’ conduct in their
non-official capacity. Finally, it seeks views on associated amendments to
the Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001 to clarify its
application to members’ conduct in their non-official capacity.

Chapter 3 of this paper seeks views on the proposed introduction of a
model code of conduct for local government employees, which will
become part of such employees’ terms and conditions of employment.

Particular questions on which we would welcome comments are set
out in each chapter and summarised in Annex A. In order to aid your
consideration of the proposed amendments to the current members’
code, the substance of the 2007 code is reproduced at Annex B.

We are minded, subject to responses to this consultation, to implement
the proposals in this consultation paper, so that they come into effect
in line with the local government elections 2009.

Who are we consulting?

1.10 This is a public consultation and it is open to anyone to respond to this

consultation document. We would, however, particularly welcome
responses from local authority members, local authority monitoring
officers, local government employees, national representative bodies,
local government partners and trade unions. The consultation period
runs for 12 weeks to 24 December 2008.

How to respond

1.11 Your response must be received by 24 December 2008 and may be

sent by e-mail or post to:

Karl Holden

Conduct and Council Constitutions Team
Communities and Local Government
Zone 5/B2, Eland House

Bressenden Place

London

SW1E 5DU

e-mail: conductcode@communities.gsi.gov.uk
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If you are replying by e-mail please title your response ‘Response to
Model Code consultation’.

It would be helpful if you could make clear in your response whether
you represent an organisation or group, and in what capacity you are
responding.

What will happen to the responses?

1.12 The Department will take account of the responses received to this
consultation before taking decisions on the legislation that will form
the revised members’ code, the general principles order and the new
employees’ code.

1.13 Within three months of the close of the consultation period we will
analyse the responses to the consultation and produce a summary of
them. This summary will be published on the Department’s website at
www.communities.gov.uk

Publication of responses — confidentiality and data
protection

1.14 Information provided in response to this consultation, including
personal information, may be published, or disclosed in accordance
with the access to information regimes. These are primarily the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), the Data Protection Act 1998
(DPA) and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

1.15 If you want any of the information that you provide to be treated as
confidential you should be aware that under the FOIA, there is a
statutory Code of Practice with which public authorities must comply,
and which deals, amongst other things, with obligations of confidence.
In view of this, it would be helpful if you could explain to us why you
regard the information you have provided as confidential.

1.16 If we receive a request for disclosure of the information we will take
full account of your explanation, but we cannot give an assurance that
confidentiality can be maintained in all circumstances. An automatic
confidentiality disclaimer generated by your IT system will not, of itself,
be regarded as binding on the Department.

1.17 The Department will process your personal data in accordance with the
DPA and in the majority of circumstances this will mean that your
personal data will not be disclosed to third parties.
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The consultation criteria

1.18

The UK Government has adopted a code of practice on consultations.
Please see Annex C of this document for the criteria that apply under
this code, and advice about who you should contact if you have any
comments or complaints about the consultation process.

Additional copies

1.19

You may make copies of this document without seeking permission.

If required, printed copies of the consultation paper can be obtained
from Communities and Local Government Publications, whose contact
details may be found at the front of this document. An electronic
version can be found at the Consultation Section of the Department’s
website at: www.communities.gov.uk.

In context — previous consultations and relevant
legislation

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

The local government White Paper, Strong and Prosperous
Communities, issued in October 2006, set out the Government’s
proposals to put in place a clearer, simpler and more proportionate
model code of conduct for members which would include changes to
the rules on personal and prejudicial interests. This announcement
followed a consultation by the Standards Board for England, A Code
for the future, in February 2005 and the Discussion Paper Conduct in
English Local Government, issued by the then Office for the Deputy
Prime Minister in December 2005.

The policy proposals took form in the January 2007 consultation
document, Consultation on Amendments to the Model Code of
Conduct for Local Authority Members, which proposed the
combination of the four different model codes of conduct that existed
at the time (for local authorities, parish councils, national parks and
police authorities) into a single consolidated model code.

The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007 came into
force on 3 May 2007. With the members’ code now in place for over a
year, we believe this is an appropriate time to examine how well it has
functioned in practice and consider any revisions that may be required.
The proposed amendments to the members’ code set out in this paper
reflect discussions with the Standards Board and, in particular, their
experience of the practical operation of the 2007 members’ code over
the last year.

Following the 2006 local government White Paper and the introduction
of the 2007 members’ code, the Local Government and Public
Involvement in Health Act 2007 made provision clarifying the law in
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relation to the application of the conduct regime to the conduct of
members in their non- official capacity. This paper therefore also invites
comments on proposals to revise the members’ code and the general
principles order to address the issue of the application of the conduct
regime to the conduct of members in their non-official capacity.

Code of conduct for local government employees

1.24 In August 2004, the then Office of the Deputy Prime Minister issued

1.25

1.26

the consultation paper, A Model Code of Conduct for Local
Government Employees. The paper consulted on a draft code defining
the minimum standards of conduct that employees of relevant
authorities would be expected to observe on carrying out their duties.
The 2004 consultation was followed by further inquiries and
consultations on matters relating to the conduct regime for local
government.

The Department restated its commitment to introduce a model
employees’ code, under Section 82 of the Local Government Act 2000,
in the local government White Paper 2006. However, in light of the
above inquiries and consultations, and the introduction of the 2007
members’ code, it was decided that the implementation of an
employees’ code should be delayed until the Department had an
opportunity to consider the employees’ code in the context of the
wider review of the conduct regime for local government and the
lessons learned from the implementation of the new members’ code.

With the implementation of the new devolved conduct regime and our
proposals to amend the members’ code, drawing on the experience of
its first year of operation, we consider that the time is right to also
consult on proposals to introduce a model employees’ code.
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Chapter 2: Code of conduct
for local authority members

What is the code of conduct for?

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The public has a right to expect high standards of conduct from their
elected and co-opted members. The standards of conduct expected of
local authority members are set out in the members’ code, which is
underpinned by the ten general principles. By signing up to the
members’ code, a member is actively taking on a formal obligation to
abide by its requirements.

The members’ code forms the bedrock of the conduct regime and aims
to promote the public’s trust and confidence in their members and
faith in local democracy. It does this by providing a robust set of
standards of behaviour for members to abide by and work within. In
doing this, the code also protects members from unreasonable
expectations of behaviour being put upon them. Since May 2008,
allegations that a member has failed to comply with the provisions of
the members’ code are considered by local authority standards
committees.

The current members’ code is set out in the Local Authorities (Model
Code of Conduct) Order 2007 which applies to members of relevant
authorities in England and of police authorities in Wales. On its
introduction, the Government gave an undertaking that the
effectiveness of the code would be reviewed after it had been in
operation for some time. We believe, drawing on the Standards Board’s
practical experience that the members’ code is, broadly, operating very
well. However, as it has been in force for over a year, we consider that
it is now appropriate to review the code.

Most importantly, we propose that the members’ code be restructured
by revoking the existing Order and making a new one. We propose
that the new members’ code will be differently formatted to the
existing code, making it easier to interpret and clearer in its application,
for instance by dividing it into two sections: the first dealing with
members’ conduct when acting in an official capacity and reflecting
what is in the current code, the second dealing with members’ conduct
in their non-official capacity.
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Application of the code to members’ conduct in their
non-official capacity

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Trust in our local authority members is one of the cornerstones of local
democracy. Members should inspire trust and confidence from those
who elected them, set an example of leadership for their communities
and should be expected to act lawfully even when they are not acting
in their role as members.

This view was supported by those who responded to the Standards
Board for England’s consultation on the members’ code in 2005.
Responses indicated a clear view that a member’s conduct in a non-
official capacity was an issue that they considered should be covered by
the members’ code, particularly where that conduct amounts to a
criminal offence.

It has always been our intention for the members’ code to apply to a
limited extent to the conduct of members in a non-official capacity. We
wish now to clarify which provisions of the members’ code apply in a
member’s official capacity and to put beyond doubt which provisions
apply to a member’s conduct in a non-official capacity.

The need to clarify what conduct in a member’s non-official capacity is
covered by the members’ code arose as a consequence of a court
judgment in 2006. This cast doubt on the ability of the code to cover
members’ conduct not linked to the performance of their public duties.
As was made clear by Ministers during the passage of the Local
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, we consider
that certain behaviour, even when there is no direct link to the
member’s official role, can have an adverse effect on the level of public
trust in local authority members and local government as a whole.

We propose therefore that the new members’ code should, in the
section covering the conduct of members in their non-official capacity,
contain the following provision prohibiting particular conduct where
that conduct would constitute a criminal offence:

“Members must not bring their office or authority into disrepute by
conduct which is a criminal offence”.

Consultation Question 1:

Do you agree that the members’ code should apply to a member’s
conduct when acting in their non-official capacity?
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Definition of ‘criminal offence’ and ‘official capacity’

2.10 The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 gave

2.11

the Secretary of State the power to define, for the purposes of the
members’ code, what constitutes a ‘criminal offence’. We propose for
the purpose of the members’ code, that ‘criminal offence’ be defined
as any criminal offence for which the member has been convicted in a
criminal court, but for which the member does not have the
opportunity of paying a fixed penalty instead of facing a criminal
conviction.

Our intention is that offences capable of attracting fixed penalty
notices should be excluded from the remit of the conduct regime. We
consider that this approach will ensure that the most minor criminal
offences, for example minor motoring offences, parking offences and
dropping litter as well as cautions and orders falling short of a criminal
conviction by a court, will not be included in the remit of the members’
code. However, serious criminal offences which we consider should
come under the remit of the members’ code, such as assault,
harassment, fraud and offences relating to child pornography will be
included in the remit of the code.

2.12 We propose that the Standards Board for England will issue guidance

for local authority standards committees on how a criminal offence
should be treated in its application to the conduct regime.

Consultation Question 2:

Do you agree with this definition of ‘criminal offence’ for the purpose of
the members’ code? If not, what other definition would you support, for
instance should it include police cautions? Please give details.

2.13 The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 also

gave the Secretary of State power to define, for the purposes of the
members’ code, what constitutes ‘official capacity’.

2.14 We propose that for the purposes of the members’ code, ‘official

capacity’ be defined as being engaged in the business of your
authority, including the business of the office to which you are elected
or appointed, or acting, claiming to act or giving the impression that
you are acting as a representative of your authority.

Consultation Question 3:

Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for the purpose of
the members’ code? If not, what other definition would you support?
Please give details.
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Offending abroad

2.15 We also propose that the members’ code would engage with conduct
committed in a foreign country, where that conduct constitutes a
criminal offence in that country, but only where the conduct would
also constitute a criminal offence if it was committed in the UK.
However, the code would only apply if the individual was convicted in
the country in which the offence was committed.

Consultation Question 4:

Do you agree that the members’ code should only apply where a criminal
offence and conviction abroad would have been a criminal offence if
committed in the UK?

What does this mean?

2.16 Our proposals would have the effect of providing that the only conduct
in @ member’s non-official capacity which is engaged by the code, is
conduct which constitutes a criminal offence, as defined in paragraph
2.10 above. The code may only then be applied to that conduct when
the evidence that the member’s conduct constituted a criminal offence
is provided by the criminal conviction of the member in the courts.

2.17 This would mean, for example, that a member who was convicted of a
criminal offence of assault or harassment could be held to have
breached the code, even if the conduct, which lead to the conviction
took place entirely outside the member’s official capacity.

Criminal conviction of a member

2.18 It should be noted that a criminal conviction resulting in a custodial
sentence of more than three months without the option of paying a
fine is already covered by section 80 of the Local Government Act
1972, with the member automatically disqualified from office for five
years. We are not proposing any changes to this legislation.

The conduct regime

2.19 At present, investigations into alleged breaches of the members’ code
are triggered by a written allegation made to the standards committee
of the local authority concerned. We propose that this continue to be
the case when dealing with allegations of misconduct in relation to a
member’s conduct in their non-official capacity.

2.20 Where the allegation involves criminal activity that is, at the time of the
allegation being made, being investigated by the police or prosecuted
through the courts, we propose that the standards committee or the
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2.21

Standards Board, as the case may be, would cease their investigation
process until the criminal process had been completed. Any subsequent
action under the conduct regime in respect of a member’s private
conduct would follow the conclusion of the criminal procedure. The
member would not be suspended during the period of the criminal
process.

For the purpose of the conduct regime, the criminal process will be
considered to have been completed at the conclusion of any appeals
process.

Consultation Question 5:

Do you agree that an ethical investigation should not proceed until the
criminal process has been completed?

Proposed revisions to the members’ code

2.22

2.23

This consultation paper also seeks views on the following amendments
which we propose to make to the provisions of the existing code. The
proposed amendments reflect discussions with the Standards Board
and, in particular, the Board'’s experience of the practical operation of
the code over the last year.

In order to aid your consideration of our proposed amendments to the
members’ code, the substance of the present code is reproduced at
Annex B to this paper. Guidance on the provisions of the members'’
code is available on the Standards Board for England’s website at
www.standardsboard.gov.uk

Parish councils
2.24 It has been suggested that article 2(5) of the Local Authorities (Model

Code of Conduct) Order 2007 be amended to apply paragraph 12(2)
to parish councils, to make it mandatory for parish councils that a
member with a prejudicial interest may make representations at a
meeting only if members of the public are able to attend that meeting
for the same purpose. Currently, if a parish council wishes this provision
to apply, it must make a conscious decision to adopt paragraph 12(2)
into its code. This amendment would save unnecessary administration
and ensure consistency across parish councils.

Membership of other bodies

2.25

It has been suggested that paragraphs 8(1)(a)(i) and (ii) of the current
members’ code be amended to clarify that the sections are referring to
other bodies that you are a member of or which exercise functions of a
public nature, putting it beyond doubt that this is not a reference to
the authority itself.
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Personal interests

2.26 It has been suggested that current wording of paragraph 8(1)(a) of the
members’ code could be amended to clarify that a member is required
to register a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25
in his or her register of members’ interests.

Prejudicial interests

2.27 It has been suggested that paragraph 10(2) of the code be amended to
remove the double negative in the current drafting, to make it clear
that a prejudicial interest exists where the business of your authority
affects your financial position or the financial position of a person listed
in paragraph 8 of the code or it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to you
or those persons listed in paragraph 8 of the code.

2.28 It has been suggested that the meaning of ‘determining’ in paragraph
10(2)(b) could be clarified to include variation, attaching, removing or
amending conditions, waiving or revoking applications.

2.29 It has also been suggested that paragraph 10(2)(c) could be amended
to clarify that a member would not have a prejudicial interest in the
business of the authority where that business related to giving evidence
before a local authority standards committee hearing regarding an
allegation that a member of the authority had failed to comply with
the code.

Registration of members’ interests

2.30 We propose that any new members’ code would take into account any
existing registration of members’ interests. This will ensure that
members who have already registered their interests in line with the
2007 model code do not have to repeat the process when the revised
members’ code is introduced.

Consultation Question 6:

Do you think that the amendments to the members’ code suggested in
this chapter are required? Are there any other drafting amendments which
would be helpful? If so, please could you provide details of your suggested
amendments?

Consultation Question 7:

Are there any aspects of conduct currently included in the members’ code
that are not required? If so, please could you specify which aspects and
the reasons why you hold this view?

Consultation Question 8:

Are there any aspects of conduct in a member’s official capacity not
specified in the members’ code that should be included? Please give
details.
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Legislative context

2.31

2.32

2.33

2.34

The current members’ code is set out in the Schedule to the Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007 made under powers
conferred on the Secretary of State by section 50 of the Local
Government Act 2000.

Section 183 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007 inserted, into section 50 of the Local Government Act 2000,
a requirement for the Secretary of State to specify which provisions of
the members’ code apply in relation to a member’s conduct when
acting in an official capacity and which provisions apply when not
acting in an official capacity. A provision may only be specified to apply
to members’ conduct when not acting in an official capacity if the
conduct it prohibits constitutes a criminal offence. The power in section
50 of the Local Government Act 2000 permits the Secretary of State to
define for the purposes of the members’ code what is meant by
“criminal offence” and what is meant by “official capacity”.

We propose that the existing Local Authorities (Model Code of
Conduct) Order 2007 be revoked and a new, revised Order would be
made to reflect our proposed amendments and that part of the code
applies to a member’s conduct in their official capacity and part of it
would apply to a member’s conduct in their non-official capacity.

Provision is also made in section 183 of the Local Government and
Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 for members to give to their
authority an undertaking to observe the new code within a period
prescribed by the Secretary of State. We propose that members will
have two months from the date their authority adopts the new code to
give a written undertaking that they will observe their authority’s code.
Failure to do so will mean that they cease to be members of the
authority.

Consultation Question 9:

Does the proposed timescale of two months, during which a member
must give an undertaking to observe the members’ code, starting from
the date the authority adopts the code, provide members with sufficient
time to undertake to observe the code?




Chapter 2: Code of conduct for local authority members | 15

Proposed amendments to the
General Principles

What are the General Principles?

2.35 The ten General Principles, contained in the Relevant Authorities
(General Principles) Order 2001, are based on the seven principles of
public life set out by the Committee on Standards in Public Life. The
principles underpin the provisions of the members’ code, which must
be consistent with these principles.

2.36 The ten general principles are reproduced below. The principles govern
the conduct of members, and a failure to act in accordance with them
may lead to a failure to comply with the members’ code.

The General Principles
Selflessness

1. Members should serve only the public interest and should never
improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity

2. Members should not place themselves in a situations where their
honesty and integrity may be questioned, should not behave
improperly and should on all occasions avoid the appearance of such
behaviour.

Objectivity
3. Members should make decisions on merit, including when making
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for
rewards or benefits.

Accountability

4. Members should be accountable to the public for their actions and
the manner in which they carry out their responsibilities and should
co-operate fully and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to their
particular office.

Openness

5. Members should be as open as possible about their actions and
those of their authority and should be prepared to give reasons for
those actions.



16 | Chapter 2: Code of conduct for local authority members

Personal Judgement

6. Members may take account of the views of others, including their
political groups, but should reach their own conclusions on the issues
before them and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others

7. Members should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully
against any person, and by treating people with respect, regardless of
their race, age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. They
should respect the impartiality and integrity of the authority’s statutory
officers, and its other employees.

Duty to uphold the law

8. Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in
accordance with the trust that the public is entitled to place in them.

Stewardship

9. Members should do whatever they are able to do to ensure that
their authorities use their resources prudently and in accordance with
the law.

Leadership

10. Members should promote and support these principles by
leadership, and by example, and should act in a way that secures or
preserves public confidence.

Proposed revisions

2.37 We propose that the Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order
2001 be amended to make clear which principles govern the conduct
of members when acting in an official capacity and which principles
will apply to the conduct of members when acting in a non-official
capacity, where the member’s conduct would constitute a criminal
offence.

2.38 We propose that the General Principles Order be amended by providing
that the 10 existing principles apply to a member when acting in an
official capacity and by adding a new principle which would be
specified as applying to a member acting in an non-official capacity,
where the member’s conduct would constitute a criminal offence. We
propose that the following be added to the Schedule of the Relevant
Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001:

Duty to abide by the law

Members should not engage in conduct which constitutes a criminal
offence.
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Consultation Question 10:

Do you agree with the addition of this new general principle, applied
specifically to conduct in a member’s non-official capacity?

Definition of ‘criminal offence’ and "official capacity’

2.39 Section 49 of the Local Government Act 2000 enables the Secretary of
State to define what constitutes a ‘criminal offence’ and what
constitutes ‘official capacity’ in the context of the General Principles
Order. For the purposes of the revised General Principles Order, we
propose that ‘criminal offence’ be defined as any conduct that has
resulted in a criminal conviction.

Consultation Question 11:

Do you agree with this broad definition of ‘criminal offence’ for the
purpose of the General Principles Order? Or do you consider that ‘criminal
offence’ should be defined differently?

2.40 We propose that for the purposes of the revised General Principles
Order, ‘official capacity’ be defined as “being engaged in the business
of your authority, including the business of the office to which you are
elected or appointed, or acting, claiming to act or giving the impression
that you are acting as a representative of your authority”.

Consultation Question 12:

Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for the purpose of
the General Principles Order?

Legislative Context

2.41 The Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001 was made
under powers conferred on the Secretary of State in section 49 and
105 of the Local Government Act 2000. Section 183 of the Local
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 modified
section 49 of the 2000 Act and it is this modification that requires the
Secretary of State to specify which general principles apply to a person
when acting in an official capacity and when acting in an non-official
capacity.
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Chapter 3: Model code of
conduct for local government
employees

Is an employees’ code needed?

3.1

A code of conduct for local government employees (“employees’
code”) should provide the staff of an authority with an effective ethical
framework within which to work and it should give that authority’s
citizens confidence that an authority’s staff are working on their behalf
in an appropriate manner.

Consultation Question 13:

Do you agree that a mandatory model code of conduct for local
government employees, which would be incorporated into employees’
terms and conditions of employment, is needed?

The employees’ code in context

3.2

3.3

3.4

In August 2004, the (then) Office of the Deputy Prime Minister
consulted on a model code of conduct for local government
employees. Responses indicated that the model code of conduct
consulted on was not adequate, but also that the universal application
of a code to all staff would be needlessly bureaucratic as all employees
would be subject to the same code regardless of their position. There
was support for following the model of the Welsh code of conduct,
which only applies to a certain category of defined senior officer.
Alternatively, the code could be restricted to those who exercise
executive, regulatory or overview and scrutiny powers under the
authority’s scheme of delegation to officers.

Another view in response to the consultation paper was that certain
aspects of the code (eg registration of interests), could be limited to
senior officers while other more universal aspects should be applicable
to all - for instance, it is beyond question that all employees should
behave with honesty and integrity.

Many local authorities already have a code of conduct for employees in
addition to, or part of, their standard terms and conditions of
employment. These codes range from simple statements agreeing to
act with propriety to comprehensive documents covering everything
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from political neutrality to intellectual property matters. These codes of
conduct are also integrated into the authority’s discipline procedures.

3.5 Itis not intended that the employees’ code be a burden on authorities
or employees. The code should not constrain an authority’s ability to
develop its own code reflecting local needs and conditions. We
consider that authorities should be free to adopt supplementary
provisions beyond the employees’ code in order to provide their staff
with an effective ethical framework within which to work.

Application of the employees’ code

3.6 We propose that the employees’ code would apply to all relevant
authorities and police authorities in Wales, as defined in Section 49 of
the Local Government Act 2000. We are proposing that a model
employees’ code - a model code that authorities may augment if they
wish - be introduced, which will be incorporated into local government
employees’ terms and conditions of employment.

3.7 However, we do not propose to apply the employees’ code where it is
not needed, for instance to employees in professions that are covered
by their own code of conduct; firefighters, teachers, community
support officers, solicitors etc.

Consultation Question 14:

Should we apply the employees’ code to firefighters, teachers, community
support officers, and solicitors?

Consultation Question 15:

Are there any other categories of employee in respect of whom it is not
necessary to apply the code?

3.8 We propose a two-tier model. The first tier, drawing on the Code of
Conduct (Qualifying Local Government Employees) (Wales) Order
2001, will apply equally to all authority employees and will enshrine
the core values that it is reasonably expected every authority employee
would abide by. The second tier, drawing on the members’ code, will
apply to ‘qualifying employees’, that is; either senior officials or those
officials carrying out delegated functions.

3.9 With the members’ code in place, and members having to abide by
that code, there is a reasonable expectation that officials undertaking
functions delegated to them by members would have to abide by the
same conduct regime as members when performing those functions.
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Proposed core values

The model employees’ code: core values for all employees
General principles

The public is entitled to expect the highest standards of conduct from all
local government employees. The role of such employees is to serve their
employing authority in providing advice, implementing its policies and
delivering services to the local community. In performing their duties, they
must act with integrity, honesty, impartiality and objectivity.

Accountability

Employees are accountable, and owe a duty to, their employing authority.
They must act in accordance with the principles set out in this Code,
recognising the duty of all public sector employees to discharge public
functions reasonably and according to the law.

Political neutrality

Employees, excluding political assistants, must follow every lawfully
expressed policy of the authority and must not allow their own personal or
political opinions to interfere with their work. \WWhere employees are
politically restricted, by reason of the post they hold or the nature of the
work they do, they must comply with any statutory restrictions on political
activities.

Relations with members, the public and other employees

Mutual respect between employees and members is essential to good local
government and working relationships should be kept on a professional
basis. Employees of relevant authorities should deal with the public,
members and other employees sympathetically, efficiently and without bias.

Equality
Employees must comply with policies relating to equality issues, as agreed by
the authority, in addition to the requirements of the law.

Stewardship

Employees of relevant authorities must ensure that they use public funds
entrusted to them in a responsible and lawful manner and must not utilise
property, vehicles or other facilities of the authority for personal use unless
authorised to do so.

Personal interests

An employee must not allow their private interests or beliefs to conflict with
their professional duty. They must not misuse their official position or
information acquired in the course of their employment to further their
private interest or the interests of others.

Employees should abide by the rules of their authority about the declaration
of gifts offered to or received by them from any person or body seeking to
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do business with the authority or which would benefit from a relationship
with that authority. Employees should not accept benefits from a third party
unless authorised to do so by their authority.

Whistleblowing

Where an employee becomes aware of activities which that employee
believes to be illegal, improper, unethical or otherwise inconsistent with the
model code of conduct for employees, the employee should report the
matter, acting in accordance with the employees rights under the Public
Interest Disclosure Act 1998 and with the authority’s confidential reporting
procedure or any other procedure designed for this purpose.

Treatment of Information

Openness in the dissemination of information and decision making should
be the norm in authorities. However, certain information may be confidential
or sensitive and therefore not appropriate to a wide audience. Where
confidentiality is necessary to protect the privacy or other rights of individuals
or bodies, information should not be released to anyone other than a
member, relevant authority employee or other person who is entitled to
receive it, or needs to have access to it for the proper discharge of their
functions. Nothing in this Code can be taken as overriding existing statutory
or common law obligations to keep certain information confidential, or to
divulge certain information.

Appointment of staff

Employees of the authority, when involved in the recruitment and
appointment of staff, must ensure that appointments are made on the basis
of merit. In order to avoid any accusation of bias, those employees must not
be involved in any appointment, or any other decision relating to discipline,
promotion or pay and conditions for any other employee, or prospective
employee, to whom they are related or with whom they have a close
personal relationship outside work.

Investigations by monitoring officers

Where a monitoring officer is undertaking an investigation in accordance
with Part Ill of the Local Government Act 2000 and associated regulations,
employees must comply with any requirement made by that monitoring
officer in connection with such an investigation.

Consultation Question 16:

Does the employees’ code for all employees correctly reflect the core
values that should be enshrined in the code? If not, what has been
included that should be omitted, or what has been omitted that should be
included?
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Beyond the core values

Who are the ‘qualifying employees’?
3.10 There are two alternatives for selecting those ‘qualifying employees’ to

which, in addition to the core values of the employees’ code, some of
the restrictions and expectations of the members’ code should apply.

3.11 The first is based on the approach taken to determining which posts in
an authority are "politically restricted’ under section 3 of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989, and assumes that certain posts
are senior or influential enough to warrant controls placed on the
activities of postholders. Certain posts would be designated as
qualifying employees.

3.12 The second is the delegation model, which would see qualifying
employees selected on the basis that they perform functions delegated
to them by elected members under section 101 of the Local
Government Act 1972.

Consultation Question 17:

Should the selection of ‘qualifying employees’ be made on the basis of a
“political restriction” style model or should qualifying employees be
selected using the delegation model?

The model employees’ code: values for qualifying
employees

Compromising the impartiality of officers of the authority

A qualifying employee must not compromise, or attempt to compromise, the
impartiality of anyone who works for or on behalf of the authority, either
directly or as a response to pressure from others. A qualifying employee
should not attempt to force employees to take action or change advice if
doing so would prejudice their professional integrity.

Using your position improperly
A qualifying employee must not use, or attempt to use, their position
improperly either for their or anybody else’s advantage or disadvantage.

Considering advice provided to you and giving reasons

If a qualifying employee seeks advice, or advice is offered to them, on
aspects of how the employees’ code applies, the qualifying employee must
have regard to this advice.

Personal interest

Qualifying employees must register, within 28 days of taking up their
appointment, any interests set out in the categories below. This record of
interest must be in writing, to the authority’s monitoring officer or, in the
case of a parish council, through the parish clerk.
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The registration of interests protects the qualifying employee by giving early
warning of any possible areas of conflict of interest and provides assurance
to the public that the qualifying employee is acting transparently. Only
registration of personal interests in areas where there are clear grounds for
concern that such an interest could give rise to accusations of partiality in
decision making and working practice of the authority are required.

These are:

e Your membership, or position of control or management, in bodies
exercising functions of a public nature (that is, carrying out a public
service, taking the place of a local or central governmental body in
providing a service, exercising a function delegated by a local authority or
exercising a function under legislation or a statutory power).

e Any business you might own or have a share in, where that shareholding
is greater than £25,000 or have a stake of more than 1/100™ of the value
or share capital of the company.

e Any contracts between the authority and any company you have an
interest in, as above.

e Any land or property in the authority’s area in which you have a beneficial
interest.

A qualifying employee may seek to exempt their personal interests from the
register of interests if they consider, for instance that having this information
on record might put themselves or others at risk. In such cases, the

qualifying employee should discuss the matter with their monitoring officer.

Consultation Question 18:

Should the code contain a requirement for qualifying employees to
publicly register any interests?

Consultation Question 19:

Do the criteria of what should be registered contain any categories that
should be omitted, or omit any categories that should be included?

Prejudicial interest

A prejudicial interest is considered to be a matter which affects the qualifying
employee’s financial interest or relates to a licensing or regulatory matter in
which he or she has an interest and where a member of the public, who
knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that his or her personal
interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice his or her judgement of
the public interest.

A prejudicial interest in a licensing or regulatory matter may stem from a
direct financial interest or from a more tangential interest, where for instance
approval for a licence may affect a body with which the qualifying employee
has a personal interest or will affect him or her personally.
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Qualifying employees with a prejudicial interest should declare such an
interest. Where possible, they should take steps to avoid influential
involvement in the matter. Where this is not possible, their prejudicial interest
should be made clear.

Consultation Question 20:

Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply to qualifying
employees capture all pertinent aspects of the members’ code. Have any
been omitted?

Consultation Question 21:

Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply to qualifying
employees place too many restrictions on qualifying employees? Are there
any sections of the code that are not necessary?

Contractors, partners and part time staff

3.13 Local authorities have an increasingly complex relationship with the
private sector in its work with contractors, partners and part time staff.
We consider that rather than attempt to determine centrally when and
when not to apply the employees’ code not just to local government
employees, but those working on behalf of local government, it will be
for local authorities themselves to decide, in agreeing contracts,
partnership agreements or terms and conditions of employment, if and
how the employees’ code, in whole or in part, should apply.

Parish councils

3.14 The members’ code applies to parish councillors as well as members of
larger authorities, and it seems reasonable therefore for the ethical
framework of the employees’ code to apply to parish council
employees. We recognise that the environment that parish councillors
operate within is different to that of larger authorities and are
conscious that what is consider to be a reasonable expectation in the
employees’ code for larger councils, may prove to be difficult for parish
councils.

3.15 That being the case, we would welcome responses from parish councils
on any particular aspect of the employees’ code that might present
difficulties and how those difficulties could be overcome.
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Consultation Question 22:
Should the employees’ code extend to employees of parish councils?

Legislative context

3.16 Section 82(7) of the Local Government Act 2000, provides that the
provisions of a code made under section 82(1) of that Act will be
deemed to be incorporated in employees’ terms and conditions of
employment.
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Annex A: List of consultation
guestions

Chapter 2: Code of conduct for local authority members

Question 1

Question 2

Question 3

Question 4

Question 5

Question 6

Question 7

Question 8

Question 9

Question 10

Do you agree that the members’ code should apply to a
member’s conduct when acting in their non-official
capacity?

Do you agree with this definition of ‘criminal offence’ for
the purpose of the members’ code? If not, what other
definition would you support, for instance should it include
police cautions? Please give details.

Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for
the purpose of the members’ code? If not, what other
definition would you support? Please give details.

Do you agree that the members’ code should only apply
where a criminal offence and conviction abroad would
have been a criminal offence if committed in the UK?

Do you agree that an ethical investigation should not
proceed until the criminal process has been completed?

Do you think that the amendments to the members’ code
suggested in this chapter are required? Are there any other
drafting amendments which would be helpful? If so, please
could you provide details of your suggested amendments?

Are there any aspects of conduct currently included in the
members’ code that are not required? If so, please could
you specify which aspects and the reasons why you hold
this view?

Are there any aspects of conduct in a member’s official
capacity not specified in the members’ code that should be
included? Please give details.

Does the proposed timescale of two months, during which
a member must give an undertaking to observe the
members’ code, starting from the date the authority
adopts the code, provide members with sufficient time to
undertake to observe the code?

Do you agree with the addition of this new general
principle, applied specifically to conduct in a member’s
non-official capacity?
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Question 11 Do you agree with this broad definition of ‘criminal
offence’ for the purpose of the General Principles Order?
Or do you consider that ‘criminal offence’ should be
defined differently?

Question 12 Do you agree with this definition of ‘official capacity’ for
the purpose of the General Principles Order?

Chapter 3 Model Code of Conduct for local authority
employees

Question 13 Do you agree that a mandatory model code of conduct for
local government employees, which would be incorporated
into employees’ terms and conditions of employment, is
needed?

Question 14 Should we apply the employees’ code to firefighters,
teachers, community support officers, and solicitors?

Question 15 Are there any other categories of employee in respect of
whom it is not necessary to apply the code?

Question 16 Does the employees’ code for all employees correctly
reflect the core values that should be enshrined in the
code? If not, what has been included that should be
omitted, or what has been omitted that should be
included?

Question 17 Should the selection of ‘qualifying employees’ be made on
the basis of a “political restriction” style model or should
qualifying employees be selected using the delegation
model?

Question 18 Should the code contain a requirement for qualifying
employees to publicly register any interests?

Question 19 Do the criteria of what should be registered contain any
categories that should be omitted, or omit any categories
that should be included?

Question 20 Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply
to qualifying employees capture all pertinent aspects of the
members’ code? Have any been omitted?

Question 21 Does the section of the employees’ code which will apply
to qualifying employees place too many restrictions on
qualifying employees? Are there any sections of the code
that are not necessary?

Question 22 Should the employees’ code extend to employees of parish
councils?
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Annex B

SCHEDULE
THE MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT

Part 1
General provisions
Introduction and interpretation

1.—(1) This Code applies to you as a member of an authority.

(2) You should read this Code together with the general principles prescribed by the
Secretary of State.

(3) It is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.
(4) In this Code—

“meeting” means any meeting of—

(a)

the authority;
(b)

the executive of the authority;

(©
any of the authority’s or its executive’s committees, sub-committees, joint committees,
joint sub-committees, or area committees;

“member” includes a co-opted member and an appointed member.

(5) In relation to a parish council, references to an authority’s monitoring officer and an
authority’s standards committee shall be read, respectively, as references to the monitoring
officer and the standards committee of the district council or unitary county council which
has functions in relation to the parish council for which it is responsible under section
55(12) of the Local Government Act 2000.

Scope

2.—(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this Code whenever
you—
(a) conduct the business of your authority (which, in this Code, includes the business of
the office to which you are elected or appointed); or

(b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a representative of your
authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect in relation to
your conduct other than where it is in your official capacity.

(3) In addition to having effect in relation to conduct in your official capacity, paragraphs
3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other time, where that conduct constitutes a
criminal offence for which you have been convicted.



(4) Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that is conduct in your official capacity
or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a criminal offence for which you are
convicted (including an offence you committed before the date you took office, but for
which you are convicted after that date).

(5) Where you act as a representative of your authority—

(a) on another relevant authority, you must, when acting for that other authority, comply
with that other authority’s code of conduct; or

(b) on any other body, you must, when acting for that other body, comply with your
authority’s code of conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any other lawful
obligations to which that other body may be subject.

General obligations
3.—(1) You must treat others with respect.
(2) You must not—

(a) do anything which may cause your authority to breach any of the equality enactments
(as defined in section 33 of the Equality Act 2006);

(b) bully any person;

(c) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely to be—
(i) a complainant,

(i) a witness, or

(iii) involved in the administration of any investigation or proceedings,

in relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has failed to comply with
his or her authority’s code of conduct; or

(d) do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the impartiality of those
who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

(3) In relation to police authorities and the Metropolitan Police Authority, for the
purposes of sub-paragraph (2)(d) those who work for, or on behalf of, an authority are
deemed to include a police officer.

4. You must not—

(a) disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or information acquired
by you which you believe, or ought reasonably to be aware, is of a confidential nature,
except where—

(1) you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;
(ii) you are required by law to do so;

(iii) the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of obtaining professional
advice provided that the third party agrees not to disclose the information to any other
person; or

(iv) the disclosure is—
(aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb) made in good faith and in compliance with the reasonable requirements of the
authority; or

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to which that person is
entitled by law.
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5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as
bringing your office or authority into disrepute.

6. You—

(a) must not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly to confer on or
secure for yourself or any other person, an advantage or disadvantage; and

(b) must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of your
authority—

(i) act in accordance with your authority’s reasonable requirements;

(i1) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for political purposes (including
party political purposes); and

(c) must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of Publicity made under the
Local Government Act 1986.

7.—(1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must have regard to any relevant
advice provided to you by—

(a) your authority’s chief finance officer; or
(b) your authority’s monitoring officer,
where that officer is acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties.

(2) You must give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory requirements
and any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your authority.

Part 2
Interests
Personal interests

8.—(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where either—
(a) it relates to or is likely to affect—

(1) any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or
management and to which you are appointed or nominated by your authority;

(i1) any body—
(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy
(including any political party or trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management;
(iii) any employment or business carried on by you;
(iv) any person or body who employs or has appointed you;

(v) any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who has made a payment to you
in respect of your election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

(vi) any person or body who has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and
in whom you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that person or body that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital
(whichever is the lower);

(vii) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a



firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a
person or body of the description specified in paragraph (vi);

(viii) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with
an estimated value of at least £25;

(ix) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a beneficial interest;

(x) any land where the landlord is your authority and you are, or a firm in which you are
a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person or body of the
description specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

(xi) any land in the authority’s area for which you have a licence (alone or jointly with
others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; or

(b) a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
your well-being or financial position or the well-being or financial position of a relevant
person to a greater extent than the majority of—

(i) (in the case of authorities with electoral divisions or wards) other council tax payers,
ratepayers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by
the decision;

(i1) (in the case of the Greater London Authority) other council tax payers, ratepayers or
inhabitants of the Assembly constituency affected by the decision; or

(iii) (in all other cases) other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of your
authority’s area.

(2) In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is—
(a) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which
they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i) or (ii).
Disclosure of personal interests

9.—(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority and you attend a meeting of your authority at which the business
is considered, you must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest at
the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority which relates to
or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph 8(1)(a)(i) or 8(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need
only disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of that interest when you address the
meeting on that business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority of the type
mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the nature or existence of that
interest to the meeting if the interest was registered more than three years before the date
of the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought reasonably to be
aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14, sensitive
information relating to it is not registered in your authority’s register of members’ interests,
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you must indicate to the meeting that you have a personal interest, but need not disclose
the sensitive information to the meeting.

(6) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b), where you have a personal interest in any business of
your authority and you have made an executive decision in relation to that business, you
must ensure that any written statement of that decision records the existence and nature of
that interest.

(7) In this paragraph, “executive decision” is to be construed in accordance with any
regulations made by the Secretary of State under section 22 of the Local Government Act
2000.

Prejudicial interest generally

10.—(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest in any business
of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business where the interest is
one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the authority where that
business—

(a) does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a person or body
described in paragraph §;

(b) does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or
registration in relation to you or any person or body described in paragraph §; or

(c) relates to the functions of your authority in respect of—

(1) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided that those functions do not
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease;

(i1) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses, where you are a parent or
guardian of a child in full time education, or are a parent governor of a school, unless it
relates particularly to the school which the child attends;

(ii1) statutory sick pay under Part XI of the Social Security Contributions and Benefits
Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay;

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;

(v) any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992.
Prejudicial interests arising in relation to overview and scrutiny committees

11. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and scrutiny
committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where—

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken
by your authority’s executive or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the
executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee or joint sub-committee mentioned
in paragraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation

12.—(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest in any
business of your authority—



(a) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting considering the
business is being held—

(1) in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after making representations,
answering questions or giving evidence;

(i) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the business is being considered
at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority’s standards committee;
(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation to that business; and
(c) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority, you may
attend a meeting (including a meeting of the overview and scrutiny committee of your
authority or of a sub-committee of such a committee) but only for the purpose of making
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business, provided
that the public are also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under
a statutory right or otherwise.

Part 3
Registration of Members’ Interests
Registration of members’ interests

13.—(1) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of—
(a) this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or
(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your authority’s register of members’ interests (maintained under section 81(1)
of the Local Government Act 2000) details of your personal interests where they fall
within a category mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a), by providing written notification to
your authority’s monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new
personal interest or change to any personal interest registered under paragraph (1), register
details of that new personal interest or change by providing written notification to your
authority’s monitoring officer.

Sensitive information

14.—(1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal
interests is sensitive information, and your authority’s monitoring officer agrees, you need
not include that information when registering that interest, or, as the case may be, a change
to that interest under paragraph 13.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances which
means that information excluded under paragraph (1) is no longer sensitive information,
notify your authority’s monitoring officer asking that the information be included in your
authority’s register of members’ interests.

(3) In this Code, “sensitive information” means information whose availability for
inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious risk that you or a person
who lives with you may be subjected to violence or intimidation.
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Annex C: Consultation Code
of Practice

A1

A.2

The Government has adopted a code of practice on consultations. The
criteria below apply to all UK national public consultations on the basis
of a document in electronic or printed form. They will often be relevant
to other sorts of consultation.

Though they have no legal force, and cannot prevail over statutory or
other mandatory external requirements (e.g. under European
Community Law), they should otherwise generally be regarded as
binding on UK departments and their agencies; unless Ministers
conclude that exceptional circumstances require a departure.

The Consultation Criteria

A.3

Consult widely throughout the process, allowing a minimum of

12 weeks for written consultation at least once during the
development of the policy

Be clear about what your proposals are, who may be affected, what
guestions are being asked and the timescale for responses.

Ensure that your consultation is clear, concise and widely accessible.

Give feedback regarding the responses received and how the
consultation process influenced the policy.

Monitor your department’s effectiveness at consultation, including
through the use of a designated consultation coordinator.

Ensure your consultation follows better regulation best practice,
including carrying out a Regulatory Impact Assessment if
appropriate.

The full consultation code of practice may be viewed at:
www.bre.berr.gov.uk/regulation/consultation/code/index.asp.


http://www.bre.berr.gov.uk/regulation/consultation/code/index.asp
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A.4 Are you satisfied that this consultation has followed these criteria? If
not, or you have any other observations about ways of improving the
consultation process please contact:

Consultation Co-ordinator
Communities and Local Government
Zone 6/H10

Eland House

Bressenden Place

London

SW1E 5DU

email: consultationcoordinator@communities.gsi.gov.uk
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ANNEXE A

List of penalty notices

Penalty Notices for Disorder

Upper Tier Penalty - £80 for 16 year olds and over (£40 for 10 — 15 year olds)
Offence

Throwing fireworks
Wasting police time or giving false report

Disorderly behaviour while drunk in a public space

Theft (under £200 retail/commercial only)

Destroying or damaging property (limited to damage under £500)

Behaviour likely to cause harassment, alarm or distress

Making false alarm calls

Breach of fireworks curfew (11pm-7am)

Possession of a category 4 firework

Possession by a person under 18 of an adult firework

Sale of alcohol anywhere to a person under 18

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a person aged under 18

Buys or attempts to buy alcohol on behalf of a person under 18

Buys or attempts to buy alcohol for consumption on relevant premises by person under 18
Sells or attempts to sell alcohol to a person who is drunk

Delivery of alcohol to person under 18 or allowing such delivery

Knowingly give a false alarm to a person acting on behalf of a fire and rescue authority

Lower tier Penalty - £50 for 16 year olds and over (£30 for 10 — 15 year olds)
Offence

Being drunk in the highway, public place or licensed premises
Trespassing on a railway

Throwing stones, etc at a train

Leave/deposit litter

Consumption of alcohol in a designated public place

Consumption of alcohol by a person under 18 on relevant premises
Allowing consumption of alcohol by a person under 18 on relevant premises

Buying or attempting to buy alcohol by a person under 18

Graffiti and fly posting



FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Public Report

Report to
Full Council

Report of
Roland Potter, Town Clerk

Title
Project monitoring & significant actions under delegated authority — 9 September 2008 — 6 November 2008

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk



PROJECT TITLE/SUBJECT CURRENT STATUS CURRENT ISSUES LEAD
OFFICER
Preservation and archiving of Back data input to be completed by 31 Purchase information being entered onto system Town Clerk
cemetery records December 2008
Review of Office Accommodation. Condition Survey obtained from WBC, An Independent valuation has been arranged Town Clerk
through Wadham and Isherwood.
The recommendations of the Internal Auditor are to
obtain and independent condition survey on the
building.
Costs are being obtained for the conversion of the
Waverley reception to Town council offices and
reception.
Next meeting with WBC 10 December 2008
Annual Report The Annual Report will be collated for Town Clerk
publication in Dec 2008
Marketing A outline strategy has been developed An outline report will be submitted to Council within | Town Clerk

the budget process

Farmers Market.

Monthly Market.

Several new stalls have started at the
market and frequent enquiries about
attending the market are received, but not
all meet the FM criteria.

The market is continuing to do well and
the stallholders are still reporting it to be
one of their best markets, despite the
present economic climate.

There have been a good number of
people enquiring about a stall in the
market, unfortunately no fresh veg! We
have had 3 new stallholders start this
month, Pimpernel Fisheries, The Pudding
Emporium and Sussex Gold. — All
reported a good market.

Ginny Gordon

Visitor Information Points (VIP)

Review of sites undertaken.
Development of Touch Screen

Negotiations to begin with the Maltings and the
Library for the installation of touch screens.

Town Clerk

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk




information.
PROJECT TITLE/SUBJECT CURRENT STATUS CURRENT ISSUES LEAD
OFFICER
7 Heritage Open Days 11-14 Heritage Open Days took place 11-14 Some new and exciting initiatives were introduced Sheila Rayner
September 2008 September including a display of old photographs in the
Council Chamber over the 4 day event.
8 Gostrey Meadow Meeting with Chief Officers to discus Town Clerk
options and ways forward 10.12.08
9 Borelli Walk/Haren Garden Meeting with Chief Officers to discus Town Clerk
options and ways forward 10.12.08
10 | Bandstand Building of a bandstand in Gostrey The costs for piling the site are being obtained. The | Town Clerk
Meadow intend installation date will be march 09
11 | Additional Lighting in Gostrey Scheme being assembled Provisional approval received from Waverley Town clerk
Meadow Borough Council.
12 | Lease on common land at Black WBC have agreed that they have no objections to Town Clerk
Pond Lane the Town Council managing the land and the
Council will take action to progress this matter
13 | Weybourne Allotments Initial enquiries with Waverley Borough Awaiting reply Town Clerk
Council regarding transfer
14 | Local Development Framework The members work shop will be Town Clerk
rearranged for this project. Wendy Coulter

Town Council Office

South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN

Tel: 01252 712667 Fax: 01252 718309 Website: www.farnham.gov.uk

7 November 2008




FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes

Planning Consultative Group

Time and date
6.30pm on Thursday 11 September 2008

Place

Town Clerks Office, South Street, Farnham

Members Present

PP 052/08

* Present

OO0 *

*

*

Cllr C G Genziani (Chairman)

Clir D J Attfield (Vice Chairman)

ClIr L Fleming
Clir R D Frost

Cllr G Hargreaves

Clir J E Maines
Clir R Steel
Clir C Storey

0 Apologies for absence.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS - CONSIDERATIONS

NOTE: The comments and observations from Waverley Borough Councillors are
preliminary ones prior to consideration at Borough Council Level and are based on
the evidence and representations to the Town Council.

Name of Application No | Subject Type of Reason
Councillor Interest
J. WAO08/1490 17 Lower South Personal Concerned impact on
Hargreaves View, Farnham neighbours
J. Maines WAO08/1543 Lowlands Personal Know the neighbour
Bungalow, Folly
Lane South,




| | Farnham

WA 08/1437
Erection of extensions and alterations
The Stables, Lodge Hill Road, Farnham

Any development should be restricted for one development only and not for
sub-division

WA 08/1447
Erection of a new dwelling with detached double garage
Land adjacent to 3 Longdown Close, Farnham

Council is concerned about infill development.

WA 08/1448
Erection of detached double garage following demolition of existing garage
3 Longdown Close, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1453
Erection of a first floor extension for new therapy teaching rooms
More House School, Moons Hill, Frensham

No objection

WA 08/1454
Application for consent to display non-illuminated signs
Woolmead House East, Woolmead, Farnham

Object, the use of illuminated signs in the Conservation Area, all signs
should be natural materials as per the conditions of the Conservation Area.

WA 08/1455
Installation of two condenser units
Hawthorn House, East Street, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1462
Alterations to elevations
33 The Borough, Farnham

Object:

a. Object to the use of illuminated sings in the Conservation Area, all
signs should be natural materials as per the conditions of the
Conservation Area.

b. Itis not appropriate to display the website and telephone number and
should be displayed on a small plague on the front of the building.



c. The proliferation of signs is out of keeping with the building and does
not fit the town and Conservation Area.

WA 08/1463

Application for Listed Building Consent for display of illuminated and non-
illuminated signs and interior and exterior alterations

33 The Borough, Farnham

Object:

a. Object to the use of illuminated signs in Conservation Area, all signs
should be natural materials as per the conditions of the Conservation
Area.

b. Itis not appropriate to display the website and telephone number and
should be displayed on a small plague on the front of the building.

c. The proliferation of signs is out of keeping with the building and does
not fit the town and Conservation Area.

WA 08/1464
Conversion of garage with erection of single storey link to main property
1 Sandrock Hill Road, Wrecclesham

No objection

WA 08/1475
Erection of an extension
11 Blenheim Crescent, Farnham

No objection provided materials used are in keeping with existing building.

WA 08/1477

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 192 for the erection of a
double garage and workshop for general storage of house and garden equipment
for domestic uses

Minadhu, Manley Bridge Road, Rowledge

Farnham Town Council deplores retrospective planning applications and
would request the Planning Authority to consider conditioning the use of the
garage and workshop for private use only as a garage and workshop

WA 08/1481

Construction of dormer windows to provide loft conversion (variation to permission
granted under WA/2007/2198)

39 Firgrove Hill, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 25 October
2007 were as follows: No objection provided materials used are in keeping with
existing building.

No objection provided materials used are in keeping with existing building



WA 08/1483

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 191 for the retention of an
extension to a detached garage

25 Aveley Lane, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1487

Erection of a pair of semi-detached dwellings with access off Woodlands Avenue
(details pursuant to WA/2007/2179)

Land at 2 Woodlands Avenue & 91 Weybourne Road, Farnham

Previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on 9" August, 2007,
were as follows: Object. Farnham Town Council considers that this is
overdevelopment for the site.

Previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on 25 October
20007 were as follows: Object. Farnham Town Council considers that this is

over development for the site.

Object: The Town Council considers that this is overdevelopment for the site.

WA 08/1489
Erection of dormer windows and roof hip amendments to form loft extension
14 West Avenue, Farnham

Objection: changing the character of the building and out of keeping with the
street scene and out of character with the neighbouring properties.

WA 08/1490
Erection of single storey extension
17 Lower South View, Farnham

Concerned about the impact on the residential amenities and the impact of
the side window on the N.E elevation

WA 08/1491
Erection of extensions and alterations
Aldworth, The Crescent, Farnham

Objection to the window on the front face of the development as it extends
beyond the building and concerns about the impact of the development of the
residential amenities of the neighbouring properties.

WA 08/1493

Erection of extensions and alterations following demolition of existing carport
(revision of WA/2008/0004)

19 Longley Road, Farnham

Previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on 17 January 2008:
Object, overdevelopment for the site and property and extensions would be
detrimental to the street scene.



Farnham Town Council deplores retrospective planning applications and
reiterates previous comments: Objection, overdevelopment for the site and
property and extensions would be detrimental to the street scene.

WA 08/1502
Erection of two storey extension
2 The OIld Orchard, Farnham

No objection subject to the opinion of the Arboricultural Officer

WA 08/1503

Erection of a single-storey extensions following demolition of existing conservatory
2 Valley Lane, Lower Bourne, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1505

Erection of extensions and alterations following demolition of existing extensions
No objection provided materials used are in keeping with existing building
WA 08/1506

Erection of a single-storey extension

21 St Johns Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1508

Erection of a two-storey extension and basement following demolition of existing
conservatory

67 Burnt Hill Road, Lower Bourne, Farnham

No objection provided materials used are in keeping with existing building
WA 08/1510

Erection of single storey extension and attached garage following the demolition of
existing conservatory

16 North Avenue, Farnham

No objection provided materials used are in keeping with existing building
WA 08/1512

Erection of extensions and alterations

Thornywood, 82 Crooksbury Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1513



Erection of single storey extensions and alterations
New Horizon, 1 Pine Grove, Farnham

No objection in principle, however the Council is concerned about the
potential for sub-division and would request that if the Planning Authority is
mindful to grant permission that the building should be conditioned for single
dwelling only

WA 08/1516
Change of use to Class D1 to provide chiropractic clinic
Sovereign House, 17 South Street, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1522
Erection of extensions and alterations (revision of WA/2007/1622)
Two Magpies, 21a Boundstone Road, Farnham

The previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on 9 August 2007
were as follows: Farnham Town Council objects to the loss of parking and that the
proposed development is out of keeping with surrounding properties

No comment

WA 08/1523
Erection of extensions and alterations
86 Shortheath Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact on the residential amenities of the neighbouring
properties

WA 08/1530
Erection of a detached garage
11 Recreation Road, Rowledge

No objection

WA 08/1533
Erection of a new dwelling and garage
45 Hale Road, Farnham

The Council strongly objects to infill development and any development that
would be a precursor to further infill development and the Council objects to
the proposed development due to the size within the plot and traffic
movement and access by emergency and utility vehicles

WA 08/1534

Erection of a conservatory following demolition of existing conservatory



33 Jubilee Lane, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1535
Erection of a two-storey extension following demolition of existing extensions
10 Longley Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties

WA 08/1536
Erection of a new dwelling
19 Gong Hill Drive, Lower Bourne, Farnham

Object, overdevelopment of the rural area, out of keeping with the
surrounding area and properties:
a. leading to an erosion of its semi-rural character
b. be out of keeping with the scale, pattern and density of surrounding
development
c. lead to pressure for the fragmentation of other development

WA 08/1537

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 191 for the retention of an
extension

Plot 2, 26 Brambleton Avenue, Farnham

No comment due to the fact that this is within permitted development area
WA 08/1538

Retention of a detached smoking shelter

The Cherry Tree Public House, Cherry Tree Road, Rowledge

No objection

WA 08/1543

Erection of two dwellings with garages and associated works following demolition of
existing bungalow

Lowlands Bungalow, Folly Lane South, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1544

Erection of a single-storey extension

111 Weydon Hill Road, Farnham

No objection



WA 08/1545
Erection of a conservatory
Greenhill Farm, 24 Greenhill Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1546
Construction of dormer windows
10 Temples Close, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1554

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 192 for the erection of an
extension

13 Stephendale Road, Farnham

Farnham Town Council deplores retrospective planning applications and
concerned about the impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties

WA 08/1560
Erection of a single storey extension following demolition of existing outbuilding
23 Lynch Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring
number 25 Lynch Road

WA 08/1567
Erection of a covered parking area
Karibu, 14 Frensham Vale, Farnham

No objection in principle, but request the Planning authority to consider
conditioning use of property development for private vehicle parking only.

WA 08/1577
Conversion of garage to habitable space and conversion of garage roof space
Moyenne, Vine Lane, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1578

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 192 for the construction of
dormers for form loft conversion

47 St Georges Road, Farnham

Farnham Town Council deplores retrospective planning applications



WA 08/1582
Erection of extension to provide porch following demolition of existing porch and

canopy.

25 Woodbourne, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1587

Widening of access into sewage treatment works

Farnham Sewage Treatment Works, Monkton Lane, Farnham

No objection subject to the approval of the Highways Authority

The meeting closed at 7.30 pm

Date 12 September 2008 Chairman
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PP 072/08 PLANNING APPLICATIONS - CONSIDERATIONS
NOTE: The comments and observations from Waverley Borough Councillors are

preliminary ones prior to consideration at Borough Council Level and are based on
the evidence and representations to the Town Council.

Name of Application No | Subject Type of Reason
Councillor Interest
D. Attfield WAO08/1675 Creighton, 7 Prejudicial Know property
Tongham owner
Road, Farnham




J. Maines

WAO08/1652 26 Alma Lane, Personal Governor of local
Farnham school

WA 08/1588

Erection of extensions and alterations (revision of WA/2008/0902)

The Cedars, Shortheath Road, Farnham

The previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on the 12 June
2008 were as follows: Use of part of garage as habitable floor space together with
the erection of an extension and alterations — No objection

No objection subject to materials used being in keeping with the existing
building.

WA 08/1595
Erection of first floor extension and alterations
14 Stephendale Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1596

Erection of combined public payphone service and bybox secure locker facility (to
replace existing payphone)

Land adjacent to 2 Woolmead, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1597
Replacement of air conditioning units and external alterations
33 The Borough, Farnham

No objection subject to the confirmation of the Listed Buildings and
Conservation Officer

WA 08/1598

Listed Building Consent for replacement air conditioning units and external
alterations

33 The Borough, Farnham

No objection subject to the confirmation of the Listed Buildings and
Conservation Officer

WA 08/1602

Erection of a replacement dwelling following demolition of existing dwelling and
garage

14 Monks Well, Farnham

No objection




WAO08/1606

Erection of extensions and alterations following demolition of existing extension
(follows invalid WA/08/0317)

32 Adams Park Road, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 27 September
2007 were as follows: Concerned about the possible impact on residential
amenities of neighbouring properties. Materials used should match existing.

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 13 March
2008 were as follows: concerned about the possible adverse impact on the
residential amenities of neighbouring properties

Concerned about the possible impact on the residential amenities of the
neighbouring properties and the materials used should match the existing.

WA 08/1608
Enclosure of lobby and erection of a canopy
Broadmede House, Farnham Business Park, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1620
Application for Listed Building Consent for internal alterations
Church House, Union Road, Farnham

No object subject to the approval of the Listed Buildings Officer

WA 08/1622
Erection of a garage following demolition of existing garage
9 Rowhills, Farnham

Request that this should be conditioned for private use as a garage and store
only

WA 08/1625

Erection of a building comprising 8 flats following the demolition of an existing
dwelling

46 Shortheath Road, Farnham

Object: overdevelopment of the site and out of character with the street
scene and the implications of traffic movement. Concerned about the
accumulating strain on the infra structure

WA 08/1627

Change of use to mixed use sales/servicing/repairs to include MOT testing together
with the erection of an extension

Rowledge Garage, 5 The Square, Rowledge

Although the Council supports promoting the viability of a local business the
Council is concerned about the potential increase in traffic movement



WA 08/1629
Erection of extensions
16 Wings Road, Farnham

No objections subject to the materials used being in keeping with the existing
building

WA 08/1631
Erection of extensions and alterations
10 Longhope Drive, Farnham

No objection subject to materials used being in keeping with existing building

WA 08/1632

Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 191 for the existing use as
a Chiropractic clinic

1 South Avenue, Farnham

No comment

WA 08/1633
Erection of single storey extension
12 Trebor Avenue, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1634
Installation of reflective film to first and second floor windows
Bridge House, South Street, Farnham

As this development abuts the conservation area the Council is concerned
about the appearance on the surrounding area and would request that this
matter be considered by the Conservation Officer

WA 08/1635
Erection of extensions
Red Gables, 1 Longdown Close, Farnham

No objection provided materials are in keeping with existing building

WA 08/1638

Erection of extensions and alterations (variation to permission granted under
WA/2007/2746)

14 Shortheath Crest, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 31 January
2008 were as follows: Object, concerned about adverse impact on the residential
amenities of the neighbouring properties



Concerned about the impact on residential amenities of number 12

WA 08/1640
Erection of a building to provide 3 apartments
9 Dollis Drive, Farrnham

Concerned about the affect on the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties, out of keeping with the adjoining properties, concerned about the
loss of open space and the lack of working and increase in traffic movement

WA 08/1652
Erection of first storey extension
26 Alma Lane, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1653

Erection of an 18 metre telecommunication mast with antennae, dishes and
associated equipment cabinets with ancillary works

Baker Oates Stables, Gardeners Hill Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1658
Erection of a conservatory following demolition of existing conservatory
16 Bridgefield, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1671

Application for Certificate of Lawfulness under Section 192 for a proposed link
extension and alterations

28 St Peters Gardens, Farnham

Farnham Town Council deplores retrospective planning applications.
Concerned about the loss of garage parking space.

WA 08/1673

Application for consent to display illuminated and non-illuminated signs (revision of
WA/2008/1144)

BP Service Station, Farnham-By-Pass, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on the 10 July
2008 were as follows: No objection

No objection



WA 08/1674
Creation of a swimming pool
8 Swingate Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1675
Erection of single storey extension following conversion of garage to form annexe
Creighton, 7 Tongham Road, Farnham

Concerned about the loss of garage however would request that if the
Planning Authority are mindful to grant permission that the development be
conditioned solely for that use and for that building only

WA 08/1676
Erection of detached garage
Little Park, 2 Packway, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1677
Erection of single storey extension (revision of WA/2008/0197)
Stone cottage, 3 Hereford Lane, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 28 February
2008 were as follows: No objection

No objection

WA 08/1680
Erection of extensions and alterations
24 High Park Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact of the residential amenities of the neighbours
and over development of the site

WA 08/1681

Erection of extension and alterations and change of use from residential to dental
practice (D1 use)

87 West Street, Farnham

No objections subject to the approval of the Listed Buildings Officer

WA 08/1682

Application for Listed Building Consent for erection of extensions and alterations
and change of use from residential to dental practice (D1 use)

87 West Street, Farnham

No objections subject to the approval of the Listed Buildings Officer



WA 08/1683
Erection of first floor extension
72 East Street, Farnham

No objections

WA 08/1685
Erection of porch and associated alterations
27 Greenhill Way, Farnham

No objections

WA 08/1688
Alterations to elevations and internal alterations
5 Upper Church Lane, Farnham

No objections subject to the approval of the Listed Buildings Officer

WA 08/1689
Application for Listed Building Consent for internal and external alterations
5 Upper Church Lane, Farnham

No objections subject to the approval of the Listed Buldigs Officer

WA 08/1690
Outline application for the erection of buildings to provide 15 flats.
Heath House, Heath Lane, Farnham

Object, overdevelopment of the site and concerned about the increase in
traffic and is impact on the local area. Concerned about the loss of a building
of local character.

WA 08/1692

Erection of a new dwelling and detached dwelling following demolition of existing
dwelling and attached dwelling

11 Stoneyfields, Farnham

No objection
WA 08/1693
Erection of a new dwelling following demolition of existing dwelling

Rosemead Cottage, River Lane, Farnham

No objection



WA 08/1694
Erection of conservatory following demolition of existing single storey structure
1 Cokenor Wood, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1698
Conversion of garage to habitable space and amendments to elevations
120 Burnt Hill Road, Lower Bourne, Farnham

Concerned about the loss of garaging

WA 08/1701
Erection of detached garage
22 Broadwell Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact of the residential amenities of the neighbouring
properties and would request that garage be conditioned for private use only
as a garage.

WA 08/1703

Erection of dwelling following demolition of existing dwelling (revision of
WA/2008/0957)

2 Compton Way, Moor Park, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 28 February
2008 were as follows: No objection

No objection

WA 08/1709
Construction of an all weather playing surface and associated works
Frensham Heights School, Frensham Heights Road, Rowledge

No objection subject to the light diffusion being contained to a minimum and
that the hours of use of floodlighting is conditioned

WA 08/1715
Erection of extension to form front porch
22 Wings Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1718

Erection of a two-storey extension following demolition of garage, conservatory and
three outbuildings

Milestones, 2 Pine Ridge Drive, Farnham

No objection



WA 08/1722
Erection of a single storey extension
33 Hampton Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1723
Erection of extension and alteration to roof following demolition of garage
3 Bullers Road, Farnham

Concerned about the loss of garage parking space and the effect on the
adjoining properties

WA 08/1724
Erection of conservatory
42 Waynflete Lane, Farnham

No objection

TC/ 08/0001

G.P.D.O Part 24; siting of a 12.5m high telecommunications mast and associated
cabinet

Land at Sandy Hill Road, Farnham

Object: proximity to housing, impact on local community, in particular young

children and the Council believe that further opportunities for sharing the
mast should be considered or relocation further from housing.

The meeting closed at 6.10 pm

Date 3 October 2008 Chairman
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PP 073/08 PLANNING APPLICATIONS - CONSIDERATIONS

NOTE: The comments and observations from Waverley Borough Councillors are
preliminary ones prior to consideration at Borough Council Level and are based on
the evidence and representations to the Town Council.

WA 08/1728

Erection of a single storey extension following demolition of existing conservatory
7 Avon Road, Farnham

No objection



WA 08/1730
Retention of a security fence
57 & 57a Weybourne Road, Farnham

Concerned about the graffiti and would suggest an alternative colour on the
fence.

WA 08/1733

Alterations to roof including the construction of additional dormer windows and
removal of chimneys together with the change of use of attached public
conveniences to provide additional residential accommodation and garage
65a West Street, Farnham

Concerned about the impact of traffic across the pavement and would also
suggest the Conservation Officer be consulted as the property is in the
conservation area and the character of the property should be retained

WA 08/1750
Errection of a two storey building for children’s nursery and associated works
Land at Farnham Hospital, Hale Road, Farnham

Concerned about the insufficient parking for the number of staff and visitors,
also the proximity to the junction. Concerned about the overdevelopment of

the site and the size of the nursery and the property is not in keeping with the
neighbouring listed building.

WA 08/1753
Erection of a first floor extension forming additional office space
28 Downing Street, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1756

Erection of a two storey extension following demolition of existing single storey
structure

Littlefield Cottage 44 Gardeners Hill Road, Frensham

Concerned at loss of garage parking

WA 08/1759

Erection of a garage following demolition of existing garage and plant room

18 Longdown Road, Farnham

Garage should be conditioned for private use only as it is in the BE3 area.
WA 08/1762

Erection of two storey side extension and single storey rear extension

9 High Street, Rowledge

No objection but Council would be concerned if it were to receive later an



application for sub-division to create two dwellings

WA 08/1764

Erection of extension to roof including provision of dormer windows to form
bedroom (revision of WA/2008/1489)

14 West Avenue, Farnham

The previous comments of the Planning Consultative Group held on 11 September
2008 were as follows: Objection: changing the character of the building and out of
keeping with the street scene and out of character with the neighbouring properties

Objection: changing the character of the building and out of keeping with the
street scene and out of character with the neighbouring properties.

WA 08/1765
Erection off a detached garage
9 Waverley Lane. Farnham

No objection subject to approval of the Arboriculturalist registering impact on
trees

WA 08/1770

Erection of extension and construction of hard standing following demolition of
existing garage

Territorial Army Centre, Guildford Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1771
Erection of a replacement dwelling and garage following demolition of existing
48 Compton Way, Farnham

No objection
WA 08/1773
Construction of dormer windows to from loft conversion

Haris, Pine Grove, Lower Bourne

No objection

WA 08/1777
Change of use of part of dwelling to Al retail use
4 Upper Church Lane, Farnham

No objection
WA 08/1778

Erection of dwelling and garage following demolition of existing
Robins Wood, Moor Park Way, Farnham



No objection

WA 08/1779
Erection of bay window and porch to front and extension to rear
Cones, 74 Crooksbury Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1780

Erection of replacement dwelling following demolition of existing bungalow (revision
of WA/2008/0700)

Land at Woodpeckers, 9 Temples Close, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 1 May 2008
were as follows: No objection

No objection

WA 08/1781

Erection of extensions and alterations following demolition of existing detached
garage (revision of WA/2008/0656)

38 North Avenue, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 1 May 2008
were as follows: Concerned about the possible adverse effect on the amenities of
the neighbouring properties.

Object. Concerned about impact on neighbouring properties 40 & 36 and the
effect on the street scene and changing character of semi detached dwelling

WA 08/1784
Erection of a 2 storey extension (revision of WA/2008/0232)
80 Lodge Hill Road, Lower Bourne, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Committee held on

28 February 2008 were as follows: Concerned about the possible adverse effect
on the amenities of the neighbouring properties. Natural materials would be
preferable to the man made materials proposed.

Concerned about the possible adverse effect on the amenities of the
neighbouring properties. Natural materials would be preferable to man made
materials proposed.

WA 08/1787

Erection of an extension and alterations to existing bungalow to provide a chalet
bungalow (variation of WA/2007/0815)

11 Lawday Link, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 26 April 2007
were as follows: No objection

No objection



WA 08/1789

Application for a certificate of lawfulness under Section 191 for the retention of use
as an independent dwelling

The Coach House, Leigh Cottage, Tilford Road, Farnham

No comment

WA 08/1793
Application for consent to display two illuminated freestanding display units.
Murco Petroleum, Hale Road, Farnham

Object to the illumination

WA 08/1794
Erection of a conservatory
High Copse, 2 Folly Hill, Farnham

Concerned about the effect on the residential amenities of neighbouring
properties.

WA 08/1795
Erection of a single storey extension
1 Santon Cottages, East Street, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1796
Erection of replacement dwelling following demolition of existing
44 The Lodge, Frensham Vale, Lower Bourne, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1797

Erection of a two storey extension following demolition of part of structure (revision
of WA/2008/0001)

Monastery Clock, Old Compton Lane, Farnham

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 17 January
2008 were as follows: No objection

No objection

WA 08/1801
Erection of replacement dwelling and garage following demolition of existing
20 Upper Bourne Lane, Farnham

No objection
WA 08/1802

Erection of a three bedroom dwelling following demolition of existing booster station
Former Pumping station, Nutshell Lane, Farnham



Concerned about the traffic issues and the access close to the road junction
and the over development of the site.

WA 08/1808

Erection of extensions and alterations to existing bungalow to form a chalet
bungalow (revision of WA/2007/2615)

11 St Georges Road, Badshot Lea

The previous comments of The Planning Consultative Group held on 3 January
2008 were as follows: No objections provided proposals are in keeping with
surrounding properties and materials used match existing.

No objections provided proposals are in keeping with surrounding properties
and materials used match existing.

WA 08/1810
Erection of two storey extension and alterations to entrances to building
All Hallows Roman Catholic Secondary School, Weybourne Road, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1812
Installation of a window
6a Station Hill, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1814
Erection of a ground floor extension and alteration to roof.
4 Woodside Road, Farnham

Concerned about the impact on residential amenities of the neighbouring
properties.

WA 08/1816
Erection of a single storey extension following demolition of existing extension
49 Castle Street, Farnham

Should be referred to the Listed Buildings Officer for comment.

WA 08/1817

Application for Listed Building Consent for the erection of a single storey extension
following demolition of existing extension

49 Castle Street, Farnham

Should be referred to the Listed Buildings Officer for comment.
WA 08/1824

Erection of a two storey extension and creation of a drive.

80 Lodge Hill Road, Lower Bourne, Farnham

Suggest a site visit.

WA 08/1828



Erection of a boundary wall
1 Dollis Drive, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1836

Consultation on a county matter for the storage and re-distribution of imported
limestone aggregate

Farnham Quarry, St Georges Road, Badshot Lea

No objection provided kept within timescales of operation already existing
and does not extend beyond existing process area.

WA 08/1839
Erection of a new dwelling with detached garage
Land at 11 Pottery Lane, Wrecclesham

Concerned about the increased traffic along Pottery Lane.

WA 08/1840
Erection of single storey extension and alterations to roof
6 Arthur Road, Farnham

Concerned on the impact of neighbours at number 8 Arthur Road.

WA 08/1845

Change of use of car showroom and maintenance workshop to provide a furniture
showroom/shop together with a storage/distribution centre for the Phyllis Tuckwell
Memorial Hospice Charity.

Land at Swain and Jones Site, Dogflud Way, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1846
Application for consent to display a non-illuminated sign
Land at Swain and Jones Site, Dogflud Way, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1848

Consultation on a County Matter; re-siting of storage bays and installation of wheel
wash facility/re-siting of existing wheel spinner

Homefield Sandpit, Guildford Road, Farnham

No objection provided wheel wash is sufficient for needs of this facility.
WA 08/1853
Retention of 2 temporary storage containers

Recreation Ground, Westfield Lane, Farnham

No objection



WA 08/1860
Erection of a two-storey side extension
16 Cobbetts Way, Farnham

No objection

WA 08/1862

Erection of extension and alterations including a pitched roof over existing flat roof
garage, following demolition of existing extension
Craven House, 1 Craven Close, Lower Bourne

Concerned about the impact on neighbours’ amenities on property number 5
and St Edmunds House.

Notification of tree work in conservation area

GREAT AUSTINS FARNHAM CONSERVATION AREA
Ref: CA/2008/0096 — 7 Mavins Road, Farnham
Works to trees

Noted

WRECCLESHAM FARNHAM CONSERVATION AREA

Ref: CA/2008/0102 — Oakfield, 7 Pottery Lane, Wrecclesham, Farnham
Works to trees

Noted

FARNHAM CONSERVATION AREA
Ref: CA/2008/0103 — 20 Long Garden Walk
Works to Trees

Noted

The meeting closed at 6.10pm

Date 24 October 2008 Chairman



FARNHAM TOWN COUNCIL

Update Report

Corporate Development and Audit Task Group

Report to
Full Council 13 November 2008

Report of
Corporate Development and Audit Task Group

Title
Update report of activities of the Corporate Development and Audit Task Group

1 Purpose of Report

To update Members of the activities and recommendations of the Corporate Development
and Audit Task Group (CDATG)

2 Summary of Key Issues
The CDATG received a report on the following issues:
Transfer of Assets: Town Council Offices

Waverley Borough Council (WBC) identified a value of £300,000 for the whole of the
building.

However, the condition survey identified estimated costs of £130,000 to be spent over the
next 10 years.

Of those costs WBC had undertaken the exterior decoration reducing the initial cost to
£115,000.

Of the remaining cost, £27,850 was identified as legislation, non-compliance costs.

The life expectancy of the boiler was anticipated to be 3 years; however, the Town Clerk
informed members that the Town Council would engage an independent quote.

The future prevention cost for flooding and the impact on the boiler room would have to
be undertaken at the same time as a replacement boiler at an estimated cost of £15,000.

Members of the CDATG suggested that the Town Council engage an independent
valuation of the building.

Town Council Office South Street Farnham Surrey GU9 7RN
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Town Council Offices: Operational Costs

WBC's anticipated outturn for the operational costs of the building were £47,500.
Members were informed that this figure would need to be increased for additional energy
costs, inflation and an enhanced cleaning contract. The anticipated 2009/2010 operational
costs are £53,000.

WBC only wish to rent a portion of the building for 3 years. Their maximum rent is
anticipated to be £13,000, this will result in a net operating cost of £40,000. Within the
current budget the Town Council has set aside a sum of £25,000 per annum.

Members noted that WBC is unlikely to provide additional reception staff and the Town
Council would need to provide at least 1 additional part time member of staff for 18 hours
per week (estimated cost £11,000 per annum).

The Town Clerk informed Members that the anticipated shortfall for the operation of the
Council Offices was expected to be £26,000 per annum. Members were also informed
that there may be TUPE implications for the transfer of a WBC member of staff.

Capital Funding of Transfer of Asset

Members noted that the capital cost of the transfer of the Council Offices including repairs
was £415,000.

The cost of funding this transfer from the Public Loans Board would be £33,000 per year
for 20 years.

Transfer of Assets: Gostrey Meadow

The Town Clerk informed Members that the transfer of Gostrey Meadow had yet to be
discussed in detail however, the contractual arrangements between WBC and Glendale
may make the transfer difficult in the short term.

The cost of the contract is £60,000 per annum and there would be TUPE implications.

It was suggested that Mr Taitt from FTC to be involved in the management of the asset
without any financial input, this could then be reconsidered when the contract was due to
be reconsidered in 4 years time.

Staffing

Members noted that a member of staff who had chosen to return after maternity leave
part time, had left the Council under staffed in the area of Major Events and Tourism.
The Council would be asked to consider retaining Miss Catherine Cooper in a full time
capacity in addition to the part time post of Mrs Sydenham.

The staffing cost would rise due to incremental pay rises and anticipated cost of living
settlement of £25,000 per annum to £46,000.

Members noted that the Council is currently undertaking Job Evaluations on all posts and
that Council may wish to review how posts are paid in light of the evaluation exercise.

In light of the increasing workload with regard to grass cutting the Council had employed 2
temporary staff to assist with the grass cutting and Health and Safety Project. It was
suggested that a contingency provision should still be included in the outside workforce
budget for any further requirements.
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Budget Implications 2009/2010

Additional funding of £84,000 per annum would be required to purchase and operate the
Council Offices.

Subsidised funding from WBC for the transfer of the public conveniences would reduce by
£10,000.

The total budget implication would be £94,000.

Capital Costs

War Memorial — Gostrey Meadow, Members noted that the surrounding path needed
lifting and relaying on a new foundation and the cost of this work including the lighting
would be £11,000.

Grass Cutting Machine — the Town Clerk reported that one of the ride on mowers would
need replacing early in the next financial year. The cost of a new Kubota ride on mower
would be approximately £10,000 (funded from capital reserves).

Essential footpath repairs in cemeteries: the cost of essential repairs within the
cemeteries was estimated to be £8,000 (funded from capital reserves).

Project Costs

Members noted that there was an opportunity for local members to identify local projects
and these could be planned into the work schedule.

Members suggested that some kind of project be set up to honour local heroes.

Precept 2009/2010

Members considered the previous Precepts and discussed possible increases. However,
it was suggested that this be further considered at the Council Budget Workshop.

31 October 2008
Note: The person to contact about this report is The Committee and Members Services Co-
ordinator, Farnham Town Council, South Street, Farnham, Surrey. GU9 7RN. Tel: 01252
712667

Distribution: To all Councillors (by post)
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Farnham Town Council

Cemeteries Work Group and Appeals Panel

Report to Council 13-11-08

Since the last report to Council there has been a Training Session for Work Group
members (and any others who cared to join in) on 17" September. This was very
educational and informative and it was encouraging to see our staff who have been
professionally trained in this area passing on their knowledge in such a competent
manner.

There have been routine meetings of the Work Group on 25" September and 30"
October, the discussions of which are summarised below and a confidential meeting of
the Appeals Committee on 30" October followed by a site visit to West Street
Cemetery on 5™ November(note in part 3),.

Since our last Council Meeting there have been 5 Burials 4, at West Street Cemetery
and 1 at Green Lane.

Of these 4 were Farnham residents (ratepayers) and 1 from outside the Farnham area.
The total for the year-to-date is 13. These numbers include 2 infants. There were also 9
interments/scattering of ashes from previous Cremation elsewhere.

Work on “push testing” is progressing according to plan but has been put in abeyance
for the Festive Season. The number of “unsafe” Graves reported to date is 167 out of
1,000 at Badshot Lea Cemetery and 224 out of 3,000 at Green Lane Cemetery of which
only 100 “owners” have been positively identified.

Maintenance continues to put large demands on the time of our Outside Workforce and
in common with other Councils, grass cutting is a major problem that has been
exacerbated by the warmer, wetter weather conditions we have recently experienced.

It is to be hoped that the Council’s Policy of “Lawned Cemeteries” will stop this getting
worse as kerbing round Graves means strimmers rather than mowers have to be used,
greatly increasing the amount of time needed to keep our Cemeteries in good condition.

Our fees are considered to be at a reasonable level but we continue to operate this
service at a net loss to the Council and therefore a charge to domestic ratepayers.
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